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AGENDA 
 

TEHACHAPI CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING, 
TEHACHAPI REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY REGULAR MEETING, 

TEHACHAPI PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING, AND 
TEHACHAPI CITY FINANCING CORPORATION REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, January 20, 2015 - 6:00 P.M. 
 

Persons desiring disability-related accommodations should contact the City Clerk no later than ten days 
prior to the need for the accommodation.  A copy of any writing that is a public record relating to an open 
session item of this meeting is available at City Hall, 115 South Robinson Street, Tehachapi, California, 
93561. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Participation in the invocation is strictly voluntary.  Each City Councilmember, city employee, and each 
person in attendance may participate or not participate as he or she chooses. 
 
PLEDGE TO FLAG 
 

CITY CLERK REPORTS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine and non-controversial by city staff. Consent 
items will be considered first and may be approved by one motion if no member of the council or audience 
wishes to comment or ask questions. If comment or discussion is desired by anyone, the item will be 
removed from the consent agenda and will be considered in listed sequence with an opportunity for any 
member of the public to address the city council concerning the item before action is taken.  Staff 
recommendations are shown in caps.  Please turn all cellular phones off during the meeting. 
 

AUDIENCE ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 
The City Council welcomes public comments on any items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Council. We respectfully request that this public forum be utilized in a positive and constructive manner.  
Persons addressing the Council should first state their name and area of residence, the matter of City 
business to be discussed, and the organization or persons represented, if any.  To ensure accuracy in the 
minutes, please fill out a speaker’s card at the podium. Comments directed to an item on the agenda 
should be made at the time the item is called for discussion by the Mayor.  Questions on non-agenda items 
directed to the Council or staff should be first submitted to the City Clerk in written form no later than 
12:00 p.m. on the Wednesday preceding the Council meeting; otherwise response to the question may be 
carried over to the next City Council meeting.  No action can be taken by the Council on matters not listed 
on the agenda except in certain specified circumstances.  The Council reserves the right to limit the 
speaking time of individual speakers and the time allotted for public presentations. 



TEHACHAPI CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING, 
TEHACHAPI REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY REGULAR MEETING, 

TEHACHAPI PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING, AND 
TEHACHAPI CITY FINANCING CORPORATION REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2015- 6:00 P.M. - PG. 2 

 

 
1. General public comments regarding matters not listed as an agenda item. 

 
2. Mayor to present a Certificate of Recognition to Alexia Wood – PRESENTATION 

 
3. 2014 Year End Report – PRESENTATION 

 

CITY CLERK REPORTS   

 
Tehachapi City Council Unassigned Res. No.  01-15 
Tehachapi City Council Unassigned Ord. No. 15-01-720 
Tehachapi Redevelopment Successor Agency Unassigned Res. No. 01-15 
Tehachapi Public Financing Authority Unassigned Res. No.  01-15 
 

*4. ALL ORDINANCES SCHEDULED FOR INTRODUCTION OR ADOPTION AT THIS MEETING SHALL BE READ 
BY TITLE ONLY 
 

*5. Minutes for the Tehachapi City Council, Tehachapi Redevelopment Successor Agency, Tehachapi Public 
Financing Authority, and the Tehachapi City Financing Corporation regular meeting on December 15, 
2014 – APPROVE AND FILE 
 

*6. Destruction of Records  – ADOPT A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN CITY 
RECORDS SUBJECT TO CITY CLERK AND CITY ATTORNEY REVIEW 
 

FINANCE DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 

*7. Disbursements, bills, and claims for December 11, 2014 through January 8th, 2015 – AUTHORIZE 
PAYMENTS 

 
*8. City of Tehachapi Treasurer’s Report through December, 2014 – RECEIVE REPORT 

 
9. Annual financial report for the year ended June 30, 2014  – INFORMATION ONLY 

 
10. California Government Code Section 53646(a) requires council members to revise and approve the 

Investment Policy each year. Staff has reviewed the current policy and made no adjustments– ADOPT 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN INVESTMENT POLICY AND REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 05-14 
 

AIRPORT MANAGER REPORTS 
 

*11. Non-Commercial Hangar Rental Agreement – APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE 
NON-COMMERCIAL HANGAR RENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TEHACHAPI AND 
ADAPTIVE AEROSPACE CORPORATION FOR HANGAR 49W  
 

12. Update on California Division of Aeronautics State Matching Grant for the Taxiway Alpha 
Environmental Assessment – INFORMATION ONLY 
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POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
13. PUBLIC HEARING – The City receives $100,000.00 from the State of California through the 

Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Fund (SLESF) also commonly referred to as state “COPS” 
funds - OPEN HEARING; NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND CORRESPONDENCE; STAFF REPORT; 
RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT; CLOSE HEARING; STAFF RECOMMENDATION; APPROVE THE PROPOSED 
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES FUND SPENDING PLAN AS PROPOSED 
 

CITY ENGINEER REPORTS 
 
14. Program Supplement Agreement and Resolution for the Tehachapi Boulevard Rehabilitation Project 

Phase III – ADOPT A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AND EXECUTE PROGRAM 
SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT NO. 021-N TO ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE MASTER AGREEMENT 
NO. 09-5184R, PROJECT NO. STPL-5184(024) 
 

15. Amendment to Engineering Services Agreements with Quad Knopf Inc. and Ruettgers & Schuler Civil 
Engineers – APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE ADDENDUM TO ENGINEERING 
SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TEHACHAPI AND QUAD KNOPF, INC. AS WELL AS THE 
ADDENDUM TO ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TEHACHAPI AND 
RUETTGERS & SCHULER CIVIL ENGINEERS 
 

16. Snyder Well Intertie Project Labor Compliance Program legal representation agreement – APPROVE 
AND AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN THE LEGAL REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT WITH THE 
LAW OFFICES OF YOUNG WOOLDRIDGE, LLP 
 

17. Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account local funding 
apportionment for the Mulberry Bus Stop Project – ADOPT A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION FOR $2,798 IN PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION MODERNIZATION, 
IMPROVEMENT, AND SERVICE ENHANCEMENT FUNDING APPORTIONED BY THE CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 

18. Transit System Safety, Security, and Disaster Response Account for the Mulberry Bus Stop Project – 
ADOPT A RESOLUTION IDENTIFYING AUTHORIZED AGENT(S) TO EXECUTE ACTIONS NECESSARY TO 
OBTAIN CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM FUNDS FROM THE CALIFORNIA 
GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES 
 

19. Challenger Drive Extension Project Notice of Completion – APPROVE THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
FOR THE CHALLENGER DRIVE EXTENSION PROJECT AND DIRECT STAFF TO RECORD SAME 
 

20. Vacation of a portion of an easement and of irrevocable offer of dedication for 117 East F Street, APN 
040-190-12 – ADOPT A RESOLUTION VACATING PUBLIC SERVICE EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAY 
PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTIONS 8330 ET SEC 
 

 CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
 
21. Urgency Ordinance – ADOPT AN URGENCY ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A TEMPORARY 

MORATORIUM ON THE PERMITTING OF HOOKAH (SMOKING) LOUNGE LAND USES PENDING THE 
REVIEW AND POSSIBLE AMENDMENT OF ZONING REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO SUCH USES, TO 
BECOME EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY 
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22. Golden Hills Wastewater – VERBAL REPORT 

 
23. Report to Council regarding current activities and programs – VERBAL REPORT 
 

COUNCILMEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 
 

24. Council committee appointments – MAYOR TO APPOINT COUNCIL MEMBERS AND DEPARTMENT 
HEADS TO VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS AND GROUPS 

 
25. Council Member Ed Grimes:  To announce the recent appointment to President of ACCAP’s and discuss 

recent legislative meetings pertaining to public safety issues – INFORMATION ONLY 
 

On their own initiative, a Councilmember may ask a question for clarification, make a brief announcement, 
provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, take action to have staff place a 
matter of business on a future agenda, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning 
any matter, or make a brief report on his or her own activities. (Per Gov’t. Code §54954.2(a)) 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. Approval of closed session minutes for December 15, 2014. 

 
2. Conference with real property negotiator (City Manager) regarding first right of refusal of Airport 

property described as Hangar 15E, per Government Code Section 54956.8. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
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City of Tehachapi  |   (661) 822-2200
115 South Robinson Street  |  Tehachapi



To our shareholders:

It is an honor to have another opportunity as the City Manager of Tehachapi, to 
provide you with a year-in-review.  Over the next few pages, I hope you’ll gain 
an understanding that overall, our municipal corporation is doing well.  That’s 
not to say that we are free from struggles and challenges, but simply that our 
business is improving.  We’ve continued to adopt a balanced City budget.  We’ve 
seen continued growth in sales tax numbers, indicating a rebound in the retail 
marketplace.  We’ve seen home sales indicators improving, suggesting that 
Tehachapi continues to be a desirable place to plant roots.  We’ve invested 
additional millions of dollars in our public infrastructure and have renewed and 
strengthened partnerships that help us to improve our business.

What is that business, you might ask?  As a City, our business is not to generate 
profit in its truest sense.  In fact, making a “profit” at the City is often looked at 
unfavorably.  That’s not to say that we’re not concerned with operating efficiently 
and maximizing your tax dollars but instead, it means that success in our business is 
not so easily defined.  

Unlike a typical private corporation that has a fairly well defined market that they 
can tailor a product or service to, we have an exceptionally diverse “customer base” 
that has widely varying desires and opinions about the type, quantity, and quality 
of services that we provide.  So when we talk about our “business” and your return 
on your investment of tax dollars, it isn’t something as objective as “Did we make 
a profit this year and provide a healthy dividend check to our shareholders?” but 
rather, it’s something more akin to “Did we increase the desirability of Tehachapi to 
residents, visitors, and businesses?” or “Has our community value (like a stock price) 
increased?”

Measuring that value isn’t always straightforward because a city’s value is measured 
by so many factors outside of its direct control (e.g. schools, retail opportunities, 
major recreational opportunities, etc.), but there are some indicators that can give 
us a glimpse into our success.  Population growth rates, home and business sale 
prices, annual numbers of visitors, etc. can offer some measure of insight into our 
perceived value as a community when compared to other similar communities.

Our strategy for increasing that value is straightforward.  It’s about creating 
high quality public spaces and public infrastructure.  It’s what we have the most 
control over and can have the greatest impact on.  Over the past year, we’ve made 
infrastructure upgrades for our police department, wastewater department, and 
public spaces.

This year’s review contains some information about our previous year as well as 
some exciting new projects and opportunities coming for the next year.  

A Letter to our Shareholders
Our Citizens, Business Owners and Investors

“We’ve seen 
continued 
growth in sales 
tax numbers, 
indicating a 
rebound in the 
retail marketplace.  
We’ve seen home 
sales indicators 
improving, 
suggesting 
that Tehachapi 
continues to be a 
desirable place to 
plant roots.”
Greg Garrett 
City Manager 
City of Tehachapi



A Sound Financial Story
Strong Reserves and a Balanced Budget

2014 
Expenditure Budget

General 6,227,040 36.3%

Water 2,867,285 16.7%

Sewer 2,146,819 12.5%

Airport 1,542,830 9.0%

Transit & Refuse 1,325,052 7.7%

Gas Tax & TDA Street 1,482,106 8.6%

Development Fees 398,728 2.3%

Fundings for Projects 1,147,697 6.7%

17,137,556 100.0%

“The best city, 
county, and state 
governments 
manage their 
money in a way 
to maximize value 
for the tax payer.  
That’s what we’re 
doing here in 
Tehachapi.”
Hannah Chung 
Director of Finance 
City of Tehachapi

Every good company must be built on a solid financial foundation.  At the City of 
Tehachapi, we weathered the great recession, the elimination of redevelopment 
money by the State, and we’ve emerged on the other side a little leaner and better able 
to serve our customers within our means.  One of the best ways we’ve been able to do 
that is to internally fund our large capital improvement projects in order to save large 
amounts of money in financing costs and interest.  That was only possible because 
of the healthy reserves we built during the recession.  Moving forward, we need to 
continue to stock our reserve funds as a means of enhancing our capital improvement 
efforts while still looking for ways to operate more efficiently.

In addition to strong fiscal management, the Finance Department has two noteworthy 
developments to share from 2014. The first is the approval received from the State of 
California, Department of Finance to keep the Robinson and F parking lot to be used as 
public parking instead of selling it. This is a great victory for our city in maintaining the 
aesthetics of the area along with the ease of commerce.

We also received approval from the State of California Department of Finance for the 
use of RDA bond proceeds for a few planned projects. With this approval, we’re able to 
complete the construction of the Freedom Plaza and Visitor Center, make pedestrian 
access improvements on North Green Street and complete a pedestrian/bike path 
along Tehachapi Boulevard from Downtown to Stueber Road.



Think of your favorite communities to visit or shop. Chances 
are you like them because they feel welcoming, clean, 
organized and cohesive. And while it might look easy, all 
of this takes planning and forethought combined with 
action and implementation. That is what our Planning and 
Economic Development do.

Always keeping an eye on the future, the Planning 
Department had a busy year of updating codes and 
conducting studies on how future growth might look in the 
City of Tehachapi. Planning Department accomplishments 
include: 

•	 Updated and adopted the Housing Element

•	 Updated and adopted the Municipal Services Review 
(MSR)

•	 Updated and adopted the Consistency Zoning Code

•	 Updated the Zoning Map to correspond to the hybrid 
zoning code

•	 Submitted the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) application for fiscal year 2015-2016

•	 Prepared the Event Center Mitigated Neg Dec 
document

•	 Joined California Statewide Community Development 
Activity (CSCDA) and California Enterprise 
Development Authority (CEDA) (towards diversifying 
our Economic Development strategy)

Our Economic Development team also had a busy year in 
2014. Focused on gaining funds, we secured a $970,000 
grant to build a motocross facility at the Event Center and 
Rodeo Grounds. This project helps to give Tehachapi more 
ways to utilize our great climate to bring more consumers to 
local businesses. 

To directly assist local business we’ve also initiated a 
Business Visitation Program. Working along side the Greater 
Tehachapi Economic Development Council we are reaching 
out to help bring tools and solutions to local business 
owners large and small. The process of interviewing and 
assisting these businesses has helped uncover new and 
innovative ways the City can help those who do business 
here build wealth.

We’re also reaching out to 
businesses who are looking for a 
new or additional location and have 
developed a host of tools to educate 
prospects about all that Tehachapi 
has to offer. This includes updated 
demographics, an Economic 
Development Services booklet with 
helpful checklist, information about 
our free online business resources 
and maps of vacant or available 
properties. 

Developing a Strong Community
Planning and Growing a Cohesive City



Shop with a Cop:

Twenty kids were able to 
receive gifts and spend 
an evening with local law 
enforcement in this 2nd 
annual event

Developing our 
Future:

The Police Explorers place 
3rd overall at annual 
competition in Federal 
Way, Washington

The new Police 
Department opens 
and Police Chief, Kent 
Kroeger is sworn in

Banning 
Together:

Over 150 business 
owners have joined 
the Business Watch 
Program in 2014



“The emphasis 
upon crime 
prevention 
is extremely 
critical with the 
recent passage 
of California’s 
proposition 47 
which reduces 
the penalty 
for many drug 
related crimes and 
property crimes to 
misdemeanors.”
Kent Kroeger 
Police Chief 
City of Tehachapi

Protecting What’s Important
Keeping You Safe to Live the Life You Want

The safety of our friends, family and personal as well as commercial assets are a 
top priority to the City of Tehachapi. Having re-established the Tehachapi Police 
Department in 2007, we’ve made huge strides when we took safety and protection 
back under local control.

2014 was another year of change, growth and development for the Police 
Department and overall safety of Tehachapi.  This summer we officially opened the 
new Police Headquarters located on C Street. By purchasing an existing commercial 
space and remodeling it to fit our needs, we not only saved hundreds of thousands 
of dollars, but have a more than adequate space to house us for years to come. At 
the ribbon cutting of this new facility, we also welcomed and swore in the new 
Police Chief, Kent Kroeger.

Over the last year, we have placed an increased emphasis upon the fundamental 
goals of crime reduction and crime prevention. To this end, we have successfully 
launched an aggressive Business Watch Program which is a partnership between 
the Police Department, local businesses, and the Chamber of Commerce.  The 
program emphasizes information sharing among merchants to raise awareness 
to potential crime trends in the area.  TPD provides regular training and advice to 
merchants in an attempt to reduce and prevent crime.  TPD has recruited over 150 
business owners into the program.  

These same efforts and philosophies are now being emphasized within our 
neighborhoods with the creation of TPD’s Neighborhood Watch Programs.  
Efforts are currently under way to engage the community in this program and we 
have established several new Neighborhood Watch Programs in the last month.  
The emphasis upon crime prevention is extremely critical with the recent passage of 
California’s proposition 47 which reduces the penalty for many drug related crimes 
and property crimes to misdemeanors.  Incarceration for these types of crimes will 
be very rare and most of these types of offenders will remain in the community.  

Increased organizational effectiveness:  TPD has placed an emphasis upon 
structure in all aspects of our organization.  Supervisor work schedules have 
been restructured to increase the availability and presence of supervision. The 
management and prioritization of criminal investigations has been restructured 
in a manner which enables the Department to properly utilize our investigative 
resources.  The Department Policy Manual is being updated and the documentation 
and review of all risk management related issues are being enhanced.  TPD is also 
conducting a feasibility study for in-house Dispatch services.  



O v e r
700
Participants



Bringing 
Visitors to 
Our Town

Working with our Tourism 
Commission and the 
Kern County Board of 
Trade, the City hosted 
the inaugural Tehachapi 
GranFondo. A cycling 
event that showed 
thousands of visitors what 
our City and surrounding 
communities have to 
offer.

But events such as 
this one also have an 
economic benefit.  
Bringing consumers to 
local shops, stimulating 
sales and increasing tax 
revenue that provide 
increased city services to 
you and your family.

Local events,  great 
venues and our natural 
resources all stimulate 
tourism and the resulting 
economic benefits. That’s 
why we work hard to 
promote our community 
and encourage events 
that help us all grow.

Economic Benefit
$300,000

400
Hotel Bookings



Public Works
Investing in Sound Infrastructure and Quality of Life

“The public space 
between the 
buildings is what 
truly defines a 
town and our 
public works staff 
has done a good 
job keeping those 
public spaces 
in excellent 
condition.”
Jon Curry 
Public Works Director 
City of Tehachapi

One of the biggest responsibilities of any municipality is the planning, development, 
and maintenance of sound infrastructure. It is the Public Works Department under 
which all the city’s essential services fall including the operation and maintenance of 
the Water, Sewer, and Streets and Roads departments.

In fact, the overall health of any city is easily measured by the collective strength of 
these items. In a day where a state-wide drought has left communities struggling for 
water and homes literally dry of the necessary resource, we are happy to report that 
Tehachapi is doing well on all accounts.

In 2014, the Public Works Department worked hard to clean over twenty-five 
miles of sewer main line, repaired and replaced ninety-eight water sewer lines and 
rehabilitated the Pinon Well. We also received funding in the amount of $660,000 to 
complete the Snyder Well Intertie Project. 

This project will benefit our community by connecting a City of Tehachapi water 
well that produces groundwater with high nitrate concentrations to the Tehachapi 
Cummings County Water District’s raw water pipeline system to deliver non-potable 
water for irrigation of nearby school athletic fields as well as crops. This will decrease 
water demands on the City’s system and provide beneficial use of the nitrate-laden 
groundwater thereby removing high nitrate groundwater from the aquifer.

The work completed by the Public Works Department also contributes to our quality 
of life. Assisting in the beautification of our public areas and keeping the City clear 
of trash and graffiti are just a few of the ways we work hard to keep our community 
attractive. We also help to maintain the city’s physical holdings which include the 
Tehachapi Depot, BeeKay Theatre, Senior Center, City Parks and Tehachapi Museum.

In fact, through these buildings, the City of Tehachapi has built strong partnerships 
with many local non-profits. Working together to add to the community by 
providing resources, preserving our heritage and offering art and entertainment to 
our residents and guests are all ways in which we serve.

But more importantly, we work hard to maintain our City to such high standards 
because we know it has a financial impact on our property and business owners. 
All of our hard work on roads, sidewalks, lighting and more helps to keep [and raise]
property values for all of us. Without a solid infrastructure, none of this would be 
possible.



Something Old 
& Something 
New:

The Tehachapi 
Museum gets new 
landscaping to go 
with all the updates 
made by the Heritage 
League inside

Safer Routes to School:

Grants help to provide children with safer 
routes to get to and from school each day 
at Tompkins Elementary

Public discussions of the OHV track 
planned for the Tehachapi Rodeo 
Grounds & Event Center

Public Works employees start the 
process of renovating the old Police 
Department into the new City Hall 
Annex which will house Operations 
Staff from the City of Tehachapi



New Police 
Department 
opened on June 
27, 2014.

Paving the Way 
to Tehachapi’s 
Future:

The completion of 
Challenger Way provides 
additional routes to reach 
Capital Hills and the 
future Hospital.

All Part of the Master Plan:

New bike lanes on Curry provide safer routes for 
Tehachapi cyclists



“For a City of 
Tehachapi’s size, 
our staff has been 
able to capture 
a sizable portion 
of available grant 
funding.  These 
grants are helping 
to make Tehachapi 
a better, healthier, 
and more beautiful 
place to live.”
Jay Schlosser 
City Engineer 
City of Tehachapi

Engineering the Tehachapi Lifestyle
Keeping our Community Growing in the Right Direction 

The Engineering Staff welcomed three full-time employees in 2014, significantly 
adding to the resources and capabilities of our department. Now with a full-time 
Building Inspector, we’re ready and able to conduct inspections five days a week 
helping to reduce wait-time and costs to residents and property owners during 
construction and renovation projects.

The planning that occurs in the Engineering Department is constant. Always looking 
to improve our great City with our emphasis on safety, functionality and design. In 
2014, we launched several new projects into the planning phase including:

•	 HSIP East Tehachapi Traffic Improvements Project

•	 Freedom Plaza & Visitor Center

•	 Snyder Well Intertie Project

•	 Capital Hills Parkway Rehabilitation Project

•	 Tehachapi Boulevard Improvements Phase III

We also started and/or completed nearly $8 million worth of projects in 2014. Most 
of them funded with grant dollars to help us stretch our budgets in ways we could 
not do otherwise, these Capital Projects all help to keep Tehachapi growing in the 
right direction. Projects from 2014 include: 

•	 Tehachapi Police Department - $4.4 million

•	 City Hall Annex Project - $260,000

•	 Challenger Drive - $1.9 million

•	 Tehachapi Boulevard Rehabilitation Phase II - $350,000

•	 Pinon/Curry Safe Routes to School Intersection Improvement Project - $450,000

•	 Bicycle Master Plan Implementation Phase I - $160,000

•	 WWTP Recycled Water Pump Station - $220,000

Additional grants received in 2014 that you will see work in the future include:

•	 ATP SRTS Various Sidewalks Project - $900,000

•	 ATP Valley Bike Path Improvements Project Phase II - $1.2 million

•	 TDA Tehachapi Boulevard Bike Path Project - $360,000



Flying High
Tehachapi’s Airport is Soaring to New Heights

One of the City’s biggest businesses is the Tehachapi Municipal Airport.  Our dedicated airport management staff have 
been improving the airport in the past several years with new pavement, new striping, new lighting, new signage, new 
offices, and more.  In the coming year, they will begin the planning and environmental work on a multi-million dollar grant 
project through the Federal Aviation Administration to replace failing asphalt and to relocate the taxiway to improve safety 
for larger aircraft.

The Airport passed the 2014 Department of Transportation Safety Inspection with no identifiable safety, maintenance 
or compliance issues and coordinated construction efforts with the Tehachapi Society of Pilots to construct an Aviator 
Monument at Aviator Park. 

The property on and around the Airport also proves to be valuable to outside resources and have allowed us to stretch 
our budget with two new revenue sources. The first is a newly negotiated cell site lease with AT&T which provide not 
only better coverage for their customers but $24,000 per year to the City. The Airport is also a great training ground for 
motorcycle riders. We have negotiated an agreement for DMV motorcycle training to be conducted through Johnston’s 
Motorcycle Training Center allowing locals in need to training to stay in town.

Like many of our departments, the Airport relies heavily on grant funding for many of our improvements. This allows us to 
utilize tax dollars to the fullest extent and treat them with the respect they deserve. Some of the grants received in 2014 
include:

•	 Federal Grant ($151,200.00) – To acquire .74 acres of real property concurrently eliminating a safety concern

•	 Federal Grant ($164,122.00) – For Runway Safety Improvements to include runway marking & lighting enhancements

•	 Federal and State Grant ($199,903.21) – For an Environmental Assessment to remove, relocate and replace the primary 
taxiway

•	 California Transit Security Grant ($11,268.00) – to provide LED lighting for the terminal parking area 

•	 Eastern Kern Air Pollution Control District Grant ($35,360.00) for a new Dodge Ram 1500 service vehicle

•	 Annual Credit Grant ($10,000.00) from the Department of Aeronautics for fuel facility upgrades

Friends of the Tehachapi Airport mark the beginning 
of the Hangar 1 Restoration Project

Warbird Fly-In:

2nd Annual Celebration Hosted 
in September 2014



Our Board of Directors
Strong Council and Active Governance

Mayor, Susan Wiggins – Mrs. Wiggins previously served 
on the Tehachapi Valley Recreation and Park District 
board and is a lifelong East Kern resident. She has lived 
in Tehachapi for over twelve years and is retired from the 
Mojave Unified School District. Mrs. Wiggins also worked on 
Space Shuttles for Rockwell at its Palmdale facility and on 
the B-1 program at Edwards Air Force Base. 

“My goal is to maintain our small town atmosphere while 
allowing growth in a manner that benefits everyone in our 
city.”

Mayor Pro-Tem, Kim Nixon – Mrs. Nixon has lived 
in Tehachapi since 1986 and served the City Planning 
Commission for thirteen years before becoming a  council 
member. She is a member on the Event Center Oversight 
Committee and the Airport Advisory Committee and 
formerly represented the City on the Kern LAFCO.

“Our community is an exceptional reflection of the talents, 
heart and kindness of each one who calls Tehachapi home.  
The team effort to maintain our mountain top jewel is 
exciting and challenging.”

Councilmember, Phil Smith – Mr. Smith has called 
Tehachapi home for over forty-seven years. Originally 
elected to the City Council in 1986, he has served 
continuously and just finished his term as Mayor in 
November 2014,

“Our greatest challenge now is dealing with inevitable 
growth while maintaining our quality of life and we all 
have an opportunity and obligation to be involved in the 
planning process.“

Councilmember, Ed Grimes – Mr. Grimes has lived in the 
Tehachapi area for over 53 years. He went to school here 
and raised his four children in Tehachapi. Mr. Grimes has a 
B.A. in Criminal Justice and is a retired Supervising Parole 
Agent.

“By working hard and showing good judgment in our 
decision-making process, I believe the City of Tehachapi can 
be the best in Kern County if not in the State.”

Councilmember, Dennis Wahlstrom – On a holiday trip in 
1982 with my family to Northern California, freeway traffic 
was diverted into the City of Tehachapi, until Highway 58 
could be cleared of snow.  This event was my first taste of 
Tehachapi and my family and I were impressed with the 
City’s quaint charm.  Sixteen months later my family and I 
moved to Tehachapi and later worked for the City for over 
twenty-five years.

“It was my honor to work for the City of Tehachapi for 25 
years; and with that work-experience and vision of doing 
what’s in Tehachapi residents’ best interests, I’m now proud 
to serve as one of Tehachapi’s City Council Members.“

Just as a for-profit corporation has a board of directors that provide direction and leadership, municipalities such as 
the City of Tehachapi, have Councils. Comprised of members of the community, these elected councilmembers are the 
visionaries behind our great City. They are the voice of our community, provide a high level of fiscal responsibility and 
represent you, the residents of Tehachapi.



City Staff
The Teams Behind All We Do

Public Works: Jon Curry, Tom Brown, Aaron Gamble, Jerry 
Ingram, Dale Hamon, Tony Macias, Dennis Artzer, Jason Parks, 
Mike Pera, Jerry Sorenson, Larry Wiggins, Josh Thompson, Perin 
Cowan, Darin Redelsperger & Wyatt Misiura

Planning: Roxanne Davis, David 
James & Marcia Smith

Executive Team:
Chief Kent Kroeger, 
Assistant City Manager 
Chris Kirk, Finance 
Director Hannah Chung, 
City Manager Greg 
Garrett,  Office Manager 
Ashley Whitmore & 
Public Works Director 
Jon Curry

Administration: Anna Frescas, Tori Marsh,  
Ashley Whitmore, Michelle Vance & Grace 
Benedict

Airport Staff: Tom 
Glasgow & Gaston 
Patterson

Police Dept: Chief 
Kent Kroeger, Denise 
Gutierrez-Brown, 
Annette Henning, Mike 
Christian, Matt Goe, 
Zachary Saint John, 
Jason Dunham, Wayne 
Horning & many more 
dedicated officers not 
pictured

Finance: Hillorie 
Thomas, Evelyn 
Clemente, Hannah 
Chung,  Chelsea 
Thompson  & Christie 
Copus

Engineering: Denise Jones, Jason Wyatt, Ryan 
Montgomery, Charles Arbaut & Jay Schlosser



TEHACHAPI
-O F I A

wells Education center
300 South Robinson Stteet

TEHACHAPI CITY COUNCTL REGULAR MEETING,

TEHACHAPI REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGEiICY REGULAR MEETING,

TEHACHAPI PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING, AND

TEHACHAPI CITY FINANCING CORPORATION REGUTAR MEETING

Monday, December 15, 2014 - 6:00 P.M.

NoTE: Sm, Gr, Wi, Ni and wa are abbreviations for Council Members smith, Grimes, wiggins, Nixon and wahlstrom,

respectivety. For exampte, crlsm d€notes Council Member Grimes mad€ the motion and Council Member Smith seconded it.

the abbreviation Ab meani dbsent, Abd abriarnPd, Ns noes, and NAI no action taken
ACNON TAKEN

CAI.L TO ORDER

Meetingcalled to order by MayorSmith at 5:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Rollcallby City Clerk Denise Jones

Present: Mayor Smith, Mayor Pro-Tem Wiggins, Councilmembers Grimes, Nixon

and Corpus-Zamudio

Absent: None

INVOCATION

By Brent Whitney, Pastor Country Oaks Baptist Church

PLEDGE TO THE FIAG

led by councilmember corpus-zamudio.

CITY CLERK REPORTS

1. A Resolution declaring the result of the General Municipal Election held 
I ir,jlrj$i;lt.",l;1"',***

November 4, 2014 - CtTy CL€RK DENTSE JONES GAVE STAFF REPORT; ADOPTED | ;;nicrp.r Ere.lon Herd on
RESOLUTION NUMBER 81-14 RECITING THE FACT OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL I rovemher.,2014, Decl.rins rhe

Et-EcfloN HELD oN NoVEMBER 4,2014, DECLARTNG THE RESULT AND sucH I Re$h & r*h oth"' M'tu* a'
I Provlded By t w

oTHER MATTERS AS PROVIDEO BY LAW. I erru rs rr

City councilmember Dennis Wahlstrom took his seat at the dais.

2. Swearing in of new officers and presentation of Certificates of Election by City ar

Clerk Denise lones. New officers will be seated at this time - Clw CLERK DENISE

JONES ADMINISTERED THE OATH OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRES€NTED



TehachaplClty Council Regular Meeting- December 15,2014

Tehachapi Redevelopment Suaaessor Agency Regular Meeting

Tehachapi Public Flnancing Authority Re8ular Meetiry And

Tehachapiclty Financing corporation Re8ular Meeting ACIION TAXEN

cemrrclrts or eucrloN To couNcILMEMBERS DENl{lS WAHLSTROM, PHIL

SMITH AND SUSAN WIGGINS.

3. According to Tehachapi Municipal code section 2.08 040. "The presiding officer

of the council shall be the Mayor, who shall be elected biannually at the llrst

meetin8 of each even_numbered year, by the Council Members, from among

their membership except that the outgoing Mayor may not succeed himself or

herself; provided, however, that should the Mayor be subject to reelection

during his or her term as the Mayor and either not seek reelection or otherwise

fail to be reelected, then the Council shail elect a new Mayor following the

election and, thereaftet the Mayor shall be elected biannually at the first

meetinE followinB an election of council Members and shall be so elected by the

Council Members from among their membership except that the out8oing Mayor

may not succeed himselfor herself'-

CITYCLERK DENISEJONES DECI.ARED NOMINATIONS FOR MAYOR OPEN.

COUNCII.MEMBER GRIMES NOMINATEO COUNCILMEMBER WIGGINS FOR TTIE

OFFICE OF MAYOR.

WITHOUT OBJECTION. CITY CLERX DENISE IOI{ES DECLARED THE NOMINATIONS

CI.OSED AND PROCEEDED WITH THC VOTE.

COUNCIL UNANIMOUSLY ELECIED COUNCITMEMBER SMITH TOTHE OFFICE OF

MAYOR.

COUNCILMEMEER WIGGINS WAs DECLARED MAYOR FOR A TWO-YEAR PERIOD,

EXPIRING DECEMBER 2016.

4. Election of Mayor Pro-Tempore called by Mayor Wi8gins -

MAYOR WIGGII{S DECLARED NOMINATIONS FOR MAYOR PRO-TEMPORE OPEN.

COUNCILMEMBER SMITH NOMINATED COUNCII.MEMBER NIXON FORTHE OFFICE

OF MAYOR PRGI€MPORE.

WITHOUT OB'ECfION, MAYOR WIGGINS OECLARED THE NOMINATIONS CLOSED

AND PROCEEDED WITH THE VOTE.

COUNCIL UNANIMOUSLY ELECTED COUNCILMEMBER NIXON TO THE OFFICE AS

MAYOR PRO.TEMPORE.

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUELIC COMMENT

Approved consent agenda

Opened tlomln.tloG Fo. M.yor

Grlm6 .din.t.d wlSliB Fo.

D..l.EdTIE onin.tlonj

tlected u/l!!inr To flE ome of

op.n.d tlomlnatlonr For M:yor

snlth tronlnat.d l{lDn For

[re.hrcd IIP Nonln.don3

cl.<ted t{iM ro rte ofne ol

Appreved Co@m Aapnda



Tehachapi clty cou ncil Regular Meeting - D€cember 15,2014

Tehachaoi Redevelopment Successor AgencY Regular Meetin8

Tehachapi Public Fi.ancing AuthoritY Regular Meeting And

Teha.hapi City FinancinS Corpor.tion Regular Meetlng ACTION TAKEN

AUDIENCE ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

5. General public comments regardin8 matters not listed as an agenda item were

received from:
a. Maryann Hester, city resident, welcomed new mayor and new mayor pro-

tem.
b. Richard Feltet city resident. congratulated

Mary Lou corpus-zamudio for her service

situation.
c. David Butler, city resident, thanked Council

everyone a happy holiday.

CIW CLERK REPORTS

TehachapiCity CouncilUnassigned Res. No. 81 14

Tehachapi City Council Unassigned Ord No 14-04_715

T€hachapi Red€velopment Suc€€ssorAgen€y Unassigned Res No. 08 14

TehachapiPriblic Financing Authority Unassigned R€s. No 0114

*6. AU. OROINANCES SCHEDULED FOR INTRODUCTION OR AOOPTION

MEETING SHAI.L BE READ BY TITI.E ONLY

Dennis wahlstrom and thanked
and asked about tumbleweed

for their hard work and wished

*7.

At THIS IAllod Reed 3v rftb onlv

8.

Minutes for the Tehachapi City Council, Tehachapi Redevelopment Successor

Agency, Tehachapi Public Financint Authority, and the Tehachapi City FinancinB

Corporation regular meeting on December 1,2014 -APPROVED AND FIIEO

City Council will need to appoint one member to the Tehachapi Valley Recreation

and Parks District Board to fill the vacancy created by Board Member Nick Cyfs

resignation. Applications were received from Mary Lou Corpus_Zamudio -
DEPUTY CIW CLERI( ASHLEY WHITMORE GAVE STAFF REPORT; CRAIG IANSEN,

CIW R€SIOENT. ASXED TOR COUNCIL TO EXTETD DEADLINE ANO TABTE IT€M;

APPOINTEO MARY LOU CORPUS-ZAMUDIO TO THE TEHACHAPI VATI.EY

RECREATION Al{D PARI(S DISTRICT BOARD TO COMPI.ETE A FOUR YEAR TERM

TO EXPIRE ON FEBRUARY 2, 2019, CITY CLERK DENISE IONES ADMINISTERED

OATH OF OFFICETO MARY LOU CORPU.ZAMUDIO.

appolnt.d Mary tou coo6-
zanudio To lhe Teh..bpl
v.llet R€..eation & Parlc
oisrrid Boa.d lo complete A
four Y.ar lem To E4irc on

FINANCE DIRECTOR REPORTS

+9. Disbursements. bills and claims for November 26, 2014

2014 _ AUTHORIZED PAYMENTS.

throush December 10, I Authoriued Paynents
- | l/sm Avei All

*10. City of Tehachapi Treasure/s Report throuth November,
REPORT.

2014 - RECEIVED I ne@i@dnepod

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORTS

11- Second reading of ordinance prohibiting loitering, aggressive solicitation, and any
solicitation at sDecified locations - CHIEF (ROEGER GAVE STAFF REPORT; CARL

GTRHICTE, CITY RESIDENT, qU€STION€D THT WAY THE ORDINANCE IS

adopt d ord. No. t1@718
P@hlhid.g L.ilerin!, A,ttssiv.
Solldt tion, & Any soliit tion At



TehachapiCity councll Regular MeetinS- Decembe. 15,2014

Tehaahapi Redevelopment Succes5or atency Regular Meeting

Tehaciapi Public tinancinS Autho.ity R€gular Meeting And

Tehachapi Clty Financlng Corporation Regular Me€ting ACTION TAXEN

wRtrrEfrl; DAVTD BUT|-E& CIW RESIDE-NT, SPOKE AGAINST ORDINANCE, lsm/ 
rave'Arl

COUNCII.MEMBER WAHLSTROM SUGGESIED CREATING A PERMIT FOR

CERTAIN ACTIVITIES TIiAT MIGHT VIOI"ATE THIS ORDINANCE; MAYOR PRO-TEM

NIXON SPOKE lN FAVOR OF PERMIT AND OF ORDINACE; COUNCILMEMBER

SMITH ASI(ED CHIEF KROEGER TO GIVE A SENERIO DEMONSTRATING HOWTHIS

ORDINANCE WOUID BE ENFORCED; AOOPTED ORDINANCE ]{UMBER 14-04-718

PROHIBITING LOITERING, AGGRESSIVE SOLICITATION, AND ANY SOLICITATION

AT SPECIFIED LOCATIONS.

12. Second reading of ordinance prohibiting unauthorized entry into waste

containeTs - CHIEF KROEGER GAVE STAFF REPORT; ADOPTED ORDINANCE

NUMEER 14{5.719 PROHIBITING UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO WASTE

CONTAINERS.

CITY ENGINEER REPORTS

13. Waste Water Treatment Plant Recycled Water Pump Station Project bids - CIW

ENGINEER JAY scHLossER GAVE STAFF REPORT; PUBLIC woRxs DIREcToR TON

CURRY GAVE PRESENTATION; AWARDED THE WASTE WATER TREATMENT

PLANT RECYCLED WATER PUMP STATION PROJTCT TO HIGH DESERT

CONTRACTORS INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF S206,635.q) AND AUTHORIZED THE

CITY MANAGER TO APPROVE ANY NECESSARY CHAI{GE ORDERS UP TO A
MAXTMUM OF 5% OFTHE OR|G|NAL CONTRACT (OR S10,331.75).

CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS

14. General update for Councilmembers on relevant portions of the Ralph M. Brown

Act and requirements it imposes on City Councilmembers - VERBAT REPORT BY

CITY ATTORNEY TOM SCHROETER

CITY MANAGER REPORTS

15. Amendment to 2012/13,2O73/L4 and 2OL4/15 pay schedules to include the pay

of contract employees and positions created or amended during the fiscal year in

accordance with CaIPERS audit flndings - CITY MANAGER GREG GARRETT GAVE

STAFF REPORT; KIM CUMMING' CITY RESIDENT, ASrcD A qUESTION AAOUT

CAI.PERS AS IT RELATES TO CONTRACT EMPLOYEES; DAVID BUTLER, CITY

RESIDENT, COMMENTED ON CALPERS RETIREMENT PLANS; CARL GERHICKE,

CITY RESIDENT, COMMENTED ON CALPERS RETIREMENT PLANS; ADOPTED

RESOLUTION NUMBER 82-14 AMENOING THE SAI.ARY PLAN FOR CERTAIN

POSITION CLASSIFICATIONS IN CIW SERVIC€ AND AMEI{OING RESOLUTION

NUMBER. 24-12: ADOPTED RESOIUTION NUMBER 83-14 AMENDING THE

SALARY PI.AN FOR CERTAIN POSITION CLASSIFICATIONS IN CITY SERVICE AND
AMENDII{G RESOIUTION I,IUMSER 28-13; ADOPTED RESOLUTION NUMBER 84-
14 ESTABLISHING THE SALARY PLAN FOR EACH POSITION CLASSIFICATION IN

CITY SERVICE ANO REPEALING RESOLUTIOI{ NUMBER 42-14.

adopt d ord. No. t4{9?19
Prehlbltlng Un.uthorl..d Entry

a*.rd.d the warte water
learnenr Plam R..vcl.d lt a|er
Plnp St tbn nljE t To Hilh
D8.rt Contr4lo6 1.., In lhe
Amount ol S206,53s,00 &
Authodzed ThE City Men.8.r To

apprc€anY Neerery oEn!.
Ode6 Up To A Marinun (,f 596

of llt€ Onalnal Conlr.d {Or
slo,:lll.rsl

Amendlng The salary Plan For
c4n in Pdldon clclf@lonr In
cty s.tui.. & Anendl4 R.3.
fio. 2414 Adopted R.s, tb. a:}
14 Afrendin, The S.|.ry ti.n For
C.rt in Po.ition Cl6sifrdtionr In
Oty s.rvlc. & An.idlnS R$.
I{o.2&13;Ado ed R6, l{o, a4-
!l t3t blirhirg Tne s.bry Plan
For Each PGldon daltedon
In Criy s€di.e & R.peallna RR



Tehachapi City Council ReSular Meeting - Oe.ember 15,2014
Tehachapi Redevelopment Successor ASencY Re8ular Meeting

Tehachapi Publlc Financing Authorlty ReSular Meeting A.rd

Tehachapicity FinanclnS Corporation Regular Meeting ACfION TAXEN

16. Report to Council regarding current activities and programs - VERBAL REPORT

8Y CITY MANAGER GREG GARRETT.

COUNCII. MEMEER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORIS

1. Councilmember Wahlstrom thanked Council for welcoming him aboard.

2. Mavor Pro-Tem Nixon commended Police Department for Shop With A Cop

event this last week.

3. Councilmember Grimes welcomed Councilmember Wahlstrom again to the

Counciland wished everyone a merry christmasand a happy newyear.

4. Councilmember Smith asked about the reporting process for potholes and/or

street lights and wished everyone a merry Christmas.

5. Mayor wiggins wished everyone a merry christmas, welcomed Dennis to the

council and thanked the council for e lecting her Mayor.

ctosED sEssloN

1. AD o roval of closed session minutes for Oecember 1,2014.

2. Conference with legal counsel regarding Broome Trust v Tehachapi per

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) - FORM A IITIGATION COMMITTEE TO

DIRECT LITIGATION COUNSEI IN THE CASE OF BROOME VS' TEHACHAPI

CONSISTING OF THE MAYOR, MAYOR.PRO-TEM, AND CITY MANAGER

ADJOURNMENT

The city Council/Boards adjourned at 7:20 p m to a Tehachapi City council,

Tehachapi Redevelopment successor Agency, Tehachapi Public Financing Authoraty

and Tehachapi City Financing Corporation ReBular Meeting to be held on Tuesday,

lanuary 20, 2015, at 6:00 p.m.

DENISE.IONES, CMC

City clerk, City ofTehachapi

Approved this 20th day

OfJanuary,2015.

SUSAN WIGGINS

Mayor, City otTehachapi

Fom A LldS.don aonmin e To

Dlrect tftkEtion countel In lhe
c:3e of B@m v3, T.h.ch.pl
co$binl ot lh. Mayor, M.Yo.
PcTem, & Cty Man.aer



TEHACHAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY20,2015 AGENDA SECTION: CITY CLERK

DEPARTMENT

TO:

FROMI

DATE:

SUBJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

ASHLEY WHITMORE, DEPUTY CITY CTERK

JANUARY 12,2015

DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS

BACKGROUND

On June 5, 2000, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 23-00, adopting the local government records
retention guidelines created bythe City Clerk's Association ofCalifornia, and endorsed bythe Secreta rV of State.
This records retention schedule consists of a list of all records produced or maintained by an agency and the
length of time such records must be retained to fulfill administrative, fiscal and/or legalfunction.

Staff has determined that according to our records retention schedule it is appropriate to properly dispose of
certain city records. The proposed resolution authorizes the destruction of these records that have fulfilled
their administrative, fiscal, or, legal function. The records have been reviewed by both the City Clerk and the
City Attorney and it has been determined that they are no longer required for any purpose.

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a resolution to authorize the desuuction of certain city records sub,ied to approval by the City Clerk
and City Attorney.



TEHACHAPI

Certificate of Records Destruction

This certificate documents the destruction ofthe records specified below underthe authority otan approved Records
Retention and Disposal Schedule.

nt|€:

Content Desaription Retention Code

Completed Records Requests 2009-2010 CL+2 GC3,tO90
Misc Receipts 4/2004-1/2008 AU+4 GC34090

ccP337
2008 Special Event Insurance ReDons CL+2 GC34090
AIMS Claims Kyle 2007, County lsland Orcharos
2007. Liberty Ins/W.en 2008, Lutge 2009, Escoto
2009

Ct+5 GC34090
GC25105.5

Gen Correspondence City Council 2009-2010 C1..,+2 GC34090
Adj lE/notes Transportation Fund 1985 & 1987 AU+2 GC34090
Ann Financial Rpt Transport Fund 1986,87 copy CL+2 GC34090
Claims for Mandated Cosls L974-1977 NR AU+4 GC34090
Vol! nteer fi refighte r employee info 1988-1990 T+5 29CFRt6273

ccR1174
29CFR1607.4

Que Pasa Bankruptcv Taxes Receivable 2010 AU+3 ccP338

2 Deposit memorandum/receipts 1929-1964 GC34090
ccP337

Check stubs 1929-1959 AU+5 GC34090
ccP337

Log listinE appls for BldE Permits (unknown) CU+5 none
Annual Fin Rpts other state agencies 1992-1998 CL+2 GC34090
Audit draft s/worksheets/corresp 1995-2000 AU+2 GC34090

ccP337s
Transit Development Plan 1993-1998 w/drafts CU+2 GC34090
Contract Transit Terminated 1999 T+5 ccP3372 343

B&P70425

3 General plan working documentation 1984-1990 CU+2 GC34090d

4 General plan working documentation 1993 CU+2 GC34090d

5 General plan working documentation 1999 CU+2 GC3,t090d



Proposed projects (unsuccessful) 1997-1999 Ct+2 GC34090d

7 Recruitmentdocumentation, OlficeAssistant
2004, Police Chief 2006, Maintenance WorKer
2007 & 2010, Clerk Typist 2008, Airport Manager
2009, Public Works Inspector 2009, Police Officer
2009 & 2010, Airoort Laborer 2010

GCt2946

29CFR1602

29CFR1507

29CFR16273

8 Recruitment documentation - Capital Projects
Manager 2004, Administrative Secretary 2009

CL+3 GC12946
GC6250
29CFR1602

29CFR1507

29CFR76273

usA Ticket Transmittals 2007-2008 CU+2 GC34090
Public Records Requests 2008 GC34090

9 Y2K guide S+2 GC3,t090
Crossing NewsletterVq{restionnaire 2009, Citizen
Satisfaction Reoort 2005

CU+2 GCr2946
GC34090

Waterturn on/shut off 2007-2008 CU+2 GC34090
Appraisals - property not purchased 2008-2009,
Wells School2005 (not city property)

Ct+2 GC34090
GC6254h

Research for City Hall phone system 2O1O CLJ+2 GC34090

Gen. Correspondence - Capital Project Mgr 2009 cu+2 GC34090

Grant application 2009 Carl Mayer airport ground
equiPment - Srant not accepted

CL+5 GC34090

Grant application 1997-1998 CA Arts Council-
gaant successful completed 2000

CL+5 GC34090

Mural Project Report 2000 CU+2 GC34090
Council candidate- Chrisline Lee Gen Election
11l05/2002 unsuccessful

E+2,E+4,

E+5

GC81009b

Councilcandidate- David Hansen Gen Election
1U05l20O2 unsuccessf ul

E+2,E+4, GC81009b

Emergency Operations Plan 1st draft 2005 5+2 GC34090
Discharge Monitoring Tehachapi Shell 2004-2009 CU+5 40cFRI22.4L

10 Proofof Plblication Commission Appts 2OO9,1O CU+4 ccP343 349
GC9112

GC34090

Unsuccessf ul Applications-Airport Comm jssion,

City Clerk, City Treasurer, PIanninE Commission
Recreation & Parks Disttict 1994-2012

Ct+2 GC34090

Successfu I Applications-council/com m issio n
members w/expired terms 1984-20O8

T+5 GC34090
GC40801

Unsuccessful nomin pprs, campaign disclosure
campaign stmt/conflict of int Schaeffer 2006

E+2 E+7

CU+5

ED17100

GC81009b



Stmts of Economic Int not elected Sprinkle 2007
Wupperfeld 2008, Martin 2007, Pugh 2008, M
Meyer 2005, R Meyer 2008, Nafziger 2005,stone
2009, Destefani2008, Sparks 2007, Caudle 2007,
McLaughlin 2007, Minton 2008, Zweigle 2008

E+5 FPPC

Correspondence - TOT ballot measure 2006,
election manuals 2006.2008. 2010

CU+2 GC3,r090d

11 TehachapiVision Foundation, closed 2008
agendas, misc correspondence 1999-2002

CU+2 GC34090d

Vision correspondence Adopt a Highway 2001-
2003, Fourth ofJulV 2001-2003, Best ofthe Best
1999-2000, Open Space 2001-2006, Eike Path
2006

CU+2 GC3,ro90d

Vision retreat correspondence/report 2000-2001 CU+2 GC34090d

Vision Expired Bz Tax Certificate 2000-2001 1+4 GC34090
ccP337

Vision Treasurer's Reports, bank stmts 1999-2008 AU+2 FC3368 30210
GC43900

Vision St/Fed Tax Forms/Correspond 2000-2008 AU+4 TGC34090
29USC436

I herebv certifvthat lwitnessed the destruction ofthe above noted records.

SEnature: Dat€:

I hereby certifythat the above noted records wer€ properly destroyed on site and that the shredded materia I will then be

Benz Sanitation: Dete:



Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Detail By Vendor Number

tll3lz0t5 - 2:49PM

C]TY OF

TE HACHAPI
CATIFORNIA

0015

0021

0035

0132

a24l

2ll Praxair Distribution lhc.
0

5r3r9765 PwAcetylen.rnd high pr6s l00cf t3415

I,247.00

:64 00

t34.15

0

t0122223-l

tM22223-2

10.122502-l

t0422502-2

0

B190957 t
8t90957-2

B t9l100
Bl9lt0l
Bl9r334
Br9t56l

0

,4859

34081

61112

Wr/D.nnison & Wankhn Wclls

Wtr/Haycs/Fan Oak/Alder

Wtr/Dcn.ison & Mojavc Wclls

ll4.t5

532.50

-3600
139.64

626_10

626.14

36.00

l5 00

1000

325 00

r25.00

781.00

Li€ben Casidy WhrlnoE

Svtlabor/koublc shool UPs/elcdcat nate.iats

sfts/o150/04 cold nix/freight

781.00

95.63

365.84

1,511.00

t,51t.00

AP Ch.cks by Dxre - De{dil ByVendorNunbcrit/ll/2015 2:4rPM)



Mission Linen & Unifon Service

u CheckD.re:

PD/Gnf& Disney littegat slcs through /30/
?D/Neaolirlions 2014 leg2l slcs lhroueh I t/30/l
PwN.sotiations 2014 legal svcs through I l/30/

t397032

897031 I

13970t3-2

l,?46.80

2,r?5.00

2.044.50

7,966.30

0300

0i04

0162

'1,966.30

r04.52

99.10

144.52

104.52

t40t7927s
140r80593

t4018r909

r40t83209

r40r8l2t0
r40r84.r95

t40t84496

0

2461424

2462454

2462115

2463316

PWLin.n nainldancez-3x4 nars/2-fend.i co!
PWLinch tuinrenancer2 3x4 nals Dec 2014
PWLinen naintenana/2-3r4 mali/2 fender cov
PWLinen nainrenancd2-lx4mn6 D4 2014

SM/dusl nop/2-3x4 nart3-3xt0 mrts D..20t,
lwtri.en Daintenance/2,1r4 Dals4,fendercov
Sw/dBt nop/2,3x4 mais/3 3r l0 hats Jan 201 5

swr/Acct#965523300/800 Enlerplisc/3yd bin fd
Sw/Accd9?5428801/800 Ent.iFise/sbage De
PWA€ct*9?J5?07oo^r'aley Blv.yollof svcfec
PWAccl+3 l0 | 63000/Cate feeltailer Dec 2014

132.23

85.00

515.?r

2,327.52

0

0279r87

2.32152

l30o.2l

30023

13710461-1

13110467 3

13734t98 12124

13714212-12t24

CC/Ordin ce NO 14-04Ad

Gc/Ordinance NO l4-05 Ad

800.23

26 22

26.22

26.22

26 22

168.?5

851.61

vulcan Materiak Conpany west€m D
0 Check Dare:

7061?871

Wr/3/3" fi ne PC64-1o/env f€e

SfitSTiI4 Md CMIX SC3/eN f.e

853.63

t4353

1,095 39

AP-Chccks by Date - Dchil ByVe.dorNumber (l/13/2015 2:49FM)



0450

0509

0675

0689

0332

0342

WITTS Everyding for the Offce
0

t 35544,1

i35661-0

135695 0

135756 0

13580t-0

52?385

Safety-Khd Sysr.ns Inc
0

6550985r

PD/addrcss hbcls/l blk j,nascnlr l-y.llow tonr

PDnishl duq/ lnife bladtrecorder 2 mic $ereo
Gc/copy pape/noies/pensnaet@.ke6

Swr/CorePRO Sr 15 Sanpler

PW30G pa.ls washer solvcnrtuel surchargc fe€

t55.52

71.86

1,926.02

8.444 34

1,r86 08

2t lli
r,5r3.89

13.44

r55.52

15512

60.95

452.90

6?.05

\27_62

39.?6

14f)A

/3.24

351.10

l5l.l0

r0r96867

Pioned Truc Value H6ne Center

0

655?8

65639

0331335,1

01I335-2
033r335-3

033D35 4

0311335 5

0331315-6

0331335 ?

t 00120 t4- |

10012014,2

Svr/*2-APC &ck-UPS ES 8 oudcl

Wtr/s.rcw ext6ctor4/4- 14 NPT pipc tap/2{cscr

351.10

123.93

r28.98

123.93

192
69.94

71.86

Mediol/AdjumenirFchruary 2015

VsiodAdjustuent/FcbMry 20I 5

Life/Adjnsrh.ntFebruary 2015

92,391.59

DialA-Rid. Oct 2011/Operalins Costs

Dial A RideOct20l4/L6sFareboxRevenue
t3,372.68

-56008

AP'ChecLs by Dale - Dchil By vendor Number ( I r 3/2015 - 2:,tt PM)



r00t20r4,3
r0012014-4

l10l20lrt I
I l0t20t4-2
110120!4-3

I I0l20l,t-4

30.29

10,45213
,40!.t5

1,251 44

-43 32

DialA-Ride Ocl 2014/sar Opcra.ing Costs

Dial-A-Ride Ocl 20l4lless Sar Farebor Revenu

DialA-Rid. No! 20l4/Opdating Cods

Dial A'Ridc No! 2014/L€ss Farebox Revenue

Dial-A Rid. Nov 2014/Sai Opehiing Cosrs

Dial A-RidcNo! 2014l-ess Sat Farcbox Rder

t032

t236

1313

Leas!e otCalifomia Cnies

0

147549

Jr.k Davenpon Swc9ing Seru'c6 In(

to6621

cc,e'embebhip Dues 2015

strls/brcon swcep ins s€ryjce I 2/201 rt

25331.41

5,639.17

5,619. r7

5,639 r7

M&M\ Sports Unifoms & Embtuidel
0 Check Dale:

3281 I Cc4-oso Ehbrodcry on supplicd blt !6(
31911 Slandfd casl plaqu.Jn Menory of S Cnnming!

3,6-40.00

|.29
214 61

245 96

1152860 2

r?52860l
t752360-4

r752860,5

Swrloweltioilet paper&leenex/sear covcrs

Gc/rowelsloilet papcr/kleencx/scat cov.s
Pwrowehloiletpap.r/klccnexkear covcu
Arlowcls^oilet papei&lcenex^eal covcrs

DepoiloNelsioilct paper/kleenex/seat covea

245.96

21104
426.t3
158.09

205 08

t,135.41

0

Swi/4 Inch infomration label pk 5 18.68

38 68

Benz Consrociion Sctuic.s

23310201

238310202

2460143

2462743

PW/A.cr4l 228101 /800 Entcrprke/tank dcliv/lea
Wtr/Accd/1228102/750 Enlerpnse/Dec 2014

PwAcci*966 7 5 5 3 00/300 Ent.+ise^o iict se{n
SM/Aai#53021002/800 F.nrerpnse/rolL oilrenr:
?WAcct#]00421000/800 Entd9isdrcllof svc/

33 68

r98 90

t96 16

42931

AP-Chccks by Date - Dcr.il Bt vendor Nubber (l/l3D0l5 - 2:4t PM)



1339.34

t 124

t729

.432198

Alpba Lan'lscape Mai.r.ne..

t2221-r

t222710
12221-tl

12221-12

1222113

12227 t4
t2227-15

12271-\6

12221-11

t2221,18

t2221-r9
12227 2

12221 20

t222',1 2\
t222',1 22

\2221 23

12127-24

12227,25

t222t-26
12221-21

17221 28

\1221J
12721-4

12227-5

12221 6

1222',1 ',l

t2221-a

17227-9

\2224 I

12223-10

12228 tl
12228 l2
12228 t3
tr228 t4
12223-t5

t222AJ 1

12228-r3

12228 l9
12228-2

\2228 20

t2224-21

11278 22

t2228,3

t22244

Cc/binonrhly sNic.ll l5 S Robinson l212014 '12.00

72.OO

LLD/KB kaciTDonison

LLDArill Streel Cotugd

CC/},Ia*el Placc & Urior Pacific
Ccffrco Samich &Mll

CG/Phae 4 dowrrown llanrds

Oc/Robinson FErkinr lor

Strrs/C.pitor Hirls (Soutn ktlnd)

LLD/KB Tra.l'Higbline LMD
LLD/Alla Tracrr.l7aft ior Park

LLD/AII planh Hishli.e & lract peineten
LLD/Alla ParlTay LaMs
CGAr'f Pl^Jn Pac/trrsh dunp De 201,1

LLD/HeriEgc oaltrash dmp Dec 20t4
LLD/KB Dennisoi/ftGh dlmp Dec 2014

sfis/Dcnnison Streeriiash dump D.c 2014

CG/Clai vialrash dump Dcc 20t 4

Parks/Pioneer Pdklrasi dump Dcc 2014

GG/Old ToM pla.tr/trasb dump Dec 2014

LLD,Mill Stet Cortagctr,sh d@p Dec 2014

tD/Police Staiion/aash dunp Dec 2014

Parks/Robi.son Park rrasb dunp Dec 20I.4

CG/Ta.o Sanichtmsh dunp Dc. 2014

stnsa,{ill srreer hland/rdh dump Dec 201 4

Gc/Sebior Cfll€r/trash dunp Dcc 20 l4
Deportrash dunp Dec 2014

Cc/Robinson larkihB lo/tiash dump Dcc 2014

Sris/Cap Hills/trash dump Dec 20Jrt

LlD^{anzanila Parknrash dunp Dcc 2014

12 00

4802
222 50

343.t2

3,524 51

3r,4.65

54t.45

30.15

24.O9

49130
215.91

27.48

t02 51

124.59

33 95

86.22

24.45

1.56462

33.7s

415.98

261.91
'106 4l
500.35

4,361.95

1,53402

l?1.5r
0.?5

20.82

224
0?5
2.24

075
0.3?

015

0.15

2.24

037
|.49
2.24

AP-Checks by D.tc - Dcuil By vendor Nunber (l/13/2015 - 2:49PM)



\2224 5

12218 6

t2224-1

12228,8

12X28 9

HD Supply Walcflorks LTD

D310314

Govmnchi Financc Ome6 Associt

0l2t00t

LLD/KB T&ct-Highlre/rash dtrmp Dec 2014

LLD/Alh TEct-Warid Prrt,rrasi dump D€c 2C

LLD/Alta lekway laMslrash dMp Dcc 2o14

LLD/Alta plants-Hishline Tnctrrash dump Dr
Slrltso n Cunyliash dunp D.c2014

|.49

t 30t

1849

1856

2]ll

2l l3

l?,061.80

17,061.80

363.89wtr,+10 lx3 Redi-cl,np full circle 1.32 OD

F n^{enbdhip Reowal 02/01/15 0l /3 I /16

363 89

363.89

190.00

r90.00

Jactie Wood PnobSnphy

0

0091I l6 Gc/Siling feelsr I 0/D Wahlstron '15.25

15.25

Tehachapi kwn ed Gardcn Eqniphe

0102

r 006

At/#6-Bariery Cables Luss

strtcomector/#7-Quahy UIR hoses

^irll00 
Octa.e Wiolcsalc

15.25

94.58

129.00

2r.54

830842

3ll0t7
832793

Cofee Break seflice lhc.

0

223.53

9.61

I1.83

5635

56.35

r0,r94.32

t7,412.95

27,66127

21.667 27

AP-Checks by Date Delail ByV..dorNunb.r (l/13/2015 2:4tPM)



JAN4522 Cc^raier cooler hial tan 2015

rJttr/Chlo! s6l 12.5% NsF/fieight

26_95

2200

2474

2902

2981

2949

3004

l05l

\412t49

26 95

26_95

439.I I

439.11

0

DPI403?OJ.I

DP1403?05-2

DPl40l705-3
DPt403705 4

Retus./Pri.ring l2rl-l2DIr0l4
N ft E I inri n C \ 2t | | 2 / 3 | | 20 | 4

Ss/Prinring l2ll l2l31/2014

Rcf6e/Posbge I 2/ll2l31 /2014

Wtr/Posrage l2lll2l3 l/20r4
Swr/Poslag. I 2/l-l 2/3 l/201 4

439.

t05.?8

2l1.53
211.58

2\6.12

r,612 s3

0

3 t044

Burke Willians & Sor€nson LLP

184286 AD

0

672t75

0

?t 00t4

Tchrhapi Tnnsnissio.s lnc.

0

Adstadard & handicap r.ntal 0r/15

39-2 Fe6lrofsvcs lhrcush rl/3020l.l

PD,rrtB-Hydrogrd wiper 22"/2003 Ford Crowr
PD/Oil €hange/201 I Ford croM Vicloria

Pwdoor panetl al b€d V5 idck

PDreplace cxhrtr n nani fo ldlshocktoi I cbg 03

1.6t2 58

82 00

82.00

82.00

14.90

21.20

28.36

51.56

5t 56

J67.12

361)2

36132

1,110.29

AP-chcck by Dalc - Dcrail By Vcndor NuDber ( l/13/2015 , 2:49 PM)



3234

3295

3306

3346

3163

3503

3611

1630

294230

2?803

PD/Se^ice call/2 locks insratl€d

Strrs/Valley & Curry/Eptaccd ?ROM nodule &

t.t 10 29

75 00

1,336.95

t.1t6.95

0

24225 Swr^d chs & calibraao.-dh sonic flov meier

Gc/Corporate Memhdhip mrollftdt 201 5

t,336.95

,l]0.00

100.00

100.00

RSINc(

2348

130935322

Sccure On-Sile Snredding

2462.414

7462475

42 81849t r

AirlData seruice OclD.c 2014

Swr/Pncsor K r48 L tBC 1000L

GC,/Accd30042 | 002/ I l5 South Robrson Da 2

swr/A.ctfloo42l 004/?50 Enrcrprke Way D{ :

100.00

t80.00

180 00

r8000

3,916 3t

1.9t6lr

3,9t6.31

205.00

35.00

240.00

AilFBO gare/noror & repai$ 3.462.50

AP-Chcclrs by Datc D€rail By Vendor Nubber ( l/l l/2015 - 2:49PM)



3708

3',1t2

3125

3825

3,462.50

390.00

250.00

140.00

510.00

Cusiomizcd Cusrodial Seryices

0

coTcol l5-l
coTcol l5-2
coTcot l5-3
coTcott5 4

coTco|5 5

coTco 5-6

coTcol t 5-7

Gcrannorial seflic./Cny Hall .tan 2015

Cc/.lannoial seryice/Sdior C.ntcr Jf 201 5

Depot anilonal setuie lan 2015

PD/Jdilorial *flice Jan 2015

Airrtilorial seNicc.lan 2015

Consrrranibnal seruie Jrn 20r 5

Sw/.tanilorial s.d'ce Jan 20r5

3462.50

4,630.00

Rl30l5-2

Pow€rskid€ Balrery Co. Inc

0

0

205

Dhcounr PlaysrcMd Supply

r5?834

85,t88.82

Cadcncc E.vircnnenlrl Consullan6

Bicrcle M,slerll Ph I &Tr #6216lPros pay n2

Evenr C€nlqnoise.nalysis

LLDfrst parch 50'50/clr sudace condship^var

35,r88.82

85,r88.82

95.6tt

95.68

95.68

'1,234.11

7,2J8.77

'1,?J4.71

|,596.27

1,596.21

1,596 21

3l I,756 9t

AP Clrecks by Date Dera ByVendorNumber(l/ll/2015- 2:49PM)



Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Detail By Check Date

Usei hthond

CITY OF'

lll15/20t4 - t.39 PM TE HACHAPI
CALIIORNIA

12152014

12152014

4l'744 Checl Darq l2ll5l2A\4
2556 lrahchka Tal Board

Dcnnis A AnzerAcct. No. 5569741rt6

4r?45 Check Dalq 1245120\4

3268 Srate Disbnr*mcnt Unit

Jrson P Dunnan MF 004190 PR Balch 00015. r 2.2014 cA :

PR Barch 00015.,2.2014 Frar

5748

242 t5

242.t5

299.63

AP ChectsbyDaie D€railByChectDale(12l15D01,1, t:39PM) Page 10



Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Detail By Check Date
C]TY OF

t2/)5/20t4- 1:37 PM
TT HAC HAPI

CALIFORNIA

t800262t86-t
r800262r86-2

1800262186-4

1800262t86,5

t80027.491I,l

r8002749r r 2

t30027491t-l
18002?49 4

42994196)
42994T6 2

t2082014

INV28994

rNv2932t
INV29543

103201.4

lol20t4
10220t4

4l?46 CheckDalei l2lll120l4
1285 CA DcplolCoreclions and R.habilitarioh

srrs,/I4ainr ccl cre* ,uly 14

PWCCI CEv- July 14

tndCCI CEv July 14

Rodo/CCl Cnw- July 14

Old PD/CCI Crd- lnly ,4
PWCCI Crew- Od 14

La.tVCCI Crs, Od l.l
LLD/Aira Hom.s M,intCCl CIw- ocl 14

Pwptson slourdvccl Crw- Ocr 14

41747 Check Dater 12hl/2014

28S3 Ca.dnemb€r Swice
Cc/Chnstmos daomlions/city Hall

4l?48 Chek Dat€: 12h1t2014

I 739 Chevron & Tqaco Buiness Cdd Sedic6
Gc/mgt/flect veh tuel I I/06 lu05r4
PDllcel veh fuel ll106-12/05/14

4l?49 Ch*l DaE: 12111/2014

3428 Red ttouse ABQ

Cc/Catcrcd ncal for City cbstmas Parq'

4r750 CheckDale: 17llll20t4
1658 SprinBbook Solivrr. hc.

Fin/Mondly *eb patrenls July 2014

Fin h,lo.lhly web pa)hents Sepl 2014

FinTMonthly Peb palments Oct 2014

4r75r Ch€ck Dale: l?lll/2014
0431 Tehachapi Recy.ling

ReqclinB Contacl P.r 4

41752 Check Datq 12111/2014

0434 T.hachapi Sanilalion

Keh County Cale Fees Pe. .4

Refue Conlracl Per 4

8t? l8
1,255.76

837.lll
837.18

83? l8
,r15.86

4r5.86

4r5.86

?.515.48

221. t8

22i.13

359.99

3,325.57

500 00

246.55

256.05

258.90

76r.50

t4,520.5t

r4,520.51

14,34617

AP-Ch.cks by Dat€ - Dcbil By Checr Dale (12l15r0t4 - t:37PM) Page ll



0012128

009263

0t4926

022942

02114037 r2430

02991\

032006

051351

053059

056310

057120

06603r

0665t0
olt I t3

0863r?

087089

095121

IOI2049

l0t3llllt?
)0702991137

10222014

t0272014 2

t021\4
r02120r4

10232014 I
t0r2a14-2
1o2720t4

r02820r4

10302014

10312014

10488

0l20t4
I1032014

I t042014

I10720t4

II182014

|2120t4
I138860

1117019

16?0t8

\740t2299

l?80t2301

l?80t2303

1992

t991

20141023

20t4l t 04

2014 f3

41753 Check Dale: t2\ll2014
2940 US Bank Corpo.are Paymdi Sysrem

En8/lunch/Ryan&Jay CallFns

Gc/Hallween pany B-Day cupcal€s

Airlcotrcc&codkies

Cc/Advdisins/Tehaclapi Lilesryle Magaine
CDnight4\.rional APA Conf.rM Smilh 04/l 7/J

FiMunch/Crl Pc6 workshop/Hanmh & Cnnstie
Air/otrce dri,king warerhspcrioweh
A Aelokroilh€pat si.d indicatoi

CclJallow.en party sin c.rd
Air/r2-boxcs disposable sloves
Fin/Chdron/CalPc6sorlshopFr.sno
Gc/soda/Towery Homcs neetins
cD/tuel cny vehrrousinS woikshop Km
Cc,lu.cb heeiins
A computr nonntc Pall€non

Airlposr.sc/Sv dlae rr{iway CAI EX 90 F/4"4 \
Gc/Chnsunas Tmin noafog hachine/l g liquid
Fi lunch,rRMA orie aliofl4iannah & Hilloric
Cc/sandwiches/Towery Hom6 6.eting
CGIFAA LA neering mcaujon/ChritJay
Air/t2 4pk & #2 I 2pk lighr bnlbs

PD/#6-450-4?0 MlIz antcmr 3/4 iol€ Dounrs

IT^licrosoh acc6s/Daisy Wce

IT/61 0F PSU pow.r snpply

CD/CALED ne'nb.rship 2014 2015

Gc/not!ry seruicc

CD/eFax nmthly subscnpdon I I /14

rT/Coogle Earl! !.o rc.wal
Cc8akersfield Calitsubscnptencwal I I /13/14

GG,Main Sree/Garldd sposoBhip
Cc,/pEscntcr WBncd l6d poinler/council neet
GG/Hallowee. rElty AiRr
Gc/wrll pholotcbarles & t€f
Cc/Facebook Ad paynmr 09/29li4- 10/r r/14

Air#2 6 led lishlbed blue/..d Micrcpulse light

Gc/Creative Cloud Nov 2014

lii CASoci€ty ofMuni Finance Otrcctr 2015I
Coun{nlemal lnstitute MuniciFal Clqks/Ann fe!

Gc/cmslant Conlnct Nov 2014

CG/Crcdn Relud/Alery #90?0542659

CD/efax mo.lhly subsdption l2114

Cc/webcommercc Subsdption lll18/14,12/lt
Gc/wall ftane/council meDber phoro

CD,Dowdotr ldea Exchange renewal I l/l/14
Gc/Confer.ne qllin8
GC/t2 M€nk flosl fe qdhed v.s6 XXL
GC/f2-Mdl frost fre quilted Vcsrs XXL
GC#2-Mcnt aro$ fE. qdk.d vesls XXXL
GG/Mo. s fost free quilled Vest XL tall

CGINov Tall il Up/Sraregic Plbnins & Coachir
6c/Loop Ad/Talk n UP Nov 2014

PDrndooioutdoor co.vcx niror
PD/lodgihg/Clock tai.ing M Christian I l/l-l 1l

14.68

r3.98

49.2'

J.t9
t,550.00

2X0.20

2611

t7.19

20.00

23.62

45.22

J6.29

13.37

950.90

9.39

103.97

25.72

5275

'1t.13

l?9.33

t09.99

43).84

250.00

20.00

r6.95

t83.00

500.00

31.15

5.15

299.97

161.21

I10.00

95.00

50 00

'l40.91
16.95

t888
25.54

236.50

7.88

15.24
'15.24

1162
205.00

65.00

85.5?

B096

AP Checks by Datc DetailBtCheckDale(12/15/2014- l:37PM) PaEe 12



215390

31415193

33.435209

33415520

334357s9

3J435166

33435713

13416060

33436329

31436565

33436611

13416681

33436695

33436?18

33411128

33431357

33431364

33437371

31437388

343889

4020174

556021942

83965796

9221

9337

9494

9528

91150t3242

x2-r356s61?12

028888

048296

0939t2

l5l178
153235

t 592931

214478

391270

EnsAuildcr's Book/quick-ord ambo
CC/*l 'Womcn s 6osl free quih€d ves6 5#6 M
Gc#l-wonen\ nost fre€ quilted v*ts XUrL4l
GG,B4-M.i s rrcsl tiee quihed V6ts L
GC/#4-Men s flod frce quikcd vesrs XL
CCA.4-M€n's frosr fE quilred Vcss n
CClg2-Mm s frost fEe quilt.d Vsts L
CG/# I -Ment fron fi.e qliked vcs6 S/ *tl-\vom
CC4.4 Men's frcst frcc quilted Vees xL
C6/*2-wohen's frd ne. quitted Vests xxu45
GG,B I -Woho! Fost nec qnilled Vss M/#6 L
GC/*l-M.n! fDn fr€e quilt.d V6rs XU* t -Xx]
CC/*2-M..'S Losr frce quilt.d vesr L/*2-xL
GG/#2-Mcn s frost fra quilled v.sis^,{/*2.L
GG/',1-Men's fmst trec qnilied Vsc L
GG42-Men! tosi f.ee qliltcd ves6 XXU#I-w
CG/ir4-Men\ lrosr ftce quilt€d Vests XL
CG/#2-Mcn's frosi fe quilred Vcsts XL
CC/ir4 Men's frost fre qnilled Vsts L
wlr/550VA/330W encBy ctlicicnl des*top ECO

Airlcable iierpipe Mp/glov.tmulli plrp & ins
6c/pr!ci plares/forks/spoons

Cc/prcsdtr grcm lddpoinltr/c.nnuity
CD/CorcLosic/Realquest popqiy semh
PDnodginyclock hnlins-M Goe lll3 lt/4/14
PDhrool psts/wool Ls sbid,M Adans
PD/sool pants/.4-naq pantt4-na1ry shirts/wool r

PD,iwool pdrv2-navy panlrz-nalt shitu/np sk
PD/allmtioN/shorlen cutfs

PD/,heFdoff/patch$ & bunoo on shirls

PD/mvclop6/papcr,142-magnctic card holdeB

Air/TouAhbook-51/C Pat.4on
PD/MS GSA Ofi.e PrcPlus20l3

CC/S,nus XM seryice I I /4/14- 1214/14

Chcck Darei l2/lll20l4

GG .ihbnEe/Cbristdd psrty gih cairl/Kohro
Cc/R€inbmrchnstnrs pa.ty sin c.rdl/R.d H.
CG/R€ jnbse/Christnas par5'&nives/forts

Cc/Rcimbu^rchrisbh,s parq sift card/TK Piz

Gc/Reimbu6e/Cnrkhas pany gin card,/Rcd H.
Gc/ReiDblrse/Chnshas palty gili card/Hone I

Cc/Reihburse/Christnas pariy gifr cadTEctot
GG/Reihbu6e/Chrishas par!,/Mrer/plalevmd

99.12

15050

t5050
r50.48

I5052
150.4n

r50.48

142.42

t50 52

150.50

r50.50

150.5 |

150.50

139.14

15052

150.52

150.48

65_12

124.47

3t.0t
6959

130.96

t34.20

422.38

L00

121.36

1.241.66

r29.00

|.24

3814

14,05t.0t

25.00

40 0o

13.32

25.00

40.00

95.53

323.85

\24,748.11

124,148.71

AP-Chc.ks by Darc - DehilBy Check Date (12l154014, t:3? PMI Page 13



Accounts Payable
Checks by Dale - Detail By Check Dare

CITY OF

12/15/2014 5.09 PM TE HAC HAPI
CALII'ORNIA

12t52014

t2t52Dt4

4r755 CheckDalci \1t1512At4

3431 Air R.souce6 Board - PERP Rdqal
Sw./Renwal Fes/l Engi.e

4l?56 Check Date: l2l15l2A\4
3714 DTSC

'w^4anifesl 
Cor Fe6-004360266 & 0045,958

570.00

610.00

610.00

570.00

APChecksbyDdc DehilByCheckDare(12115/2014 5:09PM) Page 14



Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Detail By Check Date

tat1/20t4- tl0PM

CITY OF

TE HACHAPI
CALIFORNIA

0324360-l

0324360 2

0324360 3

0124360 4

0t24160 5

03:4360-6

03243641

0124360 8

604n92
6002193

17472014

t21020t4-l
17102014-2

I2102014l
l2ll20l4-t
12ll20t4-2

)t2920t4-l
11292014-2

t\292014 3

\12920\44
It2920t4-5
I1292014-6

i2924141
124520141

t2052414-2

12062014 I

120620t4-2

t2062014 3

120620144

41312 Ch{k Dat€: l2/1112014

Medicl/J'nury2015
Med'al/Adjustmenldanu,ry 20 t 5

Dc.laldanury 2015

Dc.lal/Adjlstmfl r/ranuary 2015

Vsio Jduary 2015

vision/Adjunn.nuanuary 201 5

Lifedanuary 2015

LifdAdj$benl/.,anuary 20 I 5

41833 Chcct Darq 12t11120\4

AtlBAN4939t0067t t/DSL FAX
AdBAN#9391006?14/tcld.rry syslen

41834Ch*kDaie: 12n7l2ot4
3274 Bnghr HoBe Net*orks

GcrnteDel SeNiGs D.c 14lan l5

41835 Ch{k Drle: t2A1/2014

0395 Tte 6as conp,.y
Gc/non{csid.nti,l h*/200 WTehachapi Btvd
PD/non ..sidential hcat200 W C Sr

Air/hon-r6idflrial bea/j00 Codnercial Way

PD/non-rcsidddal hea/129 E r Sr

Atlnon'resid€ntial hcar409 Brym Cr

41336 Check Dalq t2/r7/20)4
0J?2 Southem Califomia Edison

srrrsl lr s Mojrve st

Strrs/IehacbaDi Bl w/O 6nen
Sms/l0lfchachapiBlld
Sfrs/l0l ETehach,p Blvd rB
Sr-ls/l l0 S Mill sr
Sr'ri/tliahway 202

Stns/Hiahway202

Sm/Cun) St^[alnul
Wtr/r299 S curry st

'17402.93

3tJl.91

293.48

1,201.26

2l.18
t,50l4l

45.S0

92,388.09

17.82

173 85

r71.85

23.20

6r669
160.13

23.20

92 46

9t6.28

185.15

2,323.53

16.41

r00.98

24101

t53.9.1

lr.2s
t7.55

r,?86.28

6,983.93

2,222.04

AP'Chec*sbyDare DetailByClakDdre(12li?/20t4- t:t()pM)



t20620t4-5

I20620t,16
120620)1-1

120620t4-3

12092014 |

t2092011-10

r20920r4,1r

l?092014 t2
12092014 lJ

r20920r4-r5

)2092014-t6
1209201417

120920r4-r9

\1092014 2

12092014 20

120920t4 2l
12092014 22

I2092014 23

t20924t4-24

12092014 25

120920\1-26

t20920).4-21

r2092014,28

12092414-29

t209201.4-3

r20920r4 30

120920144

t20920)4-5

t2092At4-6

12092414 7

12092014-9

t2102014 I

12102014 10

12102014 I I

\2\024t4,12
12107014 2

121020t4-3

12102014 I
t2102014 5

t2t02at4-6
\21024t4-7

r2r020r.4-8

12102014 9

12i120t4 |

12ll2014-2
t 2l t 20t4,3

t2t t2014 4

t02730

t 256:1000

28802?00

LLD/ | 3rt? Clasico Dr PED

LLD/,115 AldcrAvc PED

LLD/I415 Ald€r Ave PED

LLD/ 1002 Applewood St

Sms/Tuckr Rd,+lWY 202

SLrt710 W T€hacnrpi Blld
Stnsfchachapi Blv.l,/Dem json

Strts/800 S qlny Si

Sfrs/Dennison'lgrctt Ave

stG/Goodrict Dr E/O D€nnnor
srrrsNalley Br E/o D€nniso.

Slrls/100 W Trnach,pi BIvd *B
slrls/lol wF sr
StnVTR 2995 O.kwoo(Wall.y
LLD/TR 299s Oakwood.ryalby

sins/1vill&rsr
LLD/TR 2995 Oalaoo(W.lley
wlr/129 BErtwmd Dt
5wr/000000 Tehachapi Blvd
srrlsffchachapi/Tuckcr

LLD/180 vrlley
LLD/i l5 Mananira Ln
LLDAI I S rSt
LLD/501 l/2 Pidon

LLD/Pinon Sl,,E sl Orcnrrd/Clrry St

LLDIndutnal PKWy/Curry St
sids/tR 45361 Mullb€lry AP

LlDrndafjzl PKwy/Curry St

Sfts^,lill&J st
srltslF Sr E/O Mulb€rry

slrls/Hisnlinc & cnrry
Sfis/Mill St S/O E St

Sfisfincker,ryalley

strs/ 1300 Gm.lric* D. tz
LlD/Dc.iiso.,Pi.on St

LLD/Mill SrD Sr

DEid409BaileyCt
Sfis/llulbcrry/Br..dtud
wtr,^ir'hn€ Oak Extnd/E Clrry
SwrrJs Sledbn well
LLD /Mitdcrcen
LLD/I199 Canyo. Dr Drst

LLD/I 200 S Dmni$n
LLD/I202 S Dennison

LLD/I000 Canyon Dr W
Wa/126 S SnydrAve
wlIAIW CorAniklDmisod
LLD/I l5 Man2anita Sl

StnV209 D Hisblinc Rd PED

41317 Ch.ck Da€: 12111t2014

0426 Tehachapi Cumm'nss Connty waicr District

LlD/valer usa8eMedian I 0/l 1- 1 I /30/14

wlr/waler nsaAe/B.nz Srnibtion l0/31 ll/30/14
LLD/Nater nsage/Lx.dscaping I 0/3 I - I I /3 0/ I 4

Wt/water usage/Henvay I0/3l-II/10/I4

40. t6
2',1 t4
21.14

34.11

116.45

t2.t2
3t 25

203.13

244.02

382.40

7,42t.38

219.30

t,19t.14
rt8.58
50 29

28 91

23.3t

29 28

24.96

J23.U

|l 13

263.96

i.21
1616
lL2l
41.58

28 50

t.214.55

68.93

72.83

958.50

269 A2

1891

29.II
30.32

29.27

29.21

32,586.29

96 99

8r0

AP Checks hy Date DelailByCneckDar(12^7/2014- l:l0PMl Page 16



4537690

45882300

906.859

wt/wde! usagc/Chcnool I 0/3 t - l I Bolt 4
LLD/Narer usa8c,llanior lark I |)/31 I t/30/14
Wt/water usastTUSD l0/31,I I8o/14

193.96

4,222.M

4,608 26

130,?4046

AP Checks by Dale' Derail By chc.k Date (12l172014, l :10 PM) Page l7



Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Detail By Check Dare
C lTY O F

l/13/20t5, r,l8 PM
TE HACHAPI

CALIFORNIA

12112014

l2lt20t4

41838 CheckDal.: 12/31DA14

2556 Frahchise Tax Board

DennisA. A@rAcct No. 556974t46

41839 Ch4k Datc: \2BtDAl4
3268 Statc Disbn6ene Unit

JaenPDhhamMF004190

PR Earch 00031.12 2014lrar 5t 48

51.4a

228.22PR B.tch 0003r.r2.2014 cA i

224.22

135.70

AP Checks by Date DelailByCicckDdc(lr312015 l:l8PM) Page 18



Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Detail By Check Date
CITY OF

l2/23/2Q14 - 4:44 PM
TEHACHAPI

CAL ORNIA

12232014

60r5r05
60!5107

60l5ll0
60t 5l1l
60r5rl2
60151l3

R883605-2

RR83605 3

RF990l4

RG25008

RG96.138

0219556

13396

13402

00 t2036

41840 Check Dats 12/23/2014

3659 ACCAPS Ath: Ron Ransey

GG/ACCAPS 2015 Membcsnip Du$/Et cnn.

4184r Check Ddd 12/2312014

cG/BANr9:19r006?I 2/CH Lin. r

Depor/BANrg39 I0067 t 5//De!ot
GGAAN#939100671 7CH Fax

AirlBAN#9]91 00671 8/AWOS

PWBAN'939l 006? I 9/DSL Fax

A BAN+9191006?20/Fncl synen
LLD/RANt939 t 006?2t /auto draler/1002 Appld

41842 Chek Dalc: 12t2J12014

3013 CDW Gov.mdeni Inc.

CC,MS GSA Offi c. Pro Plus 2013

CC,VS OEM wN Pro ? I2BIT
IT/8GB i 600MHZ/exha nehory, Curry's Con
GC/HI 500C8 4GB laprop Ser#5CG43709X04

IT/3GB l600MHz.xlra ncbory/I Curryt comt
CCA4S CsA otnc STD20l3ArVance
CC/R.tundA{S CSA Ol6ce Po Plus 2013

41843 Check Date: 12/2112014

214? Coile Break Seflice Inc.

Gc/cotree & supplics-Nowber

4llt4.1 Clr.ct Dal€: lAr/2014
3307 Diamond Technolosics

rT/#7 Seners-Slonge Cran Licerse

IT/BlockTinc Rer*al

r,500.00

r,500.00

334.72

64 32

33 89

17.83

17.83

536.32

348.04

16052

103 03

915.54

]l5 52

254 89

,343 04

I,549 55

453.20

453.20

138.30

25,00000

t2t13t20)4
25,3]3 30

27.92Cc^land.rd ov.nieht?Korek L,nd Co

41846 Ch*kDatei 1r23l2\l4
2695 Fome Depot Crcdit Swiccs

!w/14" Esist cable tie soopldch.inmas decor

PWa8 box Ie!.j/Tlt nasnetic box level

2192

32 22

13655

AP ChecksbyDare,DebiltsyChec*Dar.(12l23r0t4 4:44PM) Pase I9



0012r08

0013t 09

00r3r40
0561791

1013064

l0lt485
,0r3490
1022914

102:t0t4

1023823

I023864

t3ll059
153033t

r580398

r 580403

I530719

20t25t1
20t2546

20t3434

20t343J

2023133

2023741

256J097

25',10529

254004'l

30t2411

3012461

3013385

30D186
i021992
3592221

4011332

4013158

,1580619

50t2302

50r2889

50r2891

5022651

5022615

55625I8

5592465

6C12866

6012878

6022535

6022542

10t2169
'1012785

10r2191

7At28t7

7022501

7530t3t

PD/cellv43o-jok nangex/Hcbtun st i {9-214
PD/#2 50'exl cordv 8:{imcN
C6/'2-CFCI oudel 3pk/6FI duptx oudet 3pk

Cc/low vohage slrpl. sun
swr/#12 i 602 foanjie rool killer

GG/*? LEI) sirins I isl s/l3 25L LED Nhile I ist
swr/#4-ext cords/#? adapie.Vctccl raprlighk
Sk#l-hard fauc€r covtrs
Slrltlmb.rhtain/Cily Libit s'gtr/Hidline & Tu

Wtr/3pc lockine plicr set

wt/cxt p!jnl/#2 inslant chansc knivcs

CG/200L LED donre vam vhne lighb
Swr47-ext cordvstins nuli lighri/LED $hne I

CC/X3-3"x25' wnp insulalion

?D/c€llvnodular pluB6 & crimper/sripp.r
Consrr6pc 4 in'l chisel ser

Svi/CFCI ounelNM in usc .o!r.
CG/2pk lighred ree/cable tietts gher garl.nd

GG/2 x t - U4 PVC bushings

Gc/+2-clamps/shieldcd couplins

wlr/j4.1oz cyli.det & 3/4 hosebib

PD/l connecto6/couplings/stccl box-/hdger repi

Cckatcher 2pu*2jarch.r rie dowdchlisdas n
PW*2 18" MNT norer conbo shoveh

Mr/l'9/16" lafr tusro I l/2'shackt.4pk

Strls/t4-concrete mix/Ciry Limit siCn//IJiChtine I
Airl#2 pipe wap/ir4-pipe lrpe/d2 roll insulation

GG/#2-Iuse nidset 5A/downlo{n sreerlishls
Air/l 0x I 00 clear poly shcctinE/b.n irsul/sump

Anl13 pipe wEp bpe/t3{oll insul/sump

PD/c.lltdryvall endins sheettscrcens

Wr/#3-l 8x27 chanoal hats

W#2'lindusrialpislol nozles#"l,oncret nir
wt/hosebibbs6ushinss/2.5q bucket

Rodco/f2'2x l0 & 2x l2 lumbettack-flow
CC/#lo{arland lighlt60'Sanla sis *5 LED
Dcpotextcordrlimen/dome LED/Chtstms tre

SM/sosal 50cl bass/l 3eal drzwsfins bags 55d

Depo/srapletbows bclls &haDses/Chiisht
Pwl8v culoUlool/l8v barery 2pU3" carb brush

con$r/l8v cutolTrool/l8v batcry 2pk/3" carb b.
PD/l LR conduitsqDare box/fi m elecbical

PD/l zincchasc nippl./et m el.ctii.al

Wlr/exr€rior & qlleme mobtng tape

Land/d3-l'5/8 in lension bands

Wtr/knifc bladcrinsra.t chs tnife/2-2r I 2 lunb€
Wt/l 0x I 00 6nil poly sheeing/dncl lape

PD/I LRcondnitsinglc odtlels/wt m clc.dcal

21a 25

133.06

II?.59
402

243_55

2.01

201
r9839
167.57

1.68

511.95

32.23

230 66

t2.71

58.92

20.98

25.10

59.53

095

9.15

55.62

70.20

42 98

52.44

29.36

24.10

24_43

14 t5
46.32

20.95

\21.24

3122
3250
12.80

33.22

r4.87

J1.41

4t4.'t8
126.01

3t.43

20t 97

233.24

172.11

17 69

3r.50
I2.ll4

284
1?.00

29 26

A P-Clrccks by Dare - Dctail By Chrtk Dar€ ( I 2r3l201 4 , 4:44 PM)



8012755

9012t40

90 t2165

90r3162

9304112

32443

12145

12446

It5029521

2430215

12112014

t2192014 \

12t92014 t0
12192014-tl

t2\920t4-t2
r21920r413

12192014 l5
12192014 16

t21924t4-11

t21920 t4,13

t2\920t4-19
12192014 2

12192014 3

12192014-4

r21920r4 5

t21920t4-6

l2t920t41
12192014 8

12192014 9

t0132014

9?36353813

11.09

Sfi s/#2jpUe.onncctor 50pk

PD#24,salv stccl anglevwcighl rcom
PD#2-sBal omngc buckels & lids
Cc/r4-ceiling fan $ck.rs/teyte$ s&ketadaptej
PD/ells/*.l- s/8 4r8 d.J,yalll6ppinc/att pnr! JC

41347 Check Daler t2123/2014

| 286 M&Mt Spons Unifoms & Embroidery

cc/.nhmidcry on #74 Blmk lesls
Cc/d.sk plat€ */qsBving/holder
Cc/!.6/cobroidery Wciiy logoAJS FlaS

14.11

22.69

1.59

81.95

12t2!2014
r,393 03

Gc/tes.# H l1061830 9-23-14 !o l2-2?-2014

41849 Chek Dat€: t2/2312014

3674 S.flr. On-S[e ShrtddinA

Cc/4ccts300421002/l l5 S Robinson

41850 Ch{l Date: 12/23120t4

0172 Soulhem Califomia Ediso.

strts/800 s curry sl *A
GG/ll5 S Robinson 51

Air/9999 I /2 Hayes

Airl3l6SMojaveSl
Air/l l4 N Hals St PAPI

Airl409 Bryrn Cr

An/rtest End Teh Aipon
Air4l4 N Hay6 51 tB
Ai./NE Cor Teh Airpon
AirB14NHayesSr#G3
A DmhisodsoH*y 58

An/314N Haycs Sl

PD/I29EF51
GC/303 E D St

Pw/l00 Cdhhrcial way
Pwlol Colmmial Way

PW800 Enterprise

PW800 Enlc.prisc Shop

Sw/800 Enlerprke

A 3l4 N Hayes St

41351 Check Dare: \212312014

1674 Springbrook Nationrl Usd G.oup Inc

fin,Ijscr Gonp Annual enesal dues Jan-Dcc 2(

562.00

731.64

ll0.90

215.14

40.07

354.10

1516
lan

184 37

148.30

322 57

23 68

255.54

151.01

tot.72
240.37

l?5.00

t2t23120t4

PD,Mobil Broadband Dec 2014

CGA4obil BrMdband/lll14-12/9/14 C Kirk
CG/Mobrl Btuadb.rd,/H Chhg

175.00

APChecksbyDrte Dera:lByCheckDale(12121/2014, 4:44PMJ PaAe 2I



9131167181 3

9137167187 4

wlr^'lobil Broadbandl Curry
sk/Mobil Broadbandj Curry

I5.0r

t5.0t

63t.32

40,64t.23

40,641.23

AP-ChccksbyDare-DcrarlByCheckDarell2/21/2014- a:44PMl PaCe 22



Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Detail By Check Date
C]TY OF'

l/E/2015 - 4:55 PM
TE HACHAPI

CALIFORNIA

3749t451

31491412

12t52014

I412048

6005t21

6015t 03

19072

2521830041

r,8r3.50

5,s00 55

1,252.52

390.50

422.88

3,95], 62

|,662 26

41856 Chck Dat€: 0l/06/2015

3066 AECOM Technical seNices Inc.

Tompkih Sftel Inpovcnent/Cury Median

FEedon llaza Fojecl
Snyder Wdl InGdn Projed

challmgft Dr Consr Phase Suppon

D.Brol4-201 5 Gcnml Scrvices

Emuerl Disposal Operalions Repon

A SPCC llan lpdale

41357 Ch..k Darq 0l/06/2015

0525 AII An€ncan Tirc & SeRia C€nte' LLC

Wr/+2-tilctdisposalAala.ce/2011 DodseRam

.4r858 CheckDate: 0l/06/201s

wb/Cbloi Sol 12.5% NsF/FreiBnGdcliv€ry rot (

4r859 Ch4k D.r: 0106/20t5

AdDSL Fax/Credil Calher 2 (r.an 10 Calner 3 #
An el.n.try syvcre,jil Calnd 2(tJanioCalnel
Sw/BANr93g10067 lo/Scida

SM/B4N# 9391006?I 3^ WTP office

SM/BAN*9391006? I 6/Lift slalioh

PD/DAN#9391006708nt Line

PDtsANX939l006?09/strbscnberAccess line

.fr860 C[ak Dat€: 0r/06l2ots

1823 B & L Autonatic lirc Prot.ction Inc

NPD/Conlracr anoucPrcposal dared I l/5/14

41861 ChcckDrte: 0l/06/2015

3216 Dav€ Bang Associates lnc

Depo/PlayExpless loBo

41362 Clrcck Datei 0\10612015

2243 The Bank of New York M.llon
TEHACHARDAo?/Redevclopnenr Droject 200t

20,993.81

425.39

425.19

1.310 49

1,170.49

-48.93

11.\4

91.42

t06.12

17.81

158.,11

2,0ri000

2,08000

t05 73

AP-Checks by Date DetailRyCheck Dar (l/8/20r5 ' 4:55PM) PaAe 23



129283

Bt90032 
'8r90082-2

8r90744
Bl90l27-r
8190321-2

8t90822

24334523

2434656

r631r65,000r-r
t63lt65-0001-2

330401

330715

007r999

1300276214-t

1400276214-2

1300276214,3

14002762144

t8002762t4 5

DEC39r8

tNv34?213

41863 ChcckDate: 0t/06/2015

1724 BanksPesConlrollnc.

PD/bimonrhly pesl control

41864 ChcclDarq 0t06/2015
0035 BC Libontories ldc.

Wrr^uples/Curry wclycurry Rsv fl & #2
wr/sanplBMulbcrry/Fis/Hickory
Swr/sahplcs4htDmLEmuent

Wt/eoples^{ojavewelninoh W€ll
Wr^anpl6/Oakwoo.ttsr..rwoo./Ianeloood
SM/samplcsrnfl uoiEmuehr

41865 Cfieck Datc: OVO6/2015

1505 BeMConsidclionSeryies

Ss/AcctJ/58021 00rr750 Enterpnsc/mllof svc l
GG/AccC 975136201M^nsar 1 & Paint Hansar

41866 Chcct Dater 0110612015

3566 Bluel-in€ R€nral

GG/Artic b.om lift rmtll/sas/hang CMslhs ti!
Srrts/Arlic bom lift re.rallsas/h.ng clfishas li

41867 Ch.ct Datq 0110612015

3645 BlueprinlSefrice

Old PD/190-24x36 & #90- | 2r l8 bluqrints/cny
old ?D/t60,26x36 & 460- l 2x l8 bluep.inltcitt

41868 Chcck Dalei 0\10612015

Swrreclanrlion soil snple/drilling & rpt pi.p
Sv^lom vatr (NlDEs) TOC

41869 Ch.ckDat- 01106/2015

1235 CA Oepi ofCorecrions andRehabilibtidn

Sins/Mainl CCI Crs-Nov 2014

PWCCI Crq Nov 2014

LMd,/CCI Crew Nov 2014

Dcpot/CCI CrwchrishasTree,Nov 2014

GG/CCI Cre Chrklns Lighr. City Hall-Nov ,

41870 Chect Dale: 0l/061015
2147 Collee BEak Sefrice Ir..

Gc/watcr coolcr €.tal Deccnber

4l8rl CfuckDare: 0l/06/2015

2563 Codpmrive le$onnel Senices

Cc/Profcssiodal fccs/Iask I 9

Gc/Pofe$ional fe.s/Task 2.9

75 00

36.00

325.00

5000
36.00

t25 00

10688

2,133 94

2,290'32

r,r50.t9
I,150.t9

2,30018

32.19

t9.15

52.t 

4,232.50

t9500

1,66485

2,08r.07

416.21

4t621
4\6.21

4,994.55

26.95

26.95

6,t23.00

95.00
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coTcl2l4- |

coTcr2t4 2

coTcl2l4-3
coTcl2l4 4

corct2 t4-5

coTcr2l4-6
coJct214-1

8,523235

26

42

32415

12545

t2t62014

r3580976

4583-r

4533.2
.4583 3

4535-l

45rJ5 2

4585-3

4r8?2 CrreckDat€: 0t/06120\5

3708 Cusronized Custodial Sdiccs
Gc/Jahno.ial sdice Ciq llall Dec 2014

Cc/Jenorial snice -scnior Cenld Dec 20 t 4

PDda.no.ial sefrice Dc 20 | 4

Dcpournilonal sc ic. D* 2014

An annonal scruiceDcc2014

Consrrdanibnal seflice Dcc 2014

SMrabnonal snice Dec 2014

418?3 Ch*kDaie: 0 U06r0l5

PW+9-8" n HR 3/4x12436

41374 Ch*k Dale: 0l/06,2015

0261 Leb€au Thele. LLP

Cc/Brcone tmily Trusr v Ciry ofTchachapi I l

Gcnv'almafi CEQA Lnigaiion-l I / l4

41875 Chect Dsle 01106/2015

3706 Lee Wilsor El.crJic Co Inc.

Atlrunway l l 29 enhanenars/rcq r4relentiot

4r876 Cncct Darr 0r/06/20t 5

1236 M&M's Spons Unifoms & Embrcid.ry

Eng/Eip€dition v€sl w/city logo

Sta.dard c6t plaque-ln M€mory ofThe Rosetr

418?? Cn€ck Dater 0\/0612015

l07l Mai. Src.t Tchachapi 1nc.

Gc^r'alentine's Wine & Cnocohte Tastins

41878 Check Date: O110A2AI5

0485 McMaslercaft Supply Conp3ny

Swr/Fibergbss panel at nlle6 pks,12

41879 Chcck Darq 0r/06/2015

1055 M(cury Ghphrcs

E!y#500 buildins inspat +prcval 2r2 sm wn
R.tt5000 waler brll 2 color perforatioi,s I 000 €

Wt/r5000-wdcr bill 2 .olor pc.fontion/# 1000 (

SM/#5000-water bill 2 color pedoBrion/# I 000 (

FEedon Plazalaft vork
Rel/*500-door b.ng6-2 W scored

wlr/#500i@r h&ses-2-up scoE,l

Swi/#500-door hangea 2'up scorcd

890.00

250.00

42000

510.00

4.630.00

\97.67

266.00

57 00

321.00

9,852 90

9,852.90

41.91

216.60

500.00

8t.24

81.24

i1.91
235.88

235.33

793.35

40.85

8t.?0

1,703 2l
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689002

20t l9

73334

0278578

12242014 1

12242014-2

12242014 3

t22420144
12742t14-5

INV2987?

41880 Chak Dale: 0l/06/2015

0300 Mission Lind & Uniaom S.flice
SNr/dsr nop4f2 3x4 m.tt#3 3rl0 mats

41331 CnechDalei arl06l20rs

2989 Mt llcetCentercon
lD/Sisnalue oi! svc/08 lod Expedilion
Cc,/Sisn.tuic oil s!c/08 Ford Escape

41882 Chcct Darq 0t/06t20t5
2236 Pacific West Soud I!c.

C6/Sosd sysr.n shos/CMslm$ Pmde

41883 Cncck Darcr 01/06/2015

3568 Pdron & Pnthard

wr,/rbj 2233 l4-81/Prof€ssion'l svcs ro tO/31,

41884 Check Date: 0l/0&2015

1005 Quad(nopflnc
q'cle 6 HSIP Tehachapi Blvdprot sv6 l0/l 9- l I

41885 Cneck Datc: 0l/06/2015

0362 RSI Petol.un Products

Pwunlead€d gd
Pwlhladed sas & diesel tu.j

41386 Chsk Date: 0110612015

0l?3 Thonas F Schroeler Atiohcy @ rjw
At4rsal SeNicd llD4l14-12/23/14
Gcllig^l s.fl;ce. | | l24l14 12/23/14

Wtr/Legal ScNic.s I l/24114-12l23l14

PERS Ml Conldbutiotr lll24ll4-12l23l,4
Gctl-eqal SeNices I I t24 | I 4- 12/21 t I 4

41887 Cleck Dare 0r/06/2015

1653 Sprirebrcok Sofiware IDc.

Fin^4onthly web paymenls Nov 201.1

41888 Check Dal€: 0l/06/2011

Air6l4 Hayes StPilols Lounea/buigl& llam s!
PD/220 C Stfic rl,m slcs

CC/ll5 S Robinson/burylardam svcs

AnB l4 Hayes SrPilols loM8c/adio belap svc

Adl00 Comde.cial WayAlrglar alam svcs

Const/l 00 Commcrcial WayAurgla. alon svcs

PW300 Entcrpnsc Way/bugla! alam svcs

Swrr5o Enterprisclreatrdr,buglar alam svcs

wtrr5o Enterprise/treahenl,rburalaralam svcs

t9.30

39.30

u.71

r28.86

1,034.31

1.014.85

492.0t)

20,084.23

20,03428

306.62

l.lt6.t4

1.42296

123.50

0.50

61?.50

-224.1J

1,1t6.50

4403.21

244.15

248.45

16.75

34.65

23.10

17l3

1098

AP-Chccts by Date - Detail Dy Check Darc (t/3/2015 - 4:55PM)



t063906-A 1

0?2558

10523

21t1
9939

,460316

K02687

K02699

1130246

83r28?

136632121t40
11668032-lr/10

r3688624-r r/05

t3110461-l
1)1104612

131t0'4614

t31t tatl-11t26

t546lt

97t7430609-2

135360-0

135365-0

t35467-0

13550?,0-2

Swrrso Eni.D.ise6longeAn.stardam s!6
Svr50 Enlcrpris./sroraEe/bnBtaratam slcs
Dcpo/ I 0 I Tchachapi B lvd,/fi rc alam slcs

41339 Ch.ckDar.i 01/0612Ars

012? State of Cllifomia Deprnmcnr of Jusric.

Iingerprihr apps/FBl/Child abus. i.dex Nov 20r

41890 Cbec*Dale: 0\t06l20ts
l28l St tewidc Trafic Saa.y & Signs Inc.

Stns#2- 36x36 Stop Ahqd Gton sisns

slntsoft n/on nos.

Shyr6-30x30 R5-l HIP/#6,30It8 R5 I HIPcu
Sfitcredi, 6x4 Gh/whr 'Bailey" sign

stnvcredit/36" Solar slop sisn

susr*l- 12\ I 8 R9,6 No PED BLKAVET l{lP
sfis/3ox l8 R5-l A HIPcstoB sig./36 posls

4189r ChakDde: 011062015

2lll Swifr Napa Auro Plds

WI/wh€el cleancr/Amor All iiE foam

Wirr+2 wiper blades 08 CMC Siera Truck

41392 Ch4kDaG: 0t06/2015

CG/Adj/Km Energy walch ad

CG/Adj/Gran Fondo 6ank you ad

CDNolice of public heannE ad

Air/SurytE Auction ad

PD/SuplB Atrcion ad

SM/Surplus Auclion ad

wr/Surplus Auclion ad

CG,|TRPD Appoinlnenl ad

41893 Cbcct Dale: 0l/06'/2015

3104 Hilltop Publsners Hone ofThe Loop

GGrf paee color A(y Vol 2?r l - l2t6l14

41394 CheckDarq 0tl06l2a\5

l0ll vsizon WneEss

WFrvobilc BtuadbandJ cm.y
Swrn'lobile Broadban.YJ Curry

41895 Chak Datc 0t/0612a1s

0476 WrIS EveD4hing for the Oii.e

25.13

2512

788.05

145.00

290.2s

t.40.93

1,0:12.00

-69.38

-1,713.15

70 95

3r 1.66

2.t6

13.413

25.14

39.26

t7.16

-35.40

t21.50

76.22

26.22

26 22

26.22

284.t 0

400.00

t5 0l
15.01

GG/l Eam IlxlT & I r€am 3 l/2 xl,4 copy papr

30.02

t1 t1
31.86

35 99
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135542-0

135544-0

r35553,0

r35560 0

r35569-0

135569,r

135569-2

r35600,0

671J31 0

ct35r85-r
cl]5544-0

J20.23

85 43

15.01

174.08

15.79

25.19

50.03

3169
-9.97

-25 40

Conslr/42- 12" Arch Tn ScaleWhile

Gclapdink/lrb.ls/padvha'kc6/pen$6atrdicvl
Fitt{2-box6 copy paper/l-rlc fdldd
Fi #5-bindc't*2-en!elopenontends
PD/C!lendar/bindr/papnrg2-cabinct teys

Air/ldz mcd bluc ncxgrip p€ns/ I dz bold black !
Cc/Credit/copy slanp/Annamaric

961.20

105,056.97
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Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Derail By Check Date
CITY OT

l18/2015- 4:43 PM
TE HACHAPI

CALIFORNIA

123120t4

252-t824630

252-t815299

0t052015

0t0520t5

01032015 r

01032015 2

01012015-3

01062015-l

01062015 2

t22 2at4-l
12232At4-2

t2r2at4 3

122320144

t22320\4-5
12241014 I

12242014 2

12242014 3

12262014 r

t22620t4-2
12262014-1

122620144

t22620t4-5
12262At4-6

12262414 7

12262414,4

12262414 9

t2272014

t23020r4 I

41896 Check Datcr 0l/08/2015

0994 Aldnor ConlrolleFcount clerk-Mary B.dard

CD/CEQA Exempri.n cUP No.2014-06

41397 Ch&k Date: 0l/08/201s

2243 The Bank of New York M.llon
RDA 2005 Td alloc exrBord svc fe./C Matlhs
RDA2005 Admin Fc6 l2l21l14-12/20/15

41393 Cbeck Dare: 0110812015

3?35 CaliromiaBuilding Standards Connission

SBS Fe6 OcloberD€cemb.r 2014

41899 Check Darq 0l/08/20r 5

3t36 Deprnment oI Conseflation

SMIPI.cS Ociobq Decenber 2014

41900 Chcck Datci 0l/03,2015

03?2 Soulh.m Califomia Ed;on

sris/103 E Alcnu. D

LLDnehachapi Bhda.iley
slrts4{ighvay 202

sfb/Hrghway 202

Srivl 13 s Mojavc Sr

CC/3ll E D St

Land/l 14 S G.cen

CC/l04SRobinsd. St

LLD/318 E E St

CG/200 W Tehachapi Blld
Sfis/21I SCunyStA
LLD/3291/2D Sr

CG/j125 Capnal Hills
CG/I09 E Tchachapi Blvd
GGrllwtsr

Sfis209 l/2 E Tenachapi lrlvd
Sdt333 l/2 E Tehachapi

SFr/800 Enielprie
Swr/300 Ente+rise

I-I-D/l l9 Industial FkNy

Tnflic/3o I Mounrain vjcw Ave

2,000.00

65 ?0

211.42

211.42

24.38

t42l
?8 18

84.01

t\ 25

214.51

42.71

r82.07

t30_12

30.91

22.O1

130.15

25.33

r8?.83

r,540.00

25.99

22814
2,2A5.11

5,7)8.38

23.34

51.32
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123410t4-2

12302014,3

121024144

t2302014-5

t2302014,6

r23020t4 7

t23020t4-3

61661 |
61661-2

6166',1 3

0t072015

9717330200-r

9737380200-r0

9?l?t80200-!l
9?17380200-t2

9?l?380200 l3
9?3?380200-2

t737380200 l
9737380240 4

9737380200 5

973t380200 6

97tnao200-1
9?3?380200 8

9?l?380200-9

Sns/Tchach.pi Bl w/o 6rc.n
Slrls/l 03 Tehachapi Bl
Sdrl0l E T.ha.hapi Blvd tB
Sfis/ll0SMill sr
Wlr/358 E D St4ate charse

sttu/curry/D St laie ch,.ge

4r901 check Datq 0l/08/2015

132,1 Global CoDonle Trusl Serui€es TFMCII9?o5 t
Sris/Facility L.ase #CIEDB-o1-0lgrnteresl
wbrT,ciliiy Lease 4C'EDB 0l -019,{nterest

SNr/Fa.iliry tide #CIEDR 0l ,01 9dnt€r.st

r,834.78

I7 55

12J12
235 56

191.35

11.34

0.25

13,790.66

r0,t98.48

6t4.31
\ 474.48

0l/08/20r 5

12,787.33

1.000.00Oc/Postssc-Accl +216528/4gr*1400086982

41903 CncckD.t€: 0t0lt20l5
30ll Vdizon\!n.hs

Gc4'tobile Broadbdd/R MonlEomery

wr/Mobilc BMdbdd{ Clrry
Syr^4obil. BrcadbandJ Cun)
CC/Equip bill incdtivc Ci/6 caretl I I /25l | 4

AdEquip bil! incqrilc CrlG Paltcson/toughbo(

AnMobilc Broadbind/C PrtrTson

Gc/Mobile Broadbedc Arbaut

Gc/Mobile Broadbildc CaEelt

An^4obilc Broadband/C PaneBob/ioughb@k

Air,A,obile BroadbandT Classow

Gc/Mobilc Bb.dhrnd^, vdce
GG/Mobile Broadband,4 Schlosso

CD^4obilc Br@dbad/D.lmes

1,000.00

t8.01

t5.01

15.01

-25.00

-25 00

38.0r

3lJ.0t

38.01

38.0t

29 65

29.65

29 65

291.O3

29,1O4 H

AP ChecrsbyDatc D€bilBrCheckDale(l/8/20i5' 4:43PM) Paee 30



EsHs€FgilgssHfg Sd:
",-eE:i6Yo9?t; Fsi
eAYEi*.1 d"PgF- t'Ei

P+F; ^: :4311 ;i-1:3 * _r+3ll 
B$g{R4 *a'lF

q { o- l:i3 d

6

:;'sE,g,fa
aQEiiF=
3e-6929,46<
5 aoX 3 <>
{s166€6 E

i gfrtiia 3

a{F594ii
sg4i:#
E F=

{t
t
g

_li

i rqqSqqqqqqqqqq!f d + + 9'- *'x'x 7'- -x -x 7 *i 9. g q; s q q s 9. s, s e,9.9.lt1 o z z 2 z 
= = = = = = = = = 

l=

; -11-i==*xsss*sli
i ;i3 Sesee;d;;;

sg333Q3dd\!!9\
;-s$rElSEEgRFRH
6i::q99i;6=i.66oo
".ugdEo.;gFdHEa

sdN Qr;au qi$R
NiR -esseQsBN'elE
99!$99|,{oo@o@oPr!ss888e93tsrBr8l
ot6

dHN Q;ies qiQlQ
H'd s " " F F d"$ 3 $ fi; slF
s$BBBEBEbrsigs

eg-u .q;66p.e.*FE
H d s 

" " 
s: d E: $ $ H slE

?;-", --- ---lg
_E_3.ts.E.e.iFFN SFFIt
t i' i! ii b ir a in - F ao a i! ! -

Egs"";*g;"*aiiE
e S N g c B i i C g s r B E^
'$ug Qsse *eeF
H$C..SB$i-sE;BE
3 B B 8I I $ 3 g I B i 8 s^

o

q d z66aa

E g ssssF
I I s e- e- e-,Eo " GGG66

J$

-\

F

:{
;
i

{
:
;

t6

.l{l:st:
FI;

-l
i li!
; tio
5tA

-l
dt9
_-, tf:

xt!
I

'{li
3t:

:IP
I

':t'o
6ll'):-tI

I

;l
PI

6l
sl

_il

;

"oI



TE HAPIHAC

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY20,2015 AGENDA SECTTON: FTNANCE DTRECTOR

OEPARIMENT

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUUECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCII MEMBERS

HANNAH CHUNG, FINANCE DIRECTOR

JANUARY 13, 2015

FISCAI. YEAR END 2014 FINANCIAL REPORTS

2.

1.

4. Single Audit Report on Federal Award Programs:
Refers to Single Audit, also known as "OMB A-133 Audit." In generat, for any entity that
expends $500,000 or more of federal grants or awards in a year is required to undergo a
Single Audit.

RECOMMENDATION

lnformation onlv

BACKGROUND

Financial reports for the fiscal year 2013-14 are now audited and compteted.

The reports included are:

lndependent Account's Report on Agree-Upon Procedures Applied to Appropriations Limit
Worksheets:

The Appropriations Limitation imposed by Proposjtion 4 and I 1j creates a restriction on
the amount of revenue which can be appropriated in any fiscal year. Auditors performed
agreed-upon procedures based on standards established by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and reported findings. Staff calculates annual Appropriations
Limit as a part of the budget process.

Annual Financial Report and Independent Audito/s Report:
Audited financial statements for the period ending June 30, 2014.

Statements of Audit Standards (SAS) 1 14:
Auditor's communication with governing body who oversees the financial reporting
Drocess.
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Von Lonta
Fonkhonel, [P

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES
APPLIED TO APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT WORKSHEETS

City Council
City of Tehachapi
Tehachapi, California

We have performed procedures enumerated below to be the accompanying Appropriations Limit
worksheet of the city of rehachapi, for the year ended June 30, 20i4. These procedures, which were
agreed to by the City of Tehachapi and the League of California Cities (as presented in the publication
entitled Agreed-upon Procedures Appried to the Appropiations Limitation prescibed by Atticre xrIB of
the califomia constitution), were performed solely to assist the city in meeting the requirements of
section 1.5 of Article xlllB of the california constitution. The city's management is responsible for the
Appropriations Limit worksheet. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in
accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of certified public
Accountants The sufficiency of the procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in
this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures
described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for anv other
ourDose.

The procedures performed and our findings were as follows:

1. we obtained the completed worksheets and compared the rimit and annual adjustment factors
included in those worksheets to the limit and annual adjustment factors that were adopted by
resolution of the city council. we also compared the population and inflation options included in
the aforementioned documents to those that were serected by a recorded vote ofthe city councir.

Finding: No exceptions were noled as a result of our procedures.

For the accompanying Appropriations Limit worksheet, we added last year's limit to total
adjustments and agreed the resulting amount to this year's llmit.

Finding: No exceptions were noted as a result of our oroc€dures.

We agreed the current year information presented in the accompanying Appropriations Limit
worksheet to the other documents referenced in #1 above.

Finding: No exceptions were noted as a result of our Drocedures.

3.

Van Lanl & Fankhanol, LLP
25901 KelloeA Street
Lon6 L,nda, CA 92354



4. We agreed the prior year appropriations limit presented in the accompanying Appropriations Limit
worksheet to the prior year appropriations timit adopted by the City Council during the prior year.

Finding: No exceptions were noted as a result of our procedures.

We were not engaged to, and did not, perform an examination, the objective of which would be the
expression of an opinion on the accompanying Appropriations Limit worksheet. Accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. Had we pe.formed additional procedures, other matters might have come to
our attention that would have been reported to you. No procedures have been performed with resoect
to the determination of the appropriations limit for the base year, as defined by the League pubrication
entitled Afticle XlllB ot the Catifornia Constitution.

This report is intended sorely for the use of the city council and management of the city of rehachapi
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified Darties.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited

/-,.1&, ratJ,t/f
December 22,2014



CITY OF TEHACHAPI
APPROPRIATIONS LIIIIT COTIPUTATTON

2013 - 2014

2013 -2014

Change in Per Capital Personal Incorne

Population Change
County Population crowth

Change in Per Capita Personal InconE Converted to a Ratio

Population Change Converted to a Ratio

Calculation of GroMh Factor

2012 - 2013 Apptoptiations Limit

2013 - 2014 Appropriations Limit
($9,723,988 X 1.0628683)

5.120/o

L110/o

1,0512

1.0111

1.0628683

$ 9,723,988

$ 10,335,319



Annual Financial Report and
Independent Auditor's Report

For the FiscalYear Ended June 30, 2014

l/trillkhtl!,Fr



CITY OF TEHACHAPI

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Year Ended June 30, 2014



City of Tehachapi
Annual Financial Report
Year Ended June 30, 2014
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Von Lonta
Fonkhonel, LP

Independent Auditoy's Report

The Honorable City Council
City of Tehachapi, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental actjvities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Tehachapi,
California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the tabte of
contents.

Management's Re.spgnsibility lor the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statemenis that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
erTor.

Audi or's Responsibitity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States- Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the tinancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditois judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

Van L.nt & F..khanel, LIP
25901 Kelloes Street
Loma Linda, CA 92354



appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effecliveness of
the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating

the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

slatements.

We bglieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements refened to above present fairly, in all material respecls, the

respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-type aclivities, each major fund,

and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Tehachapi, California, as of June 30, 2014,

and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof tor the year

then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matlerc

Required Supplementary lnformation

Accounting principles generally accepted in lhe United States of America require ihat the
management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to

supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmenlal Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an

essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required

supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

Slates of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with managements responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information

because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance-

Other Information

Our audit was conducled for the purpose of torming opinions on the financial statements that collectively

comprise the City of Tehachapi's financial statements. The supplementary information, as listed in the
table of contents, is presenled for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accountjng and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statem€nts- Such information has been subjected to the audiiing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling

such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare lhe financial



statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated ln all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Req uiJed by covemment Auditing Standards

ln accordance with Govemment Auditing Sfandards, we have also issued our report dated December 22,
2014 on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that repo( is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control gver financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Govemment Auditing Slandards in considering the City's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

/-,1'c " Y*'ttt"/'//f
Dec€mber 22,2014



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The management ofthe City ofTehachapi ("City") provides a narrative overview and analysis of
the City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. Th€ City encoumges

readers to consider the financial statements and notes presented here in conjunction with the

financial statements which are included with this report

Finatrcid Highlights

. The Ciq"s net position decreased 5olo to $51,861,981 ftom $54,485,806 as a result ofthis
year's opentions.

. Total City revenues, including program and general revenu€s, were $14,644,388 which is

$2,032,739 less than the prior year.
. Net position in govemmental activities decreased by $2,912,031 to $34,956,632.
. Net position in business activities increased by $288,208 to $16,905,351
o Govemmental revenue decreased by $1,989,543 to $7,803,093.
o Govemmental expense was increased by $1,558,383 to $9,268,614.
. Revenues from business-type activities decreased by $43,196 to $6,841,295.
. Expenses ftom business-type activities incrcased by $612,291 to $6,553,087.
. General fund revenue was decreased by $22,861 to $7,069,378.
r General fund balance as of June 30, 2014 is $7,638,553; a d€crease of$526,263 from the

prior year.

Overview of Financial Statemetrts

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial
statements. The City's basic financial statements are comprised of:

l. Govemment-wide Financial Statements, Fund Financial Statements and Notes to
Financial Statements

2. Required Supplementary Infomation
3. Supplementary Information

The Government-wide tr'inancial Statements

The focus of govemment-wide financial statements is on the overall financial position and
activities of the govemment as a whole. These hnancial statements are constructed around the
concept of a prirnary govemment. The primary govemment is then brok€n down into two
different activities, govemmental activities and business-type activities.

The govemmental activities include the following:
. General Govemment: administration, finance and accounting, hurnan resources, legal,

ciry clerk, etc.
. Public Works: road rnaintenance, city engineer and building maintenance



. Public Safety: Police and fire services

. Community Development: Planning, building inspections and community development

. Interest: Interest payments on loans

The sewices under govemmental activities are supported by taxes and by specific program
revenue.

The business-type activities include Refuse, Water, Sewer, Transit and Airpot funds. Unlike
govemmental services, these seruices arc supported by charges paid by users based on the
amount of the service they use.

The basic financial statements are comprised ofthe following:

. Statement ofNet Position

The Statement of Net Position is prepared using accounting principles that arc similar to
commercial enterprises. The purpose of the Statement ofNet Position is to attempt to report
all assets held and liabilities owed by the City. The difference between the City's total assets
and total liabilities is labeled as net positioz and this difference is similar to the total ownels'
equity presented by a commercial enterprise. Although the purpose of the City is not to
accumulate net position in general, increases or decreases of net position rnay sewe as an
indicator ofthe financial position ofthe City.

. Statement of Activities

The purpose of the Statement of Activities is to present the revenues and expenses of the
City. Again, the items presented on the statement of activities axe measued in a mamer
similar to the approach used by a commercial enterprise, in that revenues arc rccognized
when eamed and expens€s are recognized when incurred. The difference between revenue
and expense is called net income in cofivnercial enterpdse whereas it is called change in net
position in the City's financial report.

Fund Financid Statements

Unlike govemment-wide financial statements. the focus of fund financial statements is directed
to specific activities of the City rath€r than the City as a whole. All of the City's funds are
composed ofthree categories: govermental funds, proprietary firnds and fiduciary funds.

Fund financial statements provide derailed information about each ofthe City's most significant
funds, called major funds. The concept ofmajor fund, and the determination ofwhich funds are
major, was established by Govemmental Accounting Standard Boards (GASB) 34 and replaces
the concept of combining like funds and prcsenting them in total. Instead, each major fund is
presented individually, while all non-major funds are summarized and presented in a single
colunrn.



Gov€rnmental Furds

Govemmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions report€d as

govenrnental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. However, unlike the

govemment-wide financial statements, govemmental fund financial statements focus on near-

term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources

available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a

govemment's near-t€rm fl[ancing requircm€nts.

Because the focus of govemmental funds is narrower than that ofthe govemment-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information prcsented for gov€mmental funds with similar
information presented for gov€mmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements.

By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact ofthe govemment's near-term
financing decisions.

The City of Tehachapi maintains 44 active individual govemmental funds. lnformation is
presented separately in the Govemmental Fund Balance Sheet ard in the Govertunental Fund
Statement of Revenu€s, Expenditure and Changes in Fund Balances for the Ceneral Fund, Street
and Roads Fund, Challenger Drive Extension capital project fund, and New Police Building
capital project fund which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other 40
govemmental firnds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.

Proprietary Funds

The only type of Proprietary funds the City of Tehachapi maintains is enterpds€ funds. The
Refuse, Water, Sewer, Transit and Airport funds are presented as business-type activities in the
govemment-wide financial statements. Proprietary funds provide the same type of infomation
as the govemment-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The City considem Water,
Sewer, Airyort and Refuse funds to be major funds whereas the Transit fuIld is categorized as a
non-major propdetary ftnd.

Fiduciary Funds

The City's fiduciary fund activities are reported in a separate section of this report under
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position. These activities are excluded from the City's other
financial statements because they do not pertain to the City as it cannot use assets belonging to
fiduciary funds to finance its operations. Financial activities included in the fiduciary statement
consist of the Successor Agency to the former Tehachapi RDA (Successor Agency), Special
Assessment Distdcts (AD) and Community Facilities District (CFD).

Notes to the Fitrancial Statements

The notes provide additional infomation that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the govemment-wide and fund financial statements.



Required Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain Required Supplementary Infomation and Supplementary Information. The Required
Supplementary Information section includes budgetary comparison schedules for major
govemm€ntal funds and the Supplementary lnformation section includes illustration of
conditions and activities for all non-major funds as well as special distdcts agency funds.

Overview ofihe City's Financial Position and Operations

The City's overall financial position and opemtions for the past two years are summarized based
on the information included in the government-wide financial statements. Net Position may
serve over time as an indicator of a govemment's financial position. For the City of Tehachapi,
assets exceeded liabilities by $51,861,983 at June 30,2014.

The largest portion of the City's net position is in investnents in capital assets. The Net
Investment in Capital Assets (e.g. land, infrastructures, buildings, machineries and equipment)
was increased to $43,212,750 (83% of total net position) from $41,169,979. The increase of
$2,042,771 was contributed mainly by the costs ofconstruction for the new police building.

The City uses these capital assets to provide services to residents; accordingly, thes€ assets are
not available for future spending. Although the City's investnents in capital assets are reported
net of related debt, it should be noted thal the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, as the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

The restricted fund balance was increased from the prior year by $3,548,658. The increase was
due to a loan from Geneial Fund to Public Safety Facility lmpact Fee fund to finance the
contruction of the new Police building. This loan will eventually be paid by futue Public Safety
Facility Fees.

The uffestricted fund balance was decreased to $3,907,618 from $8,194,324. The major reasons
for the decrease are listed below:

. $3.5 million payment for the construction ofNew police building

. $1.4 million was retrmred to Tehachapi Redevelopment's (Successor Agency) bond
proceed funds by the General Fund and Street and Road Fund. This represents expenses
paid from January 1, 201 1 through June 30, 2012 for certain capital projects that the State
of Califomia Departrnent of Finance deemed to be unenforceable obligations.



Summsrv of Statemetrt ofNet Positiob

covemmental&tivities BGin*r-Typo Activities Total

6,979,709

31,262,824

2011

1,408,183

3,928,546

34,956,632

11,113,665

28,212.816

__l949flt-
921,441

836,431

3,922,950

18 572,105

779,671

4,810,033

__@_
13,592,817

3,333,132

16,905,351

3,538,1S6

19,052,856

22,591,052

701,986

5,271,923

5,973,909

10,902,653

48,855,220

-!!4!29-

11,951,861

47,265,132

2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Cdrent and otlEr As6el3

Capital Ass€ts

TolalAssels

Curent Liabililbs

Lor{-term Liabililies

Total Liabililies

llel lm€stmenl in

CapilalAssels

Reslicled

unrestdcled

Total flet Position

62,21?,593

1,565,41i

740,775

2,315,088 1,623,430

6,108,357

_! __t-tjj.Jg_
43,212,750 41,169,979

5,121,503

8,194,324

54,485,806

29,619,903 27,522,736

1,75?,878

1,750,367

8,595,560

13,647,213

3,371,136 4,741,615

{101 236) 3,907,618

16,61i,143 51,861,983

The City started capturing its capital assets in govemmental funds beginning fiscal year

200212003. In accordance with GASB 34, the City was not rcquired to retroactively capture the

capital assets because the City fell under the Implementation Phase III due to the size of its
revenue in fiscal year 19992000.

Governmental Activities

Govemmental activities decreased the City's net position by $2,912,031 thereby accounting for
67% ofthe City's total net position. This decrease is mainly due to use offunds for construction
ofNew Police Building and reimbursement to Successor Agency for RDA projects which were
considered as unobligated items by the State of Califomia, Department of Finance.

Business-Type Activities

The City operates five business-type activities. These activities are captured in Refuse, Water,
Sewer, Transit and Airyort funds. While the City wide total net position was decreased by
$2,623,823, the net position in business type activities was increased by $288,208. The increase
is due to unspent water connection fees collected during the fiscal year.



Statement of Activities

Govehmenlal Aawltl€s Busines Type Acliviticrs

2011 2013 m11 2013 2011 20r3

Chaees lor S€rvices

Operaling conlribL[ion & Granl

Capilal Grants & Contribulion

Prcperly la€s
Sales Tares
Other To€s
License and permits

Other sources of fdds
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TtarEfer to Fijuciary Fwrd

7,172,928 7,708,793

1,0,46734 878,655
1 34.579 1 ,696 322

1,187,822 1,266,510

1,986,771 1,842,393

1,834,570 1,536,684

1,204,395 1,131,288

916,329

606,281

1,311,285
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1 986,771

1,881570
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238,008
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33,290

6,338 533

151,973
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1,536,884;
1,191,288 

'.
136,300 '.

41,022

118,296

19 514

3,143

73,881

5,273

111,422

356,304

56,519
(189,709)

(1,106,525)

510,181

46,295

t

7,803,093 9,792,636 6,884,491 14,6{4,388 18,617,127

2709,575 61S,917

1,834,154 1,243,430

3,181,899 2,821,312

1,521,265

21,721 22,572

r,025,326
1,870,875

I 893,294
171,642

1.039.791 979.657

i: o,sss,oaz s,glo,zo+ :' l5 821,701 13 651,025

:

i
1,168,082 1,02s,326 i
2,129,1U 1,870,875 :
2,032,U5 1,893,294 .

183,382 171,642 :
1,039,791 97S,657 j

. 288,208 S43,697

: 16,617,113 15,923,229
(219,783J

Erpe|Ees
Prirnary Gor€rnmenl

General Govemment

Community Developmerl

Inleresl

Business-tlpe AcliMlres

S€wer

TralEit

Total ExperEe

E)draordimry ltems

CtErue in llel Ass€ls

flet Ass€ls al beginning of yr

Net AsseE at end of ye6r

2,709,575
1,83,{,154

3,181,89S

1.521,265

21,721

9,268,614 7,710,231

(1,165,521) 2,082405
37,868,663 35,786,258
(1,1.16,510)

1,168,082

2,129,1U
2,032,U5

183,382

(1,177,313) 3,026102
51,185,806 51,709,487
(1,146 510) (219,783)

51,861983 54,185,80634,Ss6,632 37,868,663 16,90s,351 16617,143

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to enswe and demonstate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. Please note that unlike the Govemment-wide financial
statem€nts discussed previously, the fund statements arc reflected on a modified accrual basis.



Govemment&l Funds

As ofJune 30, 2014, the City's govemmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of
$4,784,741. This number shows an approximate 53% ($5,421,948) fund balance decrease from
the prior year. The reasons for this decrease parallel those provided for the decrease in
uffestricted fund balance as illustated earlier in this report.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund ofthe City. At the end ofthe current fiscal yeax,

the firnd balance in the General Fund was $7,638,553 which includes $5,311,956 of Non-
spendable fund balance. The non-spendable funds consist of advances made to other firnds such
as Airport, special district funds and vadous capital project funds. Although the amount is
labeled as advances, there is a possibility that the G€neral Fund may end up writing off some of
th€ advances in a manner of an operating fansfer as we have in past years. In fiscal year
2000/01, the General Fund wrote off an outstanding loan balance of $359,533 for the Airport
ftmd expecting the Airport fund would self-sustain from that time on. However, the Airport
Fund still has not genemted enough revenues to support its expenses.

The fund balance affer the deduction of outstanding advances made to other funds and
committed fund balance will be used to pay for various City services such as police, contracted
fire, public works and the City's general operations.

Among the four major govemmental funds, three govemmental funds resulted in negative fund
balances at the end ofthis fiscal year. These funds are Streets and Roads fund, Challenger Drive
Extension capital project fund (Challenger Project Fund) and New Police Building capital project
find. The final fund balances ofthese funds are all negative $228,838, $324,907 and $3,523,515
respectively.

The negative fund balance in Streets and Roads fund will be replenished by available
Transportation Development Act funds (TDA funds) for the City during the next fiscal year
while the Challenger Project Fund's rcgative fund balance will be remedied by a grant which is
to be paid by the State of Califomia. However, the fund shortage in New Police Building capital
project fund will be covered by a loan from the General Fund to be paid when enough Faciliq
Impact development fees are collected in the future.

Special revenue funds, street maintenance funds and miscellaneous capital project funds are
included in Other Govemmental Funds. The majority of special revenue funds are various
development fee funds with a specific purpose for the use of funds. The combined fund balance
from other Govemmental Funds is $1,223,448.

Proprietary Fund

The balances in net position of major proprietary funds such as, Water, Sewer, Airport and
Retuse funds are $6,726,498, $9,033,448, $818,229 and $330,150 respectively. The unrestricted
net position of the Water and Sewer funds at the end of the fiscal year arc $336,956 and
$61 1,463 respectively.
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The balance of unrestricted net position in water fund was increased by $441,329 from the prior
year. The additional unresficted funds are due to revenues ftom connection fees. The prior
year's negative balance in net position in Water Fund was due to the intemally funded Water
Capacity lncrease capital projecs completed in year 2008. This decision resulted in over a half-
million dollar cost savings to the Water Fund since the intemal funding eliminates the ne€d to
pay issuance costs as well as interest payments associated with issuing bonds. ln addition, by not
having additional bonds outstanding, the water fund will have more leverage when issuing bonds
in the future to pay for bigger capital projects.

As of June 30,2014, the Airyort Fund owes $1,519,058 to the ceneral Fund. This loan is a
result of continuous deficits in Airport Fund operations.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HICHLIGHTS

A detailed budgeiary comparison sch€dule for the year ended June 30, 2014 is presented as
Required Supplemeltary Information following the notes to the financial statements. The final
budget arnounts differ from those presented in the 2013/14 -2|l7ll8 original five-year budget
documents. This modification is a result of changes that occurred between the original budget
and the mid-year budget adjustments.

General Fund

Re\€nues incl. Other Sources

Expend itures incl. Other Uses

Net charEes in fund balances

Fund Balance Beginning (Adjusted)

Fund Balance - ErdirE

5,995,010

5,991,05'j

636,597

(252,242)

Variance
Actual vs.

Fananl BudgetOriginal

8,1&t,816

8,168,775

384,355

384.355

Overall, the General Fund actual ending fund balance is $384,355 more than what was budgeted
in the final budget. The major contributions to positive revenue variance are generated from
sales tax ($181,966), landscape, construction and miscellaneous staff labor charges ($163,643),
property ta\ ($54,443) and transient occupancy ta\ ($110,251). While General Fund revenues
yield $636,597 favorable variance when compared with the bldget, the overall General Fund
expenditures resulted in $252,242 tnfavorable vaxiance.
During fiscal yeat 2013/14, the status of the general economy has improved from the recession
of the last few years. It seems the increase in sales tax was affected by the groMh of economy as

Final 2013114

6,432,781 7,069,378

7,343,399 7,595,641

8,164,816 8,164,816

7,2U,198 7,638,553
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well as high gasoline prices during the year. Another substantial General Fund revenue increase

was from the transient occupancy tax (TOT) which is also known as lodging tax. This is mainly
due to addidonal payments rcceived from one of the hotels and their €ffort to settle their account

that had tumed delinquent in previous years. Another reason for the TOT increase was

contributed by the room occupancy rate hike.

The departments in General Fund that caused unfavorable va ances to budgets are General
Govemment ($82,007), Cornmunity Developmcnt ($25,013), Police department ($188,680); and

City Park maintenance fund (13,390).

CAPITAL & DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

Governrnental Business-type
Activities ActiMties Totals

flcn-Depreciable Assets:
Lano
Water Rights
Conshuction in Progress

Total non-depreciable assets 9,137,979 2,686,686 11,824,665

Depreciable Assets (rEt of accumulated depreciation)

800,789 728,399 1,529,188
1,829,036 1,829,036

8.337,190 129,251 8,466,441

2.302.092 8.407.288 10,709,380
319.229 716.089 1,035,318

Buildings
l\4achinery and equipment

Parks
Other

fmprovernents other than buibing 18,287,654 6,762,042 25,049,696
236,161 236,161

Total depreciable assets-rEt 21,145,136 15,885,419 37,030,555

Total Capital Assets

The City of Tehachapi's investment in capital assets for its govemmental and business-type
activities as of June 30,2014, amounts to $48,855,220 (net of accumulated depreciation) which
is a $1,589,488 increase from fiscal year 2012113. The construction costs spent for the New
Police Facility is main reason for increase in capital assets total.
During this fiscal year, the City sold the record center located on Pinon Steet at the price of
$165,750. The proceeds from the sale will consequently be used to remodel the form€r police
building to facilitate the Engineering and Community Development departments.

This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinedes and
equipment, roads, sidewalks, airport runways, vr'ater and sewer systems.

Additional information on the City ofTehachapi's capital assets can be found in Note 2-C.

30,283,115 18.572.105 48,855,220



Long-T€rm Debt

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
ActMties Totals

Bonds
LOaars

Capital Leases
Compensated absences

Total Long-Te.m Liabilities

2,860,549
1,982,871

135,838
117,484

663,212

2,860,549
1,982.871

799,050
168.325 285.809

5.096.742 5,928,279

The City of Tehachapi's total long telm debt decreased by $469,012 compaxed to the last fiscal
year. No new debts were issued during the fiscal yeax. The reduction in debt was ftom the debt
service payments made during the year.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a govemmental entity may issue !o
fifteen p€rcent of its total assessed valuation. The City has not exceeded this limit.

NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS

In June, 2014, the Council adopted the 2014115 through 2018/19 five-year budget, with total
appropriations of$16,375,031 in fiscal year 2014/15. The following factors were taken into
consideration for the next fiscal year budget:

. No cost of living incrcase is granted to employees.
o The 2Ol4/15 General Fund revenue budget ($6,232,073) was piojected at $837,305 less

than the actual revenue received in 2013/14. A $100,000 COPS grant is not included in
this budget since there is no certainty that the State will continue with its funding. No
administration fee from Successor Agency is included in the General Fund revenue
budget since the tax increment revenues for Successor Agency are barely sufficient to
make the annual debt service payments.

. The 2014/15 General Fund expenditure budget ($6,227,040) was projected at $1,368,601
less than the actual expenditue in 2013114. The main reason for the reduction is the
retum of$1,083,912 to Successor Agency from the General Fund in2013/14.

. An avqrage of 29 equivalent dwelling units (EDU) wer€ considered for new water
connections and 43 EDU'S were the basis for sewer connection fees revenue budget
calculation.

. Other development related impact fees such as facilities impact, traffic mitigation, and
park and recreation capital improvement were estimated bas€d on the same development
assumptions as \rr'ith water and sewer.

. Various capital projects included in this budget:

o Two police vehicle replacements $62,200
o IT related equipment and computers $77,000

537831
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o Fire services contact $82,730 (nol including the City's portiol of fire fee from
the property tax that Kem Counry keeps)

o Community Promotion $66,000
o Snyder Well Intedie $550,000
o Process Water Project $160,000
o Water tuck and equipment $70,000
o Sewer plant Headworks Scr€w re-coat $60,000
o Airyort auck $35,360 (50% will be paid by DMV grant)
o Challenger Drive Extension Project $359,332
o Safe Route to School-Pinon/Curry, $334,365
o Altemative Transportation Prognm $454,000

As always, this budget was put together in a very conservative manner. Although our City is
fortunate enough to generate a positive overall fimd balance, the City is not putting its guard

down in securing its financial stability.

The economy has improved during the last few years after the Great Recession. The
unemployment rate has declined substantially as the job market gradually gains. The economic
outlook is positive for 2014 and 2015. The economists are forecasting approximarely 3% GDP
gro*th in 2015. When it comes to the inlerest rate prediction, the consensus is "Higher interest
rate is coming." The good news is that the economy has been and continues to head toward a
oositive direction.

14
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City of Tehachapi
Statemont of Net Position

June 30, 2014

Governmental
Activities

Business{ype
Actavities Total

ASSETS
Cash and lnvestments
Receivables (Net of Allo\ €nce)
Due from Agency Funds
Internal Balances
Restricted Cash and lnvestments
Prepaids
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets, Depreciated, Net
Other

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable
Deposits Payable

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due within One Year
Due in More Than One Year

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:

Maintenance of Water Lines
Construction and Expansion of Facilities
High\,lays and Streets
Development
Public Safety

lJ nrestricted

Total Net Position

$ 2,566,687
1,852,559

516,194
1,950,289

93,980
9,137,979

21,145,16

37,262,824

$ 4,556,776
970,396

(1,950,289)
110,516

551
2,686,686

15,885,419
235,000

22,495,055

$ 7,123,463
2,422,955

516,194

110,516
94,531

11,424,665
37,030,555

235,000

59,757,879

861 983

1,244,284
203,645

26.722

338,999
15,601
22,U6

115,5'16

4,810,033

1,543,287
219,246
22,U6

142,238

377,471

7,895,896

43,212,750

107/U
3,225,998
1,263j20

51,522
93,541

3,907,618

90,762 246,709
740.775

2,306.192

29,619,903

1,263,120
51,522
93,541

3.928.546

$ 34,956,632

5,589,704

13,592,U7

1073U
3,225,998

(20,928)

_g__19,s99n1_

The accompanying notes are an integ€l part ofthis statemenl.
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City of Tehachapi
Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Charges
for

Services

Operating
Grants and

Conkibutaons
Grants and

ContributionsFunctions/Proqrams
Governmental Activities:

General Govemment
Public Works
Public Safety
Community Development
Inteaest

Total Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:
Water
Sewer
Airport
Retuse
Transit

Total Business-type Activities

9.268.614 946.329 606,281 1,311,289

Expenses

$ 2,709,575
1,834,154
3,181,899
1,521,265

21,721

598,282
263,888

84,159

15,015
11,352

570,597
9,317

1,311,289

2,129jU
2,O32,645
'1,039,794

1,168,082
183,382

2,374,272
1,953,530

714,825
't,179,008

4,964

33,290

6,553,087 6,226,599

Total Primarv Govemment $'15,82'1,701 $ 7,172,924

440.453 33.290

$ 1,046,734 $ 1,344,579

General Revenues:
Property Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Property Tax in Lieu
TEnsient Occupancy Tax
Licenses and Permits
F€nchise Tax
Other Taxes
Mascellaneous Revenues
Investment Eamings
Loss on Disposal

Transf-.rs In (Out)
Transfer to Fiduciary Fund

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning ofYear

Restatement of Net Position

Net Position - End ofYear

The accompanying noles are an integral part ofthis slatement
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Net {Exoense) Revenue and Chanoes in Net Pos ion

Governmental Business-type
Activities Actavities Total

$ (2,096,278)

1247,6251
(2,527,1431
(1,511,948)

i'21,721)

16,404,715)

$ (2,096,278)

1247,625)'
(2,527,143)
(1,511,948)

121,721)

(6,404,715)

245,088
(79,115)
(86,232)
10,926
23,298

113,965

(6,290,750)(6,404,715)

245,088
\45,825)
(86,232)
10,926
23,298

147,255

147.255

1,187,422
1,946,771

622,826
830,251

1,204,395
196,623
2U,470
238,008

37,005
(189,709)

(3,143)
(1,406,525)

1,187,822
1,986,771

622,826
830,251

1,204,395
'196,623

234,A70
356,3M
56,519

(189,709)

(1,406,525)

118,296
19,5 t4

3,143

4.939.194 140.953 5,080 147

\1,465,521)

37,868,663

(1,446,510)

288,208

16,617,'t43

(1,177,3131

54,485,806

(1,446,510)

_$__!1,8pL999_

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part ofthis statement.
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City of Tehachapi
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2014

General
FUnO

Challenger Dr.
E{ension

Capital Projects
Fund

Streets
and Roads

ASSETS
Cash and Inv6tments
Receivables
oue from Fiduciary Funds
Due from Other Funds
Prepaids
Advances to Other Funds

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Li€bilities
Due to Other Funds
Deposits Payable
Advances from Other Funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED II,IFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenues - Grants

Total Defered Inflows of Resoufces

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assagned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balanc€s

Tot€l Liabilities, Defened Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

669,080
704,099
516,194
457,521

93,980

499,885

5,217,9?6

_!___$9gi!9-

$ 189,930
203,645

o-o 499,885

228.*;

381,882

135,677

420,297 228,838 517.559

307,233

307.233

5,311,956

887,757

1,438,84;

7,638,553

$ 8,058,850

(228,838)

(228,838)

$-

(324,90;)

(324.907)

499.885

The accompanying notes are an integral pan ofthis slatement.
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New Police
Building

Capit€l Projects
Fund

Other Total
Govemmental Govemmental

Funds Funds

$ 1,897,607
648,575

$ 2,566,687
1,852,559

516,194
457,521
93,980

5,217.976

$ 2.546.182 $ 11,104,917

255,828_

3,267,687

$ 1,244,288
203,645
857,521
26,722

3,267,687

909,654

1,511,574

100,859

1,223,448

_9___?.!l9J-82_

416,648

4S3,006

413,080 720,313

413,080 720,313

,^ .,'" ^,;.

5,311,956
1,511,574

887,757
100,8s9

(3,027,405)

4,7U,741

_g__]llqg7

The accompanying notes aae an integral parl ofthis slalenrent.
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City ofTehachapi
Reconciliation ofthe Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds

to the Statement ot Net Position
June 30. 2014

Fund Balances of Govemmental Funds $ 4,7U,741

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are ditferent because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore,
are not reported in the funds:

40.268,957
(9,985,842)

(663,212)
(168,325)

Capital Assets
Accumulated Depreciation

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore, ale not reported in the funds:

Capital Leases Payable
Compensated Absences

Long{erm assets are not available for current use. Amounts are
deferred under the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Net Position of Governmental Activities

720.313

$ 34,956,632

The accompanying noles are an inlegral parl ofthis slalement.
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City of T€hachapi
Statement ot Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2014

General
Fund

in Fund Balances

Streets
and Roads

Challenger Dr.
Eiension

Capilel Projects
Fund

REVE}IUES

Licenses, Permals, and Fin€s
Intergovernmental
Charges lor Services
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous Revefl ues

Totial Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government

Public Safety
Community Development

Capital Outlay
Deht Service:

Inlerest Expense
Principal

Total Exp€ndatures

Ercess (Deliciency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

oTHER FtNAt{CtNG SOURCEA (USESI
Transfers ln
Transfers Out
Transfer to Successor Agencl

Total other Financing Sources (Uses)

Nel Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

$ 5,745,248
71,965

363,424
540,430
28,075

300,164

7,049,310

1,429,523
63/',742

3,181,899
1,112,422

192,65;

35;

580,054

269

580,323 193,001

2,O70-

2a.731

21.721
26.924

6,358,586 79,:150 676,925

690,724 s00,873 ({€3,9241

20,068
(153,143)

(1,083,912)

(1,216,987)

(526,263)

8,164,816

_9___2,6!!,9!3

(407,098)
(322,6131

(729,711t

(228,838) (483,924)

159,017

$ (228,838) $ (324,907)

pad of this slaternent.The accompanying notes are en integral



Building
Capital Projecls

Fund

Olher Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds

20,831

3.457.742

720,O44

347,193
75,207

8,661

73,854
959,630

408.843
970,198

1,171,145 8,993,779

6,465,332

't,483,326
615,637

37,005
320,514

1,503,377
1,617,273
3,181,899
1,521,265
5,133,596

2t,721
26,924

3,478,573 2,412,525 13,006,059

(3,478,573) (1,241,380) (4,012,280)

't3t,112- 557,098
(151,180)

70a,278
1711,421)

(1,406,525)

(1,409,668)

(s,421,948)

10,206,689

131,112

{3,347,461)

(176,0s4)

405,918

(835,462t

2,058,910

_$__19 ?9,5M _!___L223,448 _t___!luL41

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Tehachapi
Reconciliation ot the Statement of Revenues, Expendituras and Changes in Fund Balances

of Govemmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30. 2014

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ (5,421,948)

Amounts reported fof govemmental activities in the Statement ofActivities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. Hov€ver, in the
Statement ofActivities the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as deprcciation exoense.

Capitaloutlay 4,516,71|5
Depreciation Expense (.210,257)
Loss on Disposal of Capitat Assets (189,709)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.9., bonds, leases) provides current financial resources
to govemmental funds, wtiile the repayment of the principat of tong-term debt
consumes the curent financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction,
hollever, has any effect on net assets. Also, govemmental funds report the effect
premiums and discounts, ,fien debt is first issued, whereas these amounts
are defened and amortized in the Statement ofActivities.

Capital Leases 26,928

Some revenues reported in the Statement of Actjvities are not considefed availade
to finance cunent expenditures and therefore are not reported as revenues in the
governmental funds. 408,691

To record the net change in compensated absences in the Statement of Activities. 4,059

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities g (1,465,521)

The accompanying noies are an inlegral part ofthis slalement.
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City of Tehachapi
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30,2014

Fund
Sewer
FUNO

Airport
Fund

ASSETS
CurrentAssets:

Cash and lnvestments
Accounts Receivable (Net of Allowance)
Restricted Cash and Investments
Prepaids

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Asseis:
Other Assets
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets (Net ofAccumulated
Depreciation)

Total Noncurrenl Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable
Customer Deposits Payable
Compensated Absences - Cunent
Capital Leases Payable - Cunent
Notes and Bonds Payable - Current

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Advances Payable
Compensated Absences
Capital Leases Payable
Notes and Bonds Payable

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Investment in CapitalAssets
Restricted:

lllaintenance of Water Lines
Construction and Expansion of Facilities

U n restricted

591,251
369,825
110,516

101

3,734,114
243,231

450

88,021
'196,486

1,071,693 3,977,795 284,507

1,442,447 613,614 230,585
1,924,9854,871,793 9.088.641

6,714,280
6,714,280

7,745,973

9,702,255
9,702,255

13,680,050

2,155,570
2,155,570

2,440,O77

62,515
6,945
4,U8

'115,516

16,309
1,65'1

23,083

230,367

25,614
6,257

17,467

15,772
4,042

208,296

277,448

47,199
1,673
't,031

3,847

10,89;

04,641

263,051
35,111
38,301

492,U5
829,108

4,07A,578

1,519,058
8,222-

29,927
1,557,207

168,180
30,552
91,844

6,158,600 5,319,495

3,102,490
336,956 611,463

$ 6.726.498

1,O59.475

4,369,154

4,646,602 621,848

2,114,752

(1,296,52;)

107,4U
123,508

Total Net Position

The accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthis slatemenl.
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Refuse
FUNO

NonmejorTransit
Fund Total

131,765
160,854

'11,625 $ 4,556,776
970,396
110,516

551

292,619 11,625

235,000 235.000
2,686,686

15,885,419

18,572.105
18,807,105

24,445,U4527,619 11,625

194,537

15,601
22.844

115,516
38,746
5,693

242,270

779,671

'1,950,289

78,738
130,145

4,601,150
6,760,322

192,525
on:

1.522

'11,146

1,29;

12.674

2,932_ 1,921_

2.932 1.921

197.469 14,599

330.150

s 330.150

o a'?;\

_!______l?!4I

13,592,U7

107,434
3,225,998

(20,928)

_!__!.9!s.9!.1_

The accompanying noles are an inlegralpart ofthis slalemenl.
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City of Tehachapi
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Water
Fund

Sewer
Fund

Airpo(
Fund

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Services
Maintenance and Ope€tions
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

NOiIOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Inteagovemmental
Investment Eamings
Interest Expense

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

lncome (Loss) Before Capital Contfibutions
and Operatjng Transfers

Capital Contributaons
Transferg In
Transfers Out

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning of Year

Net Posation - End of Year

5 2,374.272 $ 1,953,530 714,825
78987.714 29,656

2.461.986 1,983,186 7'15.614

2.420
(34,672')

132,252)

16,397
(165,091)

(148,694)

228.093
646,289
163,088

1.037,470

(321,856)

238,737

(2,324\

236,413

950,215
893,937

829,M1
532,688

250.360 505.825

2,O94,512 867.554

367,474 115,632

335,222

.

(33,062)

33,290

(85,443)

3,143

335,222

6.391.276

$ 6,726,498

228

9,033,220

$ 9,033,448

(82,300)

900.529

818,229

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthis statement.
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Retuse
Fund

Nonmajor Transit
Fund I otal

1,179,008
137

4,9U 6,226,599
118,296

179.145 4,9U 6,344,895

65,886
1,102,196

30,150
153,232

2,103,385
3,328,U2

919,273

1,168,082 143.382

11,063 1178,418\

6.351.000

544
201,716

'153

(6,105)

440,453
19,514

1202,o87J

u4 869201 257,880

11,607 23,451 251,775

33,290
3,143

11,607

318,543

_9_____999J_!9_

23,451

(26,425)

_9___-3,s7!L

16.617,143

2aa,208

$ 16,905,351

The accompanying noles are an integralpart ofthis statement.
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City of Tehachapi
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROITI OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Employees for SeNices
Payments to Supplrers for Goods and Selvices

Nei Cash Providgd (Used) by Ope.ating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL AND RELATEO FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Other Funds
Intergovemmental Revenue

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital and Related Flnancing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROiI CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and Conskuction of Caoital Ass€ts
Interest Paid
CapitalGrants
Proceeds from Loans
Payments on Interfund Advance
Payments on Capital Lease Obligations
Payments on Long-term Debt

Net Cash Providod (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activitie3

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
lnterest Received

Net Cash Provlded (U8gd) by Inv6ting Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Caah and Cash Equivalentg

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Eeginning of the Year

Cash and Cash Eouivalents. End ot the Year

Water
Fund

$ 2,462,880
(953,159)

(1,618,444)

(108,723)

(118,382)
(35,649)

(168,953)
(1,623)

121,747)

(346,354)

2,420

2,420

(452,657)

1,154,424

_s._-___29]J92_

The accompanying notes are an antegralpan ofthis statement.
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Se!!er
Fund

Airport
Fund

Refuse
Fund Total

Nonmajor Transit
FUNO

$ 1,978,034
(835,290)
(543,853)

598,891

$ 716,649
(228,833)
(227.3611

260,455

3,143
52,744

55,891

(246,463)
(2,587_)

(10,40;)

(259,458)

$ 1,176,385

{1,008,565)

101.934

$ 122,374
(30,150)

(282,$8)

(190,244)

$ 6,456,322
(2,113,318)
(3,680,691)

662,313

3,143
254,4U716

716 257.607

173,677)
(170,166)

33,290

(108,019)
(3,893)

(388,683)

1711,144\

'16,397

16,397

(95,860)

3.829,974

'153

\438,522)
(208,402)

33,290

(276,972',)

(5,s16)
(420,838)

(1,316,960)

19.514

'19,514153

56,888

31,133

102,478

29,287

11,625 \377.526)

5,044,818

$ 3.734,114 88,021 131,765 11,625 _g___3,6949L

(Continued)

The accompanying notes are an integlal part ofthis stalement.
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City of Tehachapi
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds - Continued
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Water
FundReconciliation of Operating Income (Losa) to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Actiyities:
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating lncome (Loss) to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

Decrease {lncrease) in Accounts Receivable
Decrease (lncrease) in Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities
Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits Payable

TOTAL CASH PROVTOED (USED) BY OPERATTNG ACTTVTTTES

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL ANO FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Amoftization Related to Long{erm Debt

367,474

250,360

(3,643)
(3)

(10,996)
589

12,9{4l
(714,100)

4.U0

(108,723)

The accompanying noles arc an inlegral part oflhis stat€menl.
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Sewer
Fund

AiAort
Fund

Ketuse
Fund totel

Nonmajor Transit
Fund

115,632

505,825

(5,140)
(12)

(11,235)
70

(6,249_)

(321,856)

163,088

1,035

(7,091)
16

(7s6)
426,019

1 1,063

(2,760)

,240
11

(620)

1178,4181

117,410

(10,006)
(2)

(1,103)
(118,125)

(6,105)

919.273

106,902
(15)

54,912
684

(11,672)
(406,206)

4.540

598,891 260.455 '101.934 (190.244) 662.3'13

The accompenying notes are an antegral parl ofthis slaleflrent.
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City of Tehachapi
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2014

I otEl
Agency
Funds

SuccessorAgency
Private-purpose

I flrst FUno
ASSETS

Cash and lnvestments
Cash with Fiscal Agent
Receivables
Advances to Other Funds
Other Assets

total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Advances flom Othea Funds
Interest Payable
Due to City
Due to Bond Holders
Long-term Debt

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Position (Deficit) Held in Trust tor SuccessorAgency

473,242

6,499
302,001

$ 6,284,s30
421,763

537.299 6,706,293

6,567
6M,002

926,730

65,59;
214.193

537,299

_9____19!99.99E

The accompanying notes are an inlegralpart ofthas slatemenl.



City of Tehachapi
Statement of Changes in Net PGition

Fiduciary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 20'14

SuccessorAgency
Private-purpose

Trust Fund

ADDITIONS
Property Taxes
lnterest lncome
Transfers from the City ofTehachapi

TotalAdditions

OEDUCTIONS
Administrative Costs
lnterest on Bonds

TotalDeductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - Beginning ofYear

Net Position - End of Year

1,182,610
22,133

1,406,525

2.611.268

331,056
805,346

1,136,402

1,474,866

___________l_::r:::rYj-:Z

_9__19!99894

The accompanying notes ale an integral part ofthis statement.
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City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statoments

Year Ended June 30, 2014

1 } REPORTING ENTIW AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Repo.ting Entity

The City of Tehachapi was incorporated August 1 3, 1 909 under the general laws of the State of California.
The City operates under a Councifoity Manager form of government and provides the follorrring seNices:
public safety (police and fire); community services; public works; general administrative services; and capital
tmprovemenG.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amedca, these fnancial
statemenb present the government and its component units, entities icr which the govemment is
considered to be financially accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are,
in substance, pad of the government's operations and so data ftom these units are combined with data of
the primary govemment.

The following is a brief ovetuiew of the component unib included in the accompanying financial statements
of tr|e City.

Tehachapi City Financing Corporation (TCFC) - The Tehachapi City Financing Coeoration was formed
on September 26, 1990, as a Nonproft Public Benefit Corporation to render fnancial assistance to the City
by bsuing debt instruments.

The TCFC does not issue separate fnancial stratements.

[easuGment Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Prcsentation

The Govemment-wide fnancial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary actvities of the primary govemment and its
component units. For the most part, the efiect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these
statements. Govemmental activities, which no.mally are supported by taxes and intergovemhental
revenues, are reported separately ftom businesstype activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees
and charges tor support-

The Statement of Activities dernonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are ofiset by progErm revenues. Dircct expenses arc expenses that are cleady identifiable with a
specific prcgram, project, function or segment. Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given

function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that afe restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not prop€rly included among
prog€m revenues are reported instead as general revenues,

Separate financial statements are provided for govemmental funds, proprietary funds, and fduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from the govemmenlwide financial stiatements. l\4ajor individual
governrtental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as sepa€te columns in the fund
financial statements.

A)

B)
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City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 20'14

I ) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES . Continued

The governmentwde fnancial statements are reported using the economic 'F-sowces measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accs)nting, as are the proprieiary fund fnancial statements. Revenues are
recorded when eamed and expens€s are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash flo /s. The fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of ac@unting. The Agenry funds are
custodial in nature and therefore do not involve measurement of lesults of oDerations.

Property taxes are recognzed as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items

are recognized as revenue as soon a9 all eligibility requirements imposed by the prcviders have been met

Governmental fund financial shtements are reported using the cutent financkl resources measurement
focus and the mdified accrual basis of ac@unl,ing. Revenues are aecognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the
curent period or soon enough thereafrer to pay liabilities of the cunent period. For this purpos€, the City
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the cunent fiscal period.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incured, as under accrual accounting. Ho\ ever,

debt setuice e&endituaes, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Taxes, intergovernmental revenues, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual, and are therefore recognized as revenues of the curent fscal
period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the cunent fscal period is considered

to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the cunent period. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is rec€ived by ttle City.

The City reporb the bllori/ing major govemmental funds:

fhe General Fund is the govemment's primary operating fund. lt accounts ior all fnancial resources of the
City, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Streets ard Roads Special Revenue Fund is used to account icr financial resources that are restricted

br the repair and maintenance of City streets.

fhe Cha enger Dr. Extension Capital Projecfs Fund is used to account for the grants restricted for the
Challenger Drive Extension project.

fhe New Pdice Building Capital tuoj$ts Fund is used to account for the financial resources and

expenditures necessary to construct the City's new police facility.

The City reports the bllowing major proprietary tunds:

fhe Water Utility, Sewer Utility, Aitpoft and Refuse Furds are used to account for those operatrons that are

fnanced and operated in a manner similar to a p.ivate business enterpdse where the intent of the City

Council is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general

public on a continuing basis be fnanced or recovered primarily through usercharges.



City of Tehachapi
Not$ to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30. 2014

'll REPORTING ENtIwAND SUII|MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -Continued

Additionally, the City reports the bllorving tund types:

The Agency Funds ate used to account for tunds that are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do
not involve measurement of results of operations. The City accounts for transaclions of its special
assessment disficts and community bcilftbs districts as agency funds.

The Successor Agercy Pivate-putposo lrust Fr./rd is issued to account for the dissolution of the former
Tehachapi Redevelopment Agency.

As a gene€l rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
stiatements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments in-lieu of taxes and othe. charges between the
City's water and sewer function and various other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and progEm revenues reported for the various functions concerned-

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services,
or privileges provided,2) operating grants and conhibutions, and 3) capital grants and contributions,
including special assessments. lntemally dedicated resources are repoded as general revenues €ther than
as prograrm revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenles and expenses genefally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connec{ion with a propdetary fund's principal ongoing op€rations. The principal operating revenues of the
enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and deoreciation on capibl assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non{perating revenues and expenses.

Vrvhen both restricted and unrcstricted rcsources are availabb for use, it is the Cig's policy to use restricted
esources frst, then unrestricted resources as they are needed-

The preparation of fnancial statements in confomity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and dasclosure of contingent asseb and liabilities at the date ofthe financial
stiatements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual
results could difier from those estimates.

C) lmplementation of Govemmental Accounting Standads Board (GASB) Pronouncements

Governmental Accountino Standards Board Statement No. 68

fn June of 2012, GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accourf,'lrg and Financial Repottitv for Pensions - an
Amendment ot GASB Statement No. 2Z This statement was issued to improve the financial reporting by
state and local governments for pensions. lt also improves information provided by state and local
govemmental employers about financial support for pensions with regard to providing decisjon-useful



City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 20'14

1) REPORTING ENIITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNflNG POLICIES - Continuod

information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional
transparency. This statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions
by State and Local Govemmental Empl<ryers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension
D,bc/osures, as they relate to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as hust or
equivalent anangements that meet certain criteda. The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain

applicable for pensions that are not covered by the scope of this statement. Statement No. 68 is efiective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. The City has elected not to early implement GASB No.68 and
has not determined its effect on the City's financial statements.

D) Assets, Liabiliti6, and Net Poaition or Equity

Depo6ita and Invelments

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be
cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less
from the date ofacquisition.

In accordance with the Calibmia Govemment Code, and as further restricied by the City's adopted
investment policy, the City may invest in the following types of investments:

. U.S. Treasury Bills, Notes and 8onds.

. LocalAgency Investrnent Fund administered by the Califomia State Treasurer.

. Obligations issued by agencies or instrumentality ofthe U.S. Govemment.

. Negotiable Certifcates of Deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or associations.

. Money Market Mutual Funds investing in the securities and obligations authorized by CGC Section
53601.

. Guaranteed lnvestment Contract.

Investments held by bond trustees and/or fiscal agents are invested in accordance with separate trust
agreementS.

For all investnents at June 30, 2014, amodized cost apprcximates fair market value.

The City frrllows the practice of pooling cash and inveslrnents of all tunds except for tunds held in separate
tust agreements.

Interest incorne eamed on pooled cash and investrnents is allocated quarterly to the various funds based on
the average of the beginning and ending cash balances. Interest income from cash and investments of
tunds excluded from pooled cash is credited directly to the related tund.
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City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30. 2014

t) REPORTING ENTITY ANO SUtrrtlARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Recelvebl€s and Payables

Activity between funds that are representiative of lending/bonowing arrangements outstanding at the end of
the fiscal year are refened to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the curent poftion of the interfund
loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the noncurent portion of the interfund loans). All other
outstanding balances between funds are reported as 'due tcffrom other funds.' Any residual balances
outshnding between the govemmental aclivities and business-type activities are reported in the
governmenlwide f nancial stiatements as "internal balan@s."

Advances betr'/een funds, as reported in the fund financial staternents, are ofiset by a nonspendable fund
balance account in applicable governrnental funds to indicate that they are not availabb fof appropriation
and are notexpendable available financial resources.

All trade and property tax receivables arc shown net of allowance for uncolleciibles.

Taxes a€ levied on July 1 and are payable in two installments on December'10 and April 10. The County
bills and collects the property taxes and remits them to the City in installments during the year. City property
tiax revenues a€ recognized when levied to the extent that they rcsult in current receivables.

The County is permitted by State Law (Proposition 13) to lew taxes at 1% of tull market value (at time of
purchase) and can increase the property tax rate no more than 2olo per year. The City receives a share of
this basic lew.

Propaid ltems

Certain payments to vendors reiect costs applicable to future accounling periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both govemmenfwide and fund financial statements.

Restrlcted A$eb

Amounts shown as restricted assets have been restricted by either bond indenture, by law, or cont€clual
obligations to be used for specified purposes, such as servicing bonded debt and consttuction of capital
assets.

Capital A$s{8

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and inftastructure assets (e.9., roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable govemmential or business-type activities
columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with
an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such
assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated histodcal cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
€pital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation.
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City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2014

'I ) REPORTING ENTIIY ANO SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONIINUEd

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value ofthe asset or materially extend

assets' lives are not caoitalized.

lvlajor outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest

incuned during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets consfucted. The total interest expense incuned by the proprietary tunds
duing the current fiscal year was $202,087. Of this amount, $0 wEs included as part of the cost of capital

asseb under constuction.

Property, plant, and equipment of the City is depreciated using the straight-line method over the follor/ing
estimated useful lives:

Buildings 30 years
Machinery and Equipment 4 - 30 years
Structures and Other lmprovements 10 - 40 years

Capital lease obligations of the Propriehry Funds a€ accounted for in the year of inc€ption as a liability of
the fund. The related asset is recorded as an asset of the fund.

Comp€nsated Absenc6

It is the City's policy to p€rmit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay bene6ts.

There is no liability icr unpaid accumulated sick leave since the City does not have a policy to pay any

amounts when employees separate from setuice with the City. All vacation pay is accrtred when incurred in

the governmenlwide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is

reported in govemmental funds only ifthey have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations

and retircments.

Long-term Obligation3

In the governmentwide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,

long{erm debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental

activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position. Bond premiums and
discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.

Bonds payable are reported net ofthe applicable bond premium or dascount.

ln the fund financial statements, govemmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,

during the current period. The face ahount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources.

Premiums received on debt issuances are €ported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other fnancing uses. lssuance costs, lvhether or not withheld from the actual

debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2014

I ) REPORTING ENTITY ANO SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Net Poaition

In the government-wide financial statements, net position is classified in the following categoriesi

Net investment in lhe cap,lal assels describes the portion of net position which is represented by the
curent net book value of the City's capital assets, less the outstanding balance of any debt issued to
fnance these assets.

R€stricted describes the portion of net positaon which is festricted as to use by the terms and conditions of
agreemenb wjth outside parties, governmental regulation, laws, or other reshictions which the City
cannot unilaterally alter.

Unreslrbfed describes the oortion of net oosition which is not restricied to use.

Defo.r€d Outfl olrl8fl nfl owB ot Resourceg

ln addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section icr defened
outflows of resources- This separate fnancial statement element, defered ouf,tows ofresourcas, represents
consumption of net position that applies to future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense) untilthen. The City currently has no items thatqualit br reporting in this category.

In additjon to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate seclion for
deferred inffows of resources. This separate fnancial statement element, defered inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a fufure period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
infow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has only one type of item, which arises only under the
modifed accrual basis of accounting, which qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item,
unavailable revenue, is rcported in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governrnental funds report
unavailable revenues fiom poperty taxes, special assessments, grant receivables, and other miscellaneous
receivables. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inffow of resources in the period that the
amounts become available.

Net Pogition Flow Aasumption

Sometimes t|e City will tund outlays b. a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g. restricted bond or
grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted - net
position and unrestricted - net position in the statement of net position, a flow assumption must be made
about the order in which the resources are considered to be aoolied.

It is the City's policy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before unrcstricted - net
oosition.
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City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Stataments

Year Ended June 30, 2014

1) REPORTING ENIITYAND SUIIIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Fund Balances

Fund balances in govemmental funds are repo(ed in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based
primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for lvhich

amounts in those funds can be spent. Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from
both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund
balance). In oader to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned

fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements a flow assumption must tie made about the
order in which the resources are @nsidered to be applied. lt is the City's policy to consider restricted

fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance.

Further, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same puQose,

committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is
aoolied last.

The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the
ourooses forwhich resources can be used:

Nonsoendable Fund Balance - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable
form or are required to be maintained intact.

Restricted Fund Balance - Amounts that are constfained to specific purposes by state or federal laws, or
externally impo3ed conditions by grantors or creditors.

Committed Fund Balance - Amounts conshained for a specific purpose by City Council action. lt would
require the same action by City Council to remove the constraint. The City's committed fund balance
includes:

General Fund Emergency Contingency -fhe City's General Fund balance committed for emergency
contingencies has been set by resolution and is for specific uses listed as the declaration of a state or
federal state of emergency ora local emergency.

Assioned Fund Balance - Amounts that are constrained by the City Council's intent to use specified

financial resources for specinc purposes, but ale neither restricted nor committed. The City's fund balance
policy delegates the authority to assign amounts to be used icr speoific purposes to the Finance Director
for the purpose of reporting these amounts in the annual financial statements.

unassioned Fund Balance - These are either residual positive net resources of fund balance in excess of
what can properly be classified an one of the other four categories, or negatave balances.

41



City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2014

l) REPORTING ENnTY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNnNG POLICIES - Continued

Deficit Fund Equity

The follorving non-major tunds had matedaldeficit fund balances at June 30, 2014:

Non-major Funds:
Gas Tax $ (77,813)
Sab Route to School (99,348)
GeneralPlan Update (79,882)
Valley Shoulder Ext - HSIP 147,4A91
TehachapiBlvdlmprv-PhaselV (49,558)
Freedom Plaza (22,3391

The City expects to abate these deficits by operating transfers from the general fund and future revenue.

2} OETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A) Cash and Investnents

The City's cash and investments consisted ofthe following at June 30, 2014:

Deposits $ 163,650
Investments 14,649,864

TotalCash and Investments S 14,813,514

The City's deposits and investments are reflected in the accompanying basic financial statements as
follows:

Govemmenlal Busrness-Type Fiduciary
Activites ActiMties Funds Total

Cash and lnvestrnents $ 2,566,687 $ 4,556,776 $ 7,157,772 $ 14.281.235
Restricted Cash 110,s16 421.763 532.279

$ 2.566,687 9_!gl@_ $ 7,57s,535 $ 14,813,514

Deposr:ts

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank faiture, the City,s
deposits may not be retumed to it. The City's deposit policy rcquires deposits to be covered by the
federal depository insurance and collateral having a market value of 1 10% of the uninsured deposit. As
of June 30, 2014, none of the City's deposits were exposed to custodial credit risk.
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City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2014

2l DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - continued

lnveslments

As of June 30, 2014, the City had the following investments:

Maturities in Years
Investment Type Total Less than 1 1 to 5

LocalAgency fnvestment Funds $ 11,762,267 $ 11,762,267 $
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 243,888 243,888
l\4oney Market Mutual Funds 186,868 186,868
CSJVRMA Investment Pool 2,035,078 2,035,078
Held by Bond Trustee:

lvoney Market l\4utual Funds 421,763 421,763

Total

Authodzed lnvestments

$ 14,649.864 $ 14.649,864 $ -

The investments listed above are managed by the City Finance Director and Fiscal Agents (bond trustees
acting in accordance with bond covenants). Investments managed by the City Finance Director are
invested in accordance with the City's investment policy. Investments managed by bond trustees are

invested in accordance with provisions of the respective bond agreements, €ther than the general

provisions of the California Government Code orthe City's investrnent policy.

The Ci9's investments by the investments manager are as followsi

City Finance Director $ tu,224,101
Fiscal Agents (Bond trustees for the City and its component units) 421,763

$ 14,649,864

The City Finance Director has direct oversight over the City's pooled investment tund which covers cash

and investments of the City's governmental funds, proprietary funds, and agency funds which aae

invested in accordance with the City's investment policy. The investment policy generally complies with
california Government Code Section 5360'1 and its Drimarv detail is as follows:
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City of Tehachapi
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended June 30, 2014

2) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continuod

Authorized
Investment Type

U.S. Agencies
U.S. Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds
Local Agency Investrhent Fund (LAIF)
Guaranteed lnvestment Contract
Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Money Market Mutual Funds
Trust Indenture

Maximum
l\4aturity

5 yea6
5 years

5 years

N/A

lraximum
Percentage
of Portfolio

IVaximum
lnvestment

ln One lssuer
Minimum
Ratings

None
None
None

None
None

100r/.
100o/o

None
None
300/"
15%
None

1000/0

1000/o

None
None
1000/0

None
None

Investments with fiscal agents are investments held by the bond trustee. The City and ib investment
advisor selects the investment underthe terms of the applicable trust agreement, directs the bond trustee
to acquife the investment, and the bond trustee then holds the investment on behatf of the City and/or its
component units. Proceeds of bonds administered by bond trustees are also generally covered under the
City Treasurels investment policy; however, specific provisions of each issuance are usually used in
managing such investments.

Intetest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair vatue of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value
to changes an market interegt rates. Information about the sensitivity ofthe faiavalues ofthe City's and its
component units' investments to market rate fluctuations is provided in the table above that shows the
distribution by maturity.

The City's investment policy generally complies with the State covemment Code with respect to
allowable investment instruments as a means of managing its fair value losses arising from changing
interest fates.

Guaranteed investment contracts are investments held by fiscal agents (bond trustees) and are restricted
for construction projects and debt seNice.

Ctedit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer ofan investment will not tulfill its obligations to the holder of
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationatly recognized statistical
rating organization.
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Year Ended June 30, 2014

2) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continuod

Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the Califomia Government Code,
the City's investment policy, or debt agreements, and the Standard and PooCs rating as of year end for
each investment type.

Investment Type

Total
as of

June 30, 2014

Minimum
Legar
Rating

None

None

None

Not
Required

to be RatedUnrated

Negotiable Certifi cates or
Deposit

Money Market lvlutual Funds
CSJVRMA Investment Pool
Held by Bond Trusteei

Money lvlarket Mutual Funds

Total $ t4,649,8&+

$ 11,762,267

243,888
186,868

2,035,078

421,763

186,868

421,763

$ 608,631

$11.762,267

243,888

2,035,078

$14,041,233

Concentration of Crcdit Nsk

Concentration of credit risk is the increased risk of loss it the City has a significant amount of investments
with a single issuer. ln accordance with the Investment Policy of the City, none of the investments

categories listed exceeded the maximum allowable percentage of its portfolio.

The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one
issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. There were no investments in any one
issuer (other than U.S. Tfeasury securities, mutual funds, and extemal investment pools) that represent
5olo of more of totalCity investments in any ofthe majo.funds.

Custodial Crcdit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the
City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securjties that are in the
possession of an outside party. Custodial credit risk for LAIF is not determinable.

lnvestment in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by
California Govemment Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of
Caliicrnia. The iair value of the City's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial
statements at amounts based upon the City's pro-rata shale of the fair value provided by LAIF for the
entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance avaibbb for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amoftized
cost basis.

fncluded in cash and investments are restricted cash assets ot $421.763 held by the various bond
trustees and fiscal agents, and $110,516 of customer deposits in the Water Utiljty Fund.
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2) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

B) Receivableg

Receivables as of year-end for the City's indjvidual major tunds and nonmajor funds in the aggregate,
including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Challenger
Drive Other

General Extension Govemmental
Fund Fund Funds Total

Governmental Activlti€a
Taxes
Grants
Others

$ 531,287 $ -$ 42,s7 $ 573,834
- 499,885 594,777 1,094,662

172,812 - 11.251 184.063

Net Total Receivables $ 7M,099 $ 499,885 $ 648,575 $ 1,852,559

Nonmajor
Water Seller Airport Refuse Taansit
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

Busln€€-Type Adivrues 

-

ServiceFees$369,825$243,231 $ 10,497 $ 160,854 $ - $ 7UA07
Grants 185,989 185.989
Gross ReceNabtes 

-369'82s 

243'231 19676 160f54 g7o3s6
Less: Allo\ /ance for
Uncollectibles

NetTotalRec€ivables $ 369,825 $ 243.231 $ 196,486 $ 160,854 $ - $ 970.396
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2) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS . Continued

C) Capital Aaset8

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follo\/vs:

Beginning
Balance lncreases Decreases Adjustments'

Ending
Balance

Governmental Activilies:
Capital Assets, Not Depreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets, Not
Depreciated

Capiial Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings and lmprovements
Machinery and Equipment
lmprovements other than Buildings
Parks

Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings and lmprovements
Machinery and Equipment
lmprovements other than Buildings
Parks

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated, Net

covemmental Activities Capatal

Assets, Net of Depreciation

$ 941,007
4,701,719

- $ (140,218)
4,910,096 (1.274,625),

(1.274.62s),

(199,094)

-

$ 800,789
8,337,190

5,642,726 4,910,096 (140,218)

(23,076)

(182,881)

9,137,979

4,042,159
3,167,238

23,901,933
277,862

1$,437_
4,019,083
3,114,981

23,719,O52
277,82

31,389,192 146,837 (205,957) {199,094) 31,130,978

(1,574,390)
(2,622,e/,3)
(4,587,255)

(34,754)

(8,819,042)

22,570,1s0

(1s0,325)
(200,318)
(852,667)

(6,947)

7,724

8,524
27,209-

(1,716,991)
(2,795,752)
(5,431,398)

(41,7O1)

(1,2t0,2571 16,248 27,2O9 (9,985,842)

(1,063,420) (189,709) (171,885) 21,145,136

$ 2A,212,A76 $ 3,846,676 $ (329,927) $ (1,446,510) $ 30,283,115

'These adjustments represent decreases to capital assets fcr amounts that were capitalized in prior years but
should have been exoensed. This is a prior oeriod adiustment in the Statement of Activities.
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2) DETAILEO NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

Beginning
Balance

Buaineas-type Actlviti6:
Capiial Assets, Not Depreciated:

Lano
Water Rights
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Ass€ts, Not
Depreciated

Capiial Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
lmprovements other than Building

Total Capihl Assets Being
Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Building and lmprovements
Machinery and Equipment
lmprovements other than Building

Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated, Net

Business-type Activities Capital
Assets, Net of Depreciation

'130,961

Increases Decreas€s
Endang

Balance

$ 684,609
1,829,036

42,O80

43,790 $

87,171

$ 728,399
'1,829,036

129,251

2,686,686

16,740,595
1,723370

11,169,876

115,502
170,277
21,782

16,432,726
1,782,315

11,189,292

123,3711

1111,332'
(2,s66)

29,633,841 307,561 (137,069) 29,804,333

(7,994,e06)
(1,103,816)
(4,038,088)

(4s4,003)

\73,742)
(391,s28)

(919,273)

\611,712)

$ 250,360
505,82s
'163,088

$ 919,273

(8,425,438)
(1,066,226)
(4,427,2s0)

(13,918,914)

23,371
1113U

2,36

(13,136,710) 137,069

16,497,131 15,885,419

Govommental Activitles:
General Govemment

Total Depreciation Expense - Govemmental Activities

Bu3inea€-type Activities:

Sewer
Aimon

Total Deprcciation Expense - Business-type Activities

$ 19,052,856 $ (480,751)

$ 1,210,257

$ |,210,257

$ 18,572,105

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs of the pdmary government as follows:
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2) OETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

D) Interfund Rocoivablos, Payabl.s and TranafeE

The composition of intertund balances as ofJune 30, 2014 is as follows:

Receivable
Fund

Payable
Fund

General Fund
Streets and Roads
Challenger D.. Extension
Non-major Governmental Funds

Total

General Fund
New Police Building
Proprietary Funds:

Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Airport Fund

I otal

$ 457,521 $ -
224,438
135,677
493.006

9.___@99- $ 857 521

The General Fund has loaned monies to the Streets and Roads Fund, Challenger Dr. Extension, and
Non-major Governmental Fund to cover operating cash deficits. These amounts are expected to be paid

back in the icllowing fiscal year.

Advances tc/from consist of the following at June30,2014.

Receivable
FUnO

Payable
Fund

$ 1,950,289 $ -
3,267,687

263,051
'168,180

519,058

950.289 w!9_
The General Fund advanced the Water and Sewer Funds $263,051 and $168,180, respectively, in order for
the Water and Sewer Funds !o pay off bonds eady. The General Fund has advanced the AiQort Fund

$1,519,058 to cover operating defcits. In addition, theGeneralFund has advanced the New Police Building

Capital Projects tund to construct the City' new Police facility.

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2014 are as follows:

TRANSFERS IN

General
Total

New Police Non-major
Building Govemmental
Fund Funds

TRANSFERSI GeneralFLrnd $
OUT I Streets and Roads

i Non-Mapr Govemmental Funds

- $ $ 150,000
- 407,098

20,068 131,112

$ 3,143

$ 3,143

$ 153,143
407,098
15't,180

$ 711,421$ 131.112 $ 557.098Total 20,068
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2) OETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continu€d

The lransfers from the Non-major Govemmental Funds to the Non-major Govemmenhl Funds and from the
Streets and Roads Fund were for capital projects. The transfeG from the General Fund to the Non-major
Govemmenial Funds and Airport vr'ere for capital projects and operatjng purposes, respectively.

The Due From Fiduciary Fund of $516,194 in the General Fund is the result of amounts due ftom the
Agenry Fund and Successor Agency Private-purpose Trust Fund of $302,001 and $214,193, respectively.
The amounts due ftom the Agency fund are the result of deficits in those funds. The amounts due frcm the
Successor Agency Private-purpose Trust Fund is the result of the General Fund covedng operating defcits
upon the start-up of the Successor Agency.

E| Other Assels

Other assets at June 30, 2014 consast ofthe following:

Agency
Funds

Ketus€
Fund

Foreclosure Receivables
Joint Venture in Recycling Project

355,557
235,000235,000

235,000 590,557

Foaeclosur€ Receivables

The City has provided infrastructure improvements to various property owners in exchange icr special
taxes on those properties. Non-payment of these taxes has occured on selected properties and the Cibf
has taken steps toward foreclosure. Funds have been expended during the fcreclosure process that are
expected to be received at completion of the foreclosure action. Due to the uncertainty as to the date
upon which the City will receive reimbursement for the funds expended, those receivables have been
reclassified as Other Assets within the Fiduciary Funds.

Joint Venture in Recycling PJoiect

During the year ended June 30, 1991, the City invested $235,000 in a joint venture recycting ptant with
Benz Sanitataon, a localsanitation company. The investment does not result in tiue to the plant. The Cig
does, however, have a proft shadng interest of 5olo of the gross profts and is held free trom responsibility
for any debts and obligations of the recycling project. The City did not rcceive a profit sharing payment
for the year ending June 30, 2014.
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2) DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

F) Long-term Debt

changes in Long-term Liabilitieg

Long-term liability activity fof the year ended June 30, 20'14, was as follo\vs:

Beginning
Balanc€ Deletions

Ending Due \ Irlhin

Ealance one Year

Govemmental Acliviti*:
Capilal Leases
Compensated Absences

Governmental Aclivity
Long-tem Liabilities

Business-typ€ Actlvltie3:
2004 Revenue Retunding Bonds
1903 State Revotuing Loan
1998 Sewer and Wate. COP
Less Defened Amounts:

For lssuance Discounls

Total Bonds Payable

Departrnent of Transportiation Loan
Waler Resources Contrcl Boad Loan
Capilal Leases
Compensaled ,,bsences

Business-type Activny
Long-term Liabilities

$ 690,140
17z3U 63,142

$ 63,182

$ 26,928
67,241

$ 663,212
168,325

$ 27,792
62,970

$ 862,524 g_sg_

$ 135,000
190,280

5,300

(3,95O)

326,630

10,408
83,800

5,515
50,418

$ 831,537 $ 90,762

$ 2,795,000
190,280
233,500

(31,601)

3.147.',179

51.226
2,025,853

141,353
129,156

$ 2,660,000

224,200

(27,651)

2,860,549

40,818
1,942,053

135,838
117.4U

$ 5,096,742

$ 140,000

5,400

$ 5,534,767 $ 38,746 $ 476,771

145,400

10,891
85,979

5,693
38.746

$ 286,709

38,746

Capital Leaaeg

The City, at various occasions, enters into lease agreements that qualify as capital leases for accounting
purposes and, therefore, have been recorded at the present value of their future minimum lease
payments as ofthe inception date.
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The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

Asset:
Goodrick Ddve
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total

$ 955,570
(509,895)

$ 445,675

$ 195,719
(165,869)

29.850

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of
June 30. 2014. were as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,

2015
2016
2017
2018
2015
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2024
2029
2030
2031
2032

Total

Less amount representing interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments

Governmental Business{ype
Activities Activities

9,961
9,958
9,955
9,952
9,949
9,946
9,942
9,939
9,935
9,932
9,928

9,9'15
9,912
9,906
9,902
9,897

48,635
48,622
48,607
48,591
48,575
48,559
44,U2
44,525
48,507
48,489
48,470
48,450
48,430
48,409
48,387
48,365
48,U2
44,317

872,822 174,771

(209,610) (42,933)
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2l OETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

20(X Revenue Refunding Bonds

On November'1, 2004, the City issued Water and Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds in the amount of
$3,770,000. These 2004 bonds were issued for the purpose of prepaying and defeasing the outstanding
'1994 \ /ater and Sewer Revenue Retunding Bond with an aggregated principal amount of $2,970,000 and
to pay the cost of issuance of the Bonds. The acquisition price exceeded the net canying value of the old

debt by $261,937 which is being arnortized over the life of the new debt, which is equalto the remaining liie
of the retunded debt. The bonds were issued with an interest rate ranging lrcm 2o/o lo 4.125o/o over the life
of the bonds, with a debt service requirement of $5,436,606 to be paid over '1 5 years.

The annualdebt seMce requirements to maturity for the 2004 Water and Sewer Revenue Refunding Bonds
are as icllows:

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest

2015
20 t6
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Total

140,000
't45,000
150,000
495,000
555,000
570,000

$ 104,444
99,187
93,469
80,569
59,569
36,712
12,474605.000

$ 2.660.000 $ 486.428

1993 State Revolving Loan

During fiscal year '1994-1995, the City obtained financing from the State of Califomia for the construction of
sewer facilities. The State established a line of credit upon which the City received $2,882,112 in eleven

disbursements from January 1993 to January 1994. The inte.est rate is 3.0% and repayment is scheduled
in annual installments over 20 years comfi€ncing November '1, 1994. The remaining balance of the loan

was paid offduring the 2013-14 fiscalyear.

1998 Se! €r & Water COP6

In July 1998, the City obtained loans from the USDA Rural Development totaling $289,900. The Sewer
Fund received $103,000 and Water Fund received $186,900. The loans were made by purchase of
Certificates of Participation (COP), which were issued by the Tehachapi City Financing Corp. (Financing

Corp.) with an interest rate of 4.5%. The proceeds from the sale of the COPS were used to finance the

building of a new sewer line to connect to the recently annexed Ashe t€ct. The COPS are secured by

instiallments paymentrs due from the City bas€d on an Installment Sale Agreement between the Financing

Corporation and the City.
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The annual debt service requirements to maturity fcr the 1998 Sewer and Water COPS ale as bllows:

Year Ending
June 30,

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

2034
2035
2036
2037
2038

Total

Deparbnent oflranspo ation Loan

Principal Interest

5,400 $
s,700
6,000
6,200
6,500
6,800
7,100
7,400
7,800
8,100
8,500
9,100
9,300
9,700

'10,100
10,600
'11,000
11,600
12,100
12,700
13,200
13,800
14,400

10,269
10,026
I,770
9,500
9,221
8,928
8,621
8,303
7,969
7,619
7,254
6,871
6,462
6,044
5,607

4,676
4,141
3,65E
3,114
2.543
1,948
1,327

68015.100

$ 22a.200 $ 145.743

In October 1998, the City obtained financing from the Department of Transportation Aeronautics Program
for the purchase ofa tueltankforthe airport. The cost of the tueltank was $139,900. The interest rate is
5.0% and repayment is scheduled in annual installments over 17 years commencing January 1, 2002.

The annualdebt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 lnterest

2015
2016
2017
2018

Total

Principal

$ 10,891
11,376
'11,860

2,061
1,511

937
338
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Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest

water Resourcea Control BoaJd Loan

In September 2011, the City received a loan from the California State Water Resources Conhol Board for
up to $2,121,030 to be used for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Project. The amount ofthe
loan will be based on eligible prcject costs and is issued on a reimbursement basis. The loan matures
over 20 years with an interest rate of 2.6%0. As of June 30, 2014 the City has been issued the full amount
of the loan. which will be reDaid from the Selver Fund.

The annualdebt setuice requirements to maturity are as follows:

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
202Q
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
202A
2029
2030
2031
2032

Total

85,979
88,214
90,508
92,861
95,276

100.294
102,902
105,577
108.322
'1 11,139
114.028

120,035
123.156
126,358
129,U3

$ 50,493
48,258
45,964
43,611
41,197
34,720
36,178
33,570
30,895
28,150
25,334
22.444
19,479
16.437
13,316
'10,1'14

6,829

$ 1,942,053 $ 514,447

133.015

Long-te.m Liabilities - Fiduciary Funda

In December 2005, the Tehachapi Redevelopment Agency issued Tax Allocation Bonds in the amount of
$8,780,000. These bonds were issued i the purpose of retunding the Agency's $1,555,000 2004
Subordinate Tax Allocation Notes and the Agency's $2,500,000 2002 Tax Allocation Notes. A portion of
the net proceeds of the Bonds will also be used to fund certain redevelopment activities of benefit to the
Tehachapi Redevelopment Agency ("the Project Area"), including amounts which will be deposited into a
special escrow fund for future release. The Bonds will mature on Dec€mber 1, 2035 and the inteaest €te
ranges between 3.25% and 5.25% over the life of the Bonds. Interest is payable semiannually on June
1"iand December 1't of each year, commencing June 1, 2006. The Bonds are subject to redemption at
the option ofthe Agency on or after June 1, 2006.
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The annualdebt setuice requirements to maturity ofthe 2005 Tax Allocation Bonds are as follolvs:

2005 Bonds
Year Ending

June 30, Principal lnterest

2015
20't6
2017
2018
2019

2020-2024
2025-2029
2030-203/'
2035-2036

Total

205,000
210,000
220,000
235,000
240,000

1,385,000
1,735,000
2,225,000
1,060,000

362,@r
353,s25
u4,379
334,391
323,U3

1,439,397
1.067.923

567.442
54,791

7,515 000 4,U7,755

In December 2007, the Tehachapi Redevelopment Agency issued tax Allocation Bonds in the amount of
$9,120,000. These Bonds were issued for the purpose offinancing additional redevelopment activities for
the Tehachapi Redevelopment Agency (the "Project Area"), including amounts which will be deposited
into a special escrow fund icr future release. Proceeds of the 2007 Bonds will also be used to fund
capitalized interest for the 2007 Bonds which fund the special escrow fund, to provide money to meet the
parity reserve fund requirement for the 2007 Bonds and the 2005 Bonds.

The Bonds are secured by a pledge of tax revenues. The Bonds will mature on December '1, 2037 and
the interest rate ranges between 3.4% and 5.313% over the life of the Bonds. Interest is payable
semiannually, on June 1"'and December 1d of each year, commencing June 1, 2009. The Bonds are
subject to redemption at the option of the Agency on or after December 1, 2018.

The annualdebt setuice rcquirements to maturity ofthe 2007 Tax Allocation Bonds are as follows:

2007 Bonds
Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

2020-2024
2025-2029
2030-20u
2035-2038

Total

185,000
195,000
200,000
215,000
225,OOO

1,295,000
1,655,000
2,125,000
2,'t40,000

416,686
407,933
39E,5E3
388,631
377,935

1,708,340
'1,339,766

856,543
245,618

8,235,000 6,140,035
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The fcllowing is a schedule of changes in long{erm debt of the Successor Agency for the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2014.

Beginning Endang Due Wthin
Balance Addilions Deletions Balance One Year

Bonds Payablel
Tax Altocalion Bonds $ 16.120.000 $ $ 370,000 $ 15,750,000 $ 390,000

Unamortized Bond Discount ___G!3!!q (0,968) 1242,987)

Tolal $ 15,866,045 $ $ 3s9,032 15,507,013 $ 390,000

No4ommihnent D.bt

The City issued limited obligation bonds to fnance the construction of infrastructure improvements within the

City through the use of Special Assessment Districts. The repayrnent ofthe bonds arc payable from special

aas€ssments levied each year, or from foreclosure proceeds. The bonds do not constitute indebtedness of
the City, and the City is in no u/ay obligated ftr their repayment and is only acting on behalf of bondholders

and initiating icreclosure proceedings, if necessary. Accordingly, these special assessments and special tax

bonds payable have been excluded ftom the accompanying pdmary govemment financial statements.

Due to delinquent annual assessments, limited obligation bonds (Assessment Districts 89-2 and 8+3)
amounting to $2,425,000 (principalonly) are an debult at June 30, 2014-
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G) Fund Balanc€s

The details of the fund balances as of June 30, 201 4 aae oresented below:

General
Slreets

And Roads
Challenger

Dr. Ext.
New Polace

Building
other Total

Govemmental

Nonspendable:
Prepaids

Advenc€s to Other Funds

R€trictsd for:
Lighting Dislricl
Transporlation
Oevelopment

Pa*s and Recrealaon

Committed to:
Emergency Contingency

Asaigned to:
Capital Projects
Trad 6216 Settlement

unassigned:

Total Fund Balance

3) OTHER |NFORTSAT|ON

$ 93,980
5,217,976

$ 93,980
5,217,976

77,O12

1,257,058
51,522

125,982

aa7,757

189
100,670

(3,027,405)

$ 4,7U,741

1,438,840

$7,638,553

(3,523,515)

-91@t!L

887,757

77,O12
1,257,058

51,522
125,982

189
100,670

(388,985)

$ 1,223,44a

(228,838) 1324,9On

-$_e?q&q) $ (324,s04

A) Risk Management

The City participates wath other public entities in a joint venture under a joint powers agreement which
establishes the Cent€lSan Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authonty (CSJVRMA).

The City is covered for the first $1,000,000 of each generat tiabitity claim and $500,OOO of each wofters'
compensation claim through the CSJVRMA. The city has the right to receave dividends or the obtigation to
pay assessments based on a brmula which, among other e&enses, charges the City,s account for liability
and workers compensation losses under 910,000. The City's share of estimated claims payable at June
30, 2014 and 2013 amounted to 90. The CSJVRI4A participates in an excess poolwhich provides general
liability coverage from $1,000,000 to $25,000,000. The CSJVRMA participates in an excess poot which
provides workers' compensation coverage frcm $500,000 to $4,500,000 and purchases excess reinaurance
above the $5,000,000 to the statutory limit.
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The CSJVRMA is a consortium of fifty-fve (55) cities in San Joaquin Valley, Califomia. lt was established
under the provisions of Califcrnia Govemment Code Section 6500 et seq. The CSJVRMA is governed by a
Board of Directors, wfiich meets 3 times per year, consistjng of one member appointed by each member

city. The day{o-day business is handled by a management group employed by the CSJVRMA. At
termination of the joint po$/ers agreement and afrer all claims have been setued, any excess or deficit will be
divided among the cities in accordance with its governing d@uments.

The City is exposed to vadous risks of losses related to torts; thefrs of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errorB and omissions; and natu€l disasters. The City purchases insurance as described above.
There are no significant reductions in insurance coverage from prior years and also there been no

setdements exceeding the insurance coverage icr each of the past three fiscal years.

B) City Employee Relircment Plans

Miscellanoous Plan and Satety Plan:

Plan Description

The Cig of Tehachapi contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS), a
cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. CaIPERS provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries. The contract offers a "2% at 55" plan for Miscellaneous Plan members and "3%o at 50"
plan for Safety Polic€ Plan lllembers. CaIPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent
for participating public entities within the State of Califomia. Benefit provisions and all other requirements
are established by state statute and city ordinance. Copies of CaIPERS' annual financial report may be

obtained from their executive office: 400 P Street. Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 7% and 9o/. of their annual covered salary for the
Miscellaneous and Safety plans, respectively. The City of Tehachapi pays the member contributions for
both the Miscellaneous Plan and the Safety Plan of 5% and 6.5% respectively. The City is also required

to make additional contributions at an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used are those adopted by the CaIPERS Board of Administration. The rcquired employer
contribution rates for fiscal year 2013-2014 were 11.286% for the Miscellaneous Plan and 26.149% for the
Sai-.ty Police Plan. The conkibution rcquirements of the plan members are established by State statute and
the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CaIPERS.

Threc Year Trend Info.mation for ihe city of Tehachapi Miscellan€ous Employees' Retitement Plan

Fiscal
Year

6t30t12
6/30/13
6t30t14

Required
Contributions

$ 220.242
$ 248,312
$ 257,686

Percent
Contributed

100%
100'/o
100%
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City of Tehachapi
Note3 to Financial Statement3

Year Ended June 30. 2014

3) OTHER INFORiTATION - Continued

Three Year Trend Information tor the City ot Tohachapi Safety Pollce Emptoyoss' Retirement plan

Fiscal Required Percent
Year Contributions Contributed

6t30t12 $ 205,618 lAAo/o
6/30h3 $ 226.953 100%
6t30t14 $ 2s8.067 1000/.

Safety Fire Plan

During the fscal year ended June 30, 2008, the Safety Fire Plan of the City b€carne inactive. As sucfi the
City paid the side fund in the amount of $35,087 for the fscal year June 30, 2008 and there will be no
additional required contributions. The plan is now part of an inactive pool subject to tuture gains and losses.
At any point in the tuture, the City may be required to make a contribution on the pool's gain and tosses.
Curently no additional contribution is required.

C) Commit nents and Conlingencies

The City has received Federal and State tunds for specific purposes that are subject to review by the
grantor agencies. These programs are subject to audit by the grantor agencies and upon further
examination by the grantoG, certain costs could be disallowed. The City expects any such amounts to be
immaterial.

D) Restalement of Net Position

The prior period adjustment to reduce net position in the Statement of Activities by 91,446,510 is a resutt
ofexpensing certain capital assets which were previously capitalized. See Note 2 C for more information.
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City of Tehachapi
Schedule of Revenuea, Expendituros and Changes in

Budget and Actual - General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Budgeted Amounts

Fund Balances

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Nesative)Original

$ 5,181,545
52,000
26,000

520,000
36,000

179,465

5,995,010

Frnal

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses, Permits, and Fines
InteEovernmental
Charges for Services
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENOITURES
Current:

General Government
Public Works
Public Safety
Community Development

Capital Outlay:
General Govemment

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Transf-.rs
Transfers Out
Transfer to Fiduciary Funds

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balance, Beginning ofYear

Fund Balance, End of Year

6,432,781 7,049,310 616.529

$ 5,353,488
65,162

332,643
460,000
25,000

196,488

$ 5,745,24a
71,965

363,428
540,430
24,075

300,164

$ 391,760
6,803

30,785
80,430

3,075
103,676

1,437,666
640,286

2,873,198
1,039,901

1,366,883
651,277

2,993,219
1,094,965

1,429,s23
6U,742

3,181,899
1,112,422

(62,640)

(188,680)
(17,457)

5.991.051 6.106.344 6.358.586 (252.242)

3,959

8,164,816 8,164,8t6

326.437 690,724

- 20,068
(153,143) (153,143)

(1,083,912) (1,083,912)

(1,237,055) (1,216,987)

3,959 (910,618)

3U,247

20,068

20,068

384,355(526,263)

8,164,816

$ 8,168,775 $7.254.19A $ 7,638,553 $ 384.355
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City of Tehachapi
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Streets and Roads
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Actual
Amounts

Final Budget
Positive

(Negative)

$ 241,629
102

Original

$ 338,425

Budgeted Amounls
Final

REVENUES
Intergovemmental
Investment Earnings

Totral Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Curent:

Public Works
Capital outlay
oebt SeNice

Interesi Expense
Principal

TotalExpenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

oTHER FrNAr'rcrNG SOURCES (USES)

Transfe|s Out
Transfer to Succ€ssor Agency

Total Other Financing So!rces (Uses)

Nei Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

$ 338,42s
167

$ 580,054
269

338,425 338,s92 580.323 241,731

21,721
26,928

2.070
28,731

21,721
26,928

79,450

2,070
28,731

21,721
26,928

48,649

249,776

79,450

259,142

(407,098)
(284,060)

(407,098) (691,158)

(117,322\ (432,016)

500,873 241.731

(407,098)

1322.613) (38,553)

(729,711) (38,553)

(228,838) 203,178

(407,098)

$ t117,322) $ (432,016) $ (228.838) $ 203.178



City of Tehachapi
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Year Ended June 30. 2014

Budgetery Accounling

Budgetary comparison schedules are presented as part of the Required Supplementary Inicrmation for major
Special Revenue Funds as provided tor by GASB Statement No. 34. The City budget is adopted on a basis
consistent with accounting principles generally accepted an L/nited Stiates of America. The City lvtanager is required
to prepare and submit to the City Council the annual budget of the City and administer it after the adoption. City
Council approval is required for budget revisions that affect the totat appropriations of the City.

Totial expenditures in the GeneralFund exceeded appropnations by 9252,242.
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ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounls Payable
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

OEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavaibble Revenues - Grants

Total Defened Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Assigned
lJnassagned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Defefled Iniows of
Resources and Fund Balances

City of Tehachapi
Combining Balance Sheet

Non-Maior Governmental Funds
June 30,20'14

Special
Revenue

$ 1,637,258

_$.__?,2?9,6!!_

386,660

Capital
Prciects Toial

$ 260,349
56,178

362,666

1,377,487
189

50,414

909,654

413,080

413,080

1.511,574
100,859

133,687
100,670

(183,738) 1205.247) (388.985)

1,194,338 29,110 1 ,223,448

$ 2,229,655 $ 316,527 $ 2.546.182

$ '1,897,607

648,575

316.527 2,546,182

29,988 416,648

672,651 237,003
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City of Tehachapi
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balanceg

Non'Major Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Special
Revenue

$ 720,084
341,429
75,207

7,O27

Capital
Proiects

5,764

1.6U

27,398

720,O44
347,193
75,207

8,661

Total

REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovemmental
Charges for Services
lnvestment Earnings
lvliscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government
Public Works
Community Development

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures

orHER FtNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers ln
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

1,143,747 1,171,145

73,854
9U,148

25,269
797,809

1,831,080

(687,333)

1131,112)

425.986

(261,347)

1,455,685

_$_rJ_9L999_

25,482
383,574
172,389

541,445

(554,047)

(20,068)

(20,068)

(574,115)

603,225

_$____29.!_q_

73,8U
959,630
408,843
970,198

2,412,525

(1,241,380)

557,098
(151,180)

405,918

(835,462)

2,058,910

s 1,223,444
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City of Tehachapi
Combining Balance Sheet

Non{ajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30,2014

Traftic TDA 3
Signals Btke Safetv

$ 1,232,558 $

$ 1,232,558 $ 266

OilR€cycling
Grani Fund

Beverage
Container
Recycling

$ 11,529

$ 16,529

ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Receivables

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

OEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavaalable Revenues - crants

Total oeferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Assigned
Unessigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Defened Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances

1,232,558 16,529

," ",;'

-l:r:i_j/
----l:r:i-:-L

,u:

1,232,55A

$ 1,232,5s8 $

266

$ 16,529



Lighting
District

Event Center
& Rodeo
Grounds Gas Tax

Facility
lmpact Fee

Fund

Safe Route Toial
to School Non-lllajor

Fund Funds

$ 292,486
447

$ 51,522

-_-:-

$ 1,637,258
592,397

$ 9,940 $ 38,957
- 509,443

$ 1,062 $ 386,660
98,286 285,991

uI,o14

285,199

: -----99-94L
672,651

285,199

77.467 362,666

362,666

- 1,377,AA7
- 189

(99,348) (183,738)

(99,348) 1,'194,338

77.012_
189

51,522_

(77.U;)

77,012 189 (77.8131 51.522

_g__2s2 3_ _$-___9f19_ _!__!19d99- _9_-_!,5n_ 3__Jl_.46?_ -S_222s55s_

_9-_2s2373_ _!____9.999_ _!__!1U9q _!___51_.5n- -!---Jl-,467- -$-?!?9€!!-

$ 34,833
1A1,128

215,961

$ 9,751

9,751

$ 341,014
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City of Tehachapi
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changea in Fund Balances

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30. 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Inlergovernmental
Charges for SeNices
Investmenl Earnings
l\,liscellaneous Revenues

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Curent:

General Govemment
Public Works
Community Development

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

OTHER FINAI'|C|tlc SOURCES (USES)
TEnsfers ln
Transfers Orit

Tolal Other Financing Sources (lJses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

104,732

Traffic
Signals

5,05;

TDA 3
Bike Safety

,t1,352

Oil Recycling
Grant Fund

Beverage
Container
Recycling

5,000

49a

1 5,049

6,392

1M,732 1 5 049

104,732 1,384 1

1,127,826 (7,961)

$ 1,232,558 $ (6,577) 266

5,049

11,480

$ 16,529
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Lighting
Districl

Event Center
& Rodeo
Grounds Ges Tax

Facility
lmpact Fee

Safe Route Total
to School Non-Major

Fund Funds

$ 284.711-

1.187

$ 435,373
196,632

68
75,20;

663

$ 720,084
34',1.429
75,207

7,O27

285,898 632,073 2A.772 1.143.747

73,854
260,475
25,269

669,697

407,098

fi7,48;

73,854
934,148
25,269

797,809106,251 577,681

359.998 106.251 1.247 .378 1,831 080

(74,100) (106.251) (615.305) 75.870 (78,7131 (687,333)

- 150,000

150,000

43,749

(43,560)

407,098

(208,207)

130,394

(131,112)

(1s1,112)

(55,242)

106,764

(78,713)

(20,635)

557,098
(131.112J

425,986

(261,347)

'1,455,685

(74,100)

151,112

_9--J1,912_ -$-----l-99- -q--!Zil9l $-- r1's22- -!--199.319I -9-1J-9L939-
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City ofTehachapi
Combining Balance Sheet

Non-major Capital Proiect Funds
June 30. 2014

East
Tucker Road / Tehachapi Blvd
Valley 8lvd. lmprovemenl General
Exchange Project Plan Update

s7,705$$-

Shoulder En -
HSIP

56,178

ASSETS
Cash and lnveslments
Receivables

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERREO INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
unaveilable Revenues - Granls

Total Def€fied Inflows of Resources

FUiID BALAI{CES
Restricted
Assigned
Unassi9ned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$7,70s$$$56.178

- 5,979 53,253

50,414

50,414

5,979 79,882

7,705-

(79,8;)

(79,882)

(47,4S9)

(47,489)

_$_-__!9r8

7,705

$ 7.705 $ -
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Parks & Rec.

Projecl

$ 125,982

Tract 6216
Settlement

Fund

Gr€en Street
Lighting Capital
Projects Fund

Tehachapa
Blvd lmprv - Freedom

Plaza

Total
Non-Major

Funds

$ 126,266 396 $ 260,349
s6,178

$ 12s,982 $ 126,266 $ $ - $ 396 $ 316,527

$ 7,253
18,343

25,596

49,558

49,558

$ 29,988
207,O15

22,735

50,414

50,414

125,982-
100,670

133,687
100,670

(49,558) (22,339) 1205,247)

125,982 100,670 (49,558) (22,339) 29.110

$ 125,982 $ 126,266 $ - $ $ 39q $ 316,527
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City of Tehachapi
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batances

Non-ilajor Capital project Funds
year Ended June 30. 20i4

East
Tucker Road / Tehachapi Etvd
Valley Blvd. lmprovement cenerel
Exchange Prolect ptan Update

Shoulder Ext -
HSIP

5,764

REVEI{UES
Licenses, Permils, and Fines
InteQovernmental
Miscellaneous Revenue
Investment Eamings

Total Revenues

EXPEI{DITURES
Currenl:

Community Development
Capilal Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deliciency) of Revenues
Over Ependitures

oTHER FtNAr{Cr G SOURCES (USES)
Transfe6 ln
Transfers Oul

Tolal Other Financing Sources (Us€s)

Net Change in Fund Salances

Fund Balences, Beginning of Year

Fund Balanc€s, End of Year

4,772

1,207

5,7U96

5,843

5,979 5,843

(39,704) (5,979) (5,843) (65,475)

(39,704)

47,409

$ 7,705

(5,979)

_!____r!pzgl

{5,843)

(74,039)

$ (79,882)

(65,47s)

17,986

_9__3Zl!9I



Parks I Rec.
Capital
Project

ftad6216
Setllement

Grcen Slrcet
Lighting Capilal
Prcjecls Fund

Tehachapi
Blvd lmprv -

Plaza

Total
Non-Major

Funds

527
20,00;

5,764
20,000

1,6341,011

1,011 20,000 27,394

128- '18,730

377,731

25,482
383,574
172,349

581,,145

1,852

60,143

124 396 461 61,995

399 (395,4s0) (11,99s) 1544.047)

(20,068)

(20,068)

20,068 (49,5s8)

(41,995)

19,656

(20,068)

(20,068)

(s74,115)

603,225

399

125,583

$ 125,982

(39s,450)

496,120

(20,068)

$ 100,670 $ $ (49,558) $ (22,33s) $ 29,110
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City of Tehachapi
Combining Statement of Asseb and Liabilities

Agency Funds
June 30, 2014

Capital Hills Tucker Road Tehechapi Blvd. Summit
891 A7-1 Proiect 89-3 A9-2

ASSETS
Cash and Inveslments $ 767,213 $ 67,076 $ 829 $ -
Receivables 6,499
Advances to Other Funds -

26,077 329,4A0

$ 767.213 $ 67.076 $ 33.405 $ 329.480

Other Assets

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Advances From Other Funds
Due to Bond Holders

Total Liabilities

$ s30 $ 748 $ 271 $ s,018
33,134 268,867

766.683 66.328

$ 767,213 $ 67,076 $ 33,405 $ 329,480

74



Tehachapi
Meadows

90-1

Special
Distracts

Revolving Fund

Total
Agency
Funds

3o2,OO;

873,242
6,499

302,001

-g_----99J4- -S.----39?,091-
$ 1,537,299

302,001
6,567

604,002
926.730

38,124 302,001 $ 1,537,299



Von lonla
Fonkhonel, LP

December 22,2014

City Council
City of Tehachapi
Tehachapi, CA

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Tehachapi for the year ended June 30, 2014. professionat standards require that we provide
you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards,
Govemment Auditing Stardands, and Ol\,IB Circular A-'133, as well as certain information related
to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communjcated such information in our
letter to you dated June 6, 2014. Professional standards also require that we communicate to
you the following information related to our audit.

Sionificant Audit Findinos

Qualitative Aspects ot Accounting Prcctices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
signiticant accounting policies used by the City are described in Note I to the financiat
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies
was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2014. We noted no transactions entered into
by the City during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their signilicance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that
future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive
estimates affecting the financial statements were:

Management's estimate of the fair value of investments is based on information provided
by financial institutions. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop
the fair value of investments in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Van L..t & F.nkhanel, LLP
25901 Ke losg Street
Loma L nda, CA 92354

909.456.6479



Management's estimate of capital assets depreciation is based on historical estimates of

each capitalized item's useful life. We evaluated key factors and assumptions used to

develop the estimated useful lives in determining that they are reasonable in relation to

the financial slatements as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly snsitive because of their significance to

tinancial statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements

The disclosure of the fair value of investments in Note 2 A to the financial statements

represents amounts susceptible to market fluctuation.

The disclosure of accumulated depreciation in Note 2 C to the financial statements is

based on estimaled useful lives which could differ lrom actual useful lives of each

capitalized item.

Difticulties Encountered in Peiorming the Audit

We encountered no signiticant difiiculties in dealing with management in performing and

completing our audit.

Coffected and Uncotected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identitied

during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level

of management. The following material misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures

were corrected by management:

('l) Adjustments were made to accounts receivable and revenues in the General Fund.

Disag reemenb wit h M a nage ment

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement wilh management is a financial accounting,

reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant
to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such

disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Manage men t Re pre sentation s

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated December 22, 2O1 4.



Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a .second opinion' on certain situations. lt a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the city's financial statements or a
determlnation of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.

Other Audit Findings ot Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the City's auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

Wth respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the
prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves.

New Account i ng Pron ou nce me nts

As described in Note 1 C to the financial statements, in June of 2012, GASB issued Statement
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an Amendment of GASB Statement
No. 27. This will have a significant impact on the City's financial statements; however, the effect
of this impact has not been determined. Statement No. 68 is required to be implemented for
periods beginning aftet June 15,2014 (2014-15 fiscal year for the City of Tehachapi).

This information is intended solely for the use of the City Council and management of the City
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

7/-,./#, Y*J,t/f
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Von

Fonkhonel, LP
Lonl a

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Goyemment Auditing Standads

City Council
City of Tehachapi
Tehachapi, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standads
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Tehachapi (City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the retated notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic tinancial statements of the City, and have
issued our report thereon dated December 22. 2014.

Inte.nal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the tinancial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control.

A deficiency in internal conlrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weak ess is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
wath governance-

V.n L.nt & F.nkh.n6l, LLP
25901 KelloCA Street
Loma Lirda, CA 92354



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose dsscribed in the firsl paragraph of this

section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. we did identify certain deliciencies in internal

control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 20'14-1 that

we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matterg

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free from

material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,

contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on

the determination of linancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with

those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

The results of ouf tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to
be reported under Govemment Auditing Standa/lds.

City of Tehachapi's Response to Finding

The City's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. The City's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit ofthe financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards jn considering the City's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

7/-, y'& * Y-,t/*,r'l, //f
Decembet 22,2014



Von lonte
Fonkhonel, [P

Ind€pendent Auditot's Rgport on Compliance fof Each Major program and on
lnternal Control Over Compliance Required by OMB Circula. A-133

City Council
City of Tehachapi
Tehachapi, California

Report on Cgmpliance for Each Majol Federal program

We have audited the City of Tehachapi's compllance with the types of compliance requirements
described in lhe OMB Circulat 4-133 Compliance Supplement that coutd have a direct and material
effect on each of the City's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. The City,s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying
schedule offindings and questioned costs.

lUlanagement's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Reapon3ibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance tor each of the City's major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audlrs of Sfales,
Local Govemments, and Non-Profit OrganDalrbns. Those standards and OMB Circular 4-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
City's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City's compliance.

v.n L.nt & Farkh.nel, LLP
259O1 KelloAA Street
Loma L,nda, CA 92354



Opinion on Each iralor Foderal Program

In our opinion, the City of Tehachapi complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance

requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal

programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Report on Internal Contlol Over Compliance

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control over

compliance with the types of compliance requirements reterred to above. In planning and performing

our audit of compliance, we considered the City's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major iederal program to determine

the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal conlrol over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on

the effectiveness of the City's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfofming their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A mateial weaknesa in intemal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A s/gnrticarf
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deticiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deliciencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identiry any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, of the City of Tehachapi, as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated December 22,2O14,
which contained unmodified oDinions on those financaal statements. Our audit was conducted for the



purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial
statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes
of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-i33 and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures apptied in the audit of the tinancial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

'y'*fu t Y*et*r/,//f
Decembet 22,2014



CITY OF TEHACHAPI
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

(SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION)
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Federal Grantor/
Pass-through G€ntor/Program Title

Federal
Domestic

Assistiance
Number

Program
ldentificataon

Number
Program

Expenditures

U.S. Ileoartmont of TransooJtation

D/rcct Assisfarc€:

Airport lmprovement Program

Passed through the Califomia Depatlment of
Transpoftation:

Highway Planning and Consfuction
Haghway Planning and Construction
Highway Planning and Construction
Highway Planning and Constlction
Highway Planning and Constn-rclion

Subtotal

Total Federal Financial Assistance

*Major Program

20.106 306-0253-013-2014 $ 219,616

20.205
20.205
20.205
20.205
20.205

HSrPL-5184(015)
srPL-51 84(01 7)

RPSTPL-5184(018)
sTPL-51 84(020)
crv L-s1 84(02'l )

56,178
18r'',285
499,885
272,444

52,390

1,O65,226',

$ 1,2U,U2



CITY OF TEHACHAPI
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year Ended June 30. 2014

1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES APPLICABLE TO THE SCHEDULE
OF FEDERAL AWARDS

A) Scope of Presentation

The accompanying schedule presents only the expenditures incurred (and related awards
received) by the City of Tehachapi that are reimbursabte under programs of federal agencies
providing financial assistance. For the purpose of this schedule, financial assistance includes
both federal financial assistance received direc y from a federal agency, as well as federal funds
rec€ived from pass-through entities by the City of Tehachapi. Only the portion of program
expenditures reimbursable with such federal funds is reported in the accompanying schedule.
Program expenditures in excess of the maximum federal reimbursement authgrized or the
portion of the program expenditures that were funded with the state, local or oth€r non-federal
funds are excluded from the accompanying schedule.

B) Basis of Accounting

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were reported on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Under the modilied accrual basis of accounling, expenditures are incurred
when the City of Tehachapi becomes obligated for payment as a result of the receipt of the
related goods and services. Expenditures reported include any property or equipment
acquisitions incurred under the federal program.

c) Major Programa

The City had one major program for the year ended June 30, 20'14, consisting of the Hjghway
Planning and Construction grant which had total disbursements of $1,065,226. This amount
calculates to 82.9% of the total disbursements from federal awards.



CITY OF TEHACHAPI
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Year Ended June 30, 2014

SECTION I - SUiIIiIARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Statemenia

Type of Auditors' Report lssued:

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting:

Material Weakness(es) ldentified?

Unmodified

No

Signifi cant Deficiencies ldentified not Considered

to be Material Weaknesses? Yes

Noncompliance Materialto Financial Statements Noted? No

Federal Awards

Intemal Control Over Major Programs:

Material Weakn€ss(es) ldentifi ed?

Signifi cant Deficiencies ldentified not Considered
to be Material Weaknesses?

Type ofAudito/s Report lssued on Compliance for Major Programs: Unmodified

Any Audit Findings Disclosed thal are Required to be Reported
in Accordance Wth OMB Circular A-133, Section 510(a)? No

ldentification of Majgr Programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster

No

No

20.205
U.S. Department of Transportation

Hiqhwav Planninq and Construction

Dollar Threshold used to Distinguish Between Type A
And Type B Programs: $ 300,000

Auditee Qualmed as Low-Risk Auditee? Yes



CITY OF TEHACHAPI
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Year Ended June 30, 2014

SECTION II _ FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

2014-1 Purchasing Policy

Findinq:

The following is a continuation from prior yearsi

As part of our risk assessment procedures, we evaluated the City's internal controls over various
processes by oblaining an understanding of the policies and procedures of the City. ln obtaining an
understanding of the City's purchasing function we noted that the City's Municipal Code goveming the
purchasing process does not specifically identiry the procedures to be followed when contracting for
services and prgfessional services (competitive bidding, when contracts are required, etc.). In addition,
Code Section 3-04.090 refers to the use of purchase orders being required for all purchases; however,
based on discussions with City stafi purchase orders are not used and the City's accounting system does
not have a purchase order module at this time.

For example, we selected a disbursement to a landscape maintenance company as part of our audit
proc€dures. Upon further review, it appears this vendor is being paid monthly for services provided for the
City. We were provided a contract with the company that was approved by the City Council in 2002 and
amended in 2005. Included in the contract are specifications for amounts that will be charged on a
monthly basis, however, the amounts charged on the actual invoice do not seem comparable to the
amounts on the approved contracts. Because of the limitations in the City's Municipal Code for
purchasing, as described in the first paragraph above, it is difficult to determine what steps the City should
follow when contracting for services.

Recommendation:

We recommend the City review the purchasing section of the Municipal Code and determine what
revisions or additions are necessary, to provide better guidance to City staff on the procedures that should
be followed when contracting for services and professional services. The guidance should provide
detailed limits when procuring professional services, similar to public contracts, to ensure competitive
bidding and transparency in the purchasing process. lt should be noted the City has competitively bid for
professional service contracts including engineering and auditing services; however, as indicated above,
we did not find a policy that describes in detailthe necessary procedures to be followed.

Manaoement's Resoonse

The recommendation is well noted. We will revisit the Purchasing Policy and evaluate the current
purchasing practices.



CITY OF TEHACHAPI
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS

Year Ended June 30. 2014

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no auditor's findings to be reported in accordance with paragraph 510(a) of OMB Circular A-

133.



CIry OF TEHACHAPI
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FTNDINGS

Year Ended June 30, 2014

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

2013-1 Formal Policies and Procedures

Current Status: This finding has not been resolved: See finding 2Ol4-1.

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS

There were not audito/s findings required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 in the
orior vear.



TEHACHAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY 20, 2015 AGENDA SECTTON: FTNANCE DIRECTOR

OEPARTM€NT

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

HANNAH CHUNG, FINANCE DTRECTOR

JANUARY 12, 2015

INVESTMENT POLICY

California Government Code Section 53646(a) requires council members to review and
approve the Investment Policy each year. Staff has reviewed the current policy and felt
that no change is necessary.

OPTIONS

Approve the existing investment policy without any changes.

Make other change(s) to the existing investment policy.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the existing investment policy without any changes and adopt the resolution.

1.

2.



RESOLUTION NO. xx-.t 5

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF TEHACHAPI ADOPTING AN
INVESTMENT POLICY AND REPEALING
RESOLUTTON NO. 05-14

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of California has declared that the

deposit and investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue

of statewide conc€rn (California Government Code Sections 53600.6 and 53630.1; and

WHEREAS, the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies not

required for the immediate necessities of the local agency in accordance with the

provisions of California Government Code Sections 592'1, 16249.1 and 53600 et seo.:

and

WHEREAS, the Finance Director of the City of Tehachapi shall annually prepare

and submit a statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto,

shall be considered by the City Council at a public meeting in accordance with the

provisions of California Government Code Section 53646(a).

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the City Councit of the City of

Tehachapi as follows:

1. That the Investment Policy, as contained in Exhibit'A" attached hereto

and made a part hereof, is adopted.

2. That Resolution No. 05-14 is hereby repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of

Tehachapi this 20th day of January, 2015 by the following vote:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:

ABSTAINi COUNCILMEMBERS:



SUSAN WIGGINS, Mayor
of the City of Tehachapi, California

ATTEST:

DENISE JONES, CMC
City Clerk of the City of Tehachapi, California

I hereby cedify that the foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by

the City Council of the City of Tehachapi at a regular meeting thereof held on January

20,2015.

DENISE JONES
City Clerk of the City of Tehachapi, California

2



EXHIBIT A

CITY OF TEHACHAPI INVESTMENT POLICY

POLICY:

It shall be the policy of the City of Tehachapi to invest funds in the manner
which will:

(a) Provide the maximum security while meeting the

daily cash flow demands of the City and achieve a return

on investment; and

(b) Conform to all statutes governing the investment of

City of Tehachapi funds.

SCOPE:

This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the City of
Tehachapi as identified in the City's audited Annual Financial Report, with
the exception of those financial assets governed by bond indentures or
bond resolutions. The following is a list of funds included:

(a) ceneral Fund
(b) Special Revenue Funds
(c) Capital Projects Funds
(d) Enterprise Funds
(e) Successor Agency to the Tehachapi

Agency Fund
(f) Successor Agency to the Tehachapi

Moderate Income Housing Fund
(S) Special District Funds

PRUDENCE;

Redevelopment

RDS Low and

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances
then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence
exercise in the management of their own affairs; not for speculation, but
for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as
the probable income to be derived. The standard of prudence to be used
by investment officials shall be the "prudent investod' standard (CGC
553600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overatl
portfolio. Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures
and the investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of
personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or marker
price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a



timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments.

OBJECTIVES:

As specified in CGC 553600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing,
acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing public funds, the primary
objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities will be:

1. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost
objective of the investment program. Investments of the City
of Tehachapi shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to
ensure the preservation of principal.

2. Liquidity: The investment portfolio shall remain
sufficiently liquid to enable the City of Tehachapi to
meet all operating requirements which might be
reasonably anticipated

3. Refurn on Investnents: The investment Dortfolio
shall be designed to attain a return throughout budgetary
and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY:

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from California
Government Code Sections 53600, et seq. Management responsibility for
the investment program is hereby delegated to the Finance Director (CGC
553607), who shall establish procedures for the operation of the
investment program consistent with this investment policy. Such
procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority to persons
responsible for investment transactions. No person may engage in an
investment transaction exc€pt as provided under the terms of this policy
and the procedures established by the Finance Director. The Finance
Director shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall
establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate
officials. Under the provisions of the California Government Code Section
53600.3, the persons authorized to make investment decisions on behalf
of the City of Tehachapi are trustees and fiduciaries subject to the prudent
investor standard.

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain
from personal business activity that could conflict or appear to conflict with
the proper execution of the investment policy, or which could impair their
ability to make impartial investment decisions.

AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS:

The Finance Director will maintain a list of financial institutions, selecteq

4



8.

on the basis of credit worthiness, financial strength, experience and
minimal capitalization authorized to provide investment services. In
addition, a list will also be maintained of approved security broker/dealers
selected by credit worthiness who are authorized to provide inveslment
and financial advisory services in the State of California. No public
deposit shall be made except in a qualified public depository as
established by state laws.

For brokers/dealers of government securities and other investments, the
Finance Director shall select only brokers/dealers who are licensed and In
good standing with the California Department of Securities, the Securities
and Exchange Commissions, the National Association of Securities
Dealers or other applicable self-regulatory organizations. Before
engaging in investment transaction with a broker/dealer, the Financ€
Director shall have received from said firm a signed Certification Form.
This form shall attest that the individual resDonsible for the Citv of
Tehachapi's account with that firm has reviewed the City of Tehach;pi,s
Investment Policy and that the firm understands the poliiy and intends to
present investment recommendations and transactions to the Citv of
Tehachapi that are appropriate under the terms and conditions oi tne
Investment Policy.

AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS:

The City of Tehachapi having money in a sinking fund or surplus money in
its treasury not required for the immediate necessities of the City may
invest any portion of the money that it deems wise or expedient in lhose
investments set forth below as empowered by California Government
Code Sections 16249.1, 53601 and 53635 (as further restricted by the
City of Tehachapi):

A. United States Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds.

B. Local Agency Investment Fund administered by the
California State Treasurer (LAIF).

C. Obligations issued by Agencies or Instrumentality of the US
Government.

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit issued by federally or
state chartered banks or associations. Not more than 30%
of surplus funds can be invested in certificates of deposit.

Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified
management companies (Money Market Mutual Funds)
investing in the securities and obligations authorized by
CGC S53601 et seq. Such Funds must carry the highest
rating of at least two of the three largest national rating
agencies. Not more than 15% of surplus funds can be
invested in Money Market Mutual Funds.

Funds held under the terms of a Trust Indenture, or other

D,

F

E,
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contract, or agreement may be invested according to the
provisions of those indentures or agreements.

Also, see CGC 553601 for a detailed summary of the limitations ano
special conditions that apply to each of the above listed investmenr
securities. CGC 553601 is included by reference in this investment policy
exc€pt as further restricted by the City of Tehachapi.

Prohibited Investments: Under the provisions of CGC 553601.6 and
553631.5, the City of Tehachapi shall not invest any funds covered by this
Investment Policy in inverse floaters, range notes, interest-only strips that
are derived from a pool mortgages or any security that could result in zero
interest accrual if held to maturity.

MAXIMUM TERM TO MATURITY:

No investment shall be made which, at the time of the investment, has a
term remaining to maturity in excess of five years. The City Council may
grant express authority to make an investment either specifically or as a
part of an investment program that exc€eds lhe five-year maximum, as
long as that authority is granted no less than three months prior to the
investment.

COLLATERALIZATION:

All certificates of deposits must be collateralized by U.S. Treasury
Obligations. Collateral must be held by a third party trustee and valued on
a monthly basis.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY:

All security transactions entered inlo by the City of Tehachapi shall be
conducted on delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis. All securities
purchased or acquired shall be delivered to the City of Tehachapi by book
entry, physical delivery, or by third party custodial agreement as required
by CGC S53601.

DIVERSIFICATION:

The City of Tehachapi will diversify its investments by security type and
institutlon. Investments shall be diversified to eliminate the risk of loss
resulting from over concentration of investments in a specific maturity, a
specific issuer (except the U.S. Treasury) or a specific class of securities.
Diversification strategies shall be determined and revised periodically. In

establishing specific diversification strategies, the following general
policies and constraints shall apply:

(a) Investment maturity dates shall be matched
versus liabilities to avoid undue concentration
in a specific maturity sector.

(b) Maturities selected shall provide for stability of

6
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income and liquidity.

Disbursement and payroll dates shall be
covered through investment maturities,
marketable U.S. Treasury bills or other cash
equivalent instruments such as money market
mutualfunds.

Note: Investments in LAIF shall be deemed as meetino the
d iversification reouirement.

REPORTING:

In accordance with CGC S53646(bX1), the Finance Director shall submit
to each member of the City Council and the City Manager a quarterly
investment report. The quarterly report shall be submitted within 30 days
following the end of the quarter covered by the report. The report shatl
include a complete description of the portfolio, the type of investments,
the issuers, maturity dates, par values and the current market values of
each component of the portfolio, including funds managed for the City of
Tehachapi by third party contracted managers. The report will also
include the source of the portfolio valuation. As sDecified in CGC
S53646(e), if all funds are placed in LAIF, FD|C-insured accounts, in a
county investment pool or any combination of these, the foregoing report
elements may be replaced by copies of the most recent statements from
such institutions. The report must also include a statement that (1) all
investments are in full compliance with the Investment Policy, with any
exception disclosed and, (2) the City of Tehachapi will meet its
expenditure obligations for the next six months, as required by CGC
S53646 (b)(2) and (3) respectively. The Finance Director shall assure that
a complete and timely record of all investment transactions is maintained.

INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION:

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the City of
Tehachapi. Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed at a public meeting on
an annual basis, and all modifications must be approved by the City
Council.

(c)

13.

14.
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OEPARTMENT HEAD:

CITY MANAGER:_COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUATV 2Oth,2014 AGENDA SECTION: AIRPORTMANAGER

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINSAND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: TOM GLASGOW, AIRPORT MANAGER

DATE: JANUARY 12th, 2015

SUBJECT: NON-COMMERCIAI HANGAR RENTAL AGREEMENT - HANGAR49W

BACKGROUND

The City of Tehachapi currently owns Hangar 49w located on the western side of the airport. Airport staff has

been approached by Adaptive Aerospace corporation to rent the hangar' The rental agreement would be a

standard month to month noncommercial hangar rental agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT

Rental Payment:

S380.00/month

54,560.00/year

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Noncommercial Hangar Rental Agreement between the City of Tehachapi and Adaptive
Aerospace Corporation for Hangar 49W.



NONCOMMERCIAL HANGAR RENTAL AGREEMENT
(TehachaPi Airport Hangar 49W)

THIS AGREEMENT, hereinafter referred to as this "Agreement", is made and entered

into on January 20th, 2015, by and between the CITY OF TEHACHAPI, hereinafter referred to

as "Landlord", and Adaptive Aerospace Corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Tenant"-

IN CONSIDEMTION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN, THE

PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. PREMISES:
Landlord does hereby demise and lease to Tenant, and Tenant hereby hires from

Landlord, those certain premises situated in the City of Tehachapi, County of Kern, State of
Califomia, hereinalter refened to as the'premises" or "demised premises", and more
particularly, Hangar #49W.

2. TERM:
The term of this Agreement shall be trom month to month, commencing on January

2Ot', 2015. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving thirty (30) days prior

written notice to the other.

3. RENTAL CONSIDEMTION:
As and for rental, Tenant shall pay to Landlord, the sum of $380-00 per month payable in

advance on the first day of each month commencing January 20', 2015- Landlord may

increase the rental at any time upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Tenant

4. INTEREST:
ll the payments required herein are not paid within five (5) days after they become due'

then, in addition to such sums as are then due, Tenant shall also pay interest at the rate of ten
percent ('l0olo) per month on the unpaid balance or portion thereof, until paid in fu

5. PURPOSE: NUISANCE:
(a) The demised premises shall be used by the Tenant for one or more of the

following purposes: aircraft storage, maintenance, repair, restoration, and for the construction of
aircraft to be certified in the experimental category; provided that such aircraft ere owned or
leased by Tenant or a partnership or other business association approved by the City Manager

or his designated representative in which Tenant is a member, except for such aircraft permitted

on the premises pursuant to an assignment or sublease approved by Landlord pursuant to
Paragraph 23; and provided further, that Tenant shall conduct no activity for protit or commercial
puroose under this lease.

(b) Tenant shall not do or permit any act or thing to be done upon the premises

which constitutes a nuisance or v',ihich may disturb the quiet enjoyment of Landlord or any tenant

of Landlord on adjac€nt or neighboring property. Tenant shall abate or cure any nuisanc€ on the

demised premises or for which Tenant is responsible within ten (10) days after written notice

thereof from Landlord. In the event Tenant has not taken corrective action within ten (10) days'

Landlord may take any action necessary to abate or cure such condition at Tenant's sole cost

and expense, without further written notice and Landlord shall have no liability to Tenant therefor
nor for any damages to the premises or to the hangar or to property therein or thereon

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any such nuisance creates, in Landlord's reasonable

determination, a condition immediately hazardous to health or safety, Landlord may immediately,

without written notice to Tenant, enter the premises to abate or cure the condition at Tenant's

sole cost and expense and Landlord shall have no liability to Tenant therefor nor for any damage



to the premises or to the hangar or to property therein or thereon. Tenant shall reimburse
Landlord in full within thirty (30) days of the date of an invoice from Landlord to Tenant for the
cost of same and any delinquency in the payment thereof shall accrue interest at the rate of ten
percent (10olo) per annum.

(c) The use of combustible chemicals or cleaning solvents, stripping or painting, or
welding or repair to any aircraft on the demised premises are allowed only to the extent
permitted under all applicable federal, state and local regulation governing the use of hazardous
materials and equipment, and only in a manner consistent with such regulation.

6. CONDITION OF PREMISES:
Tenant has inspected the demised premises and knows the extent and condition thereto

and accepts same in its present condition, AS lS, subject to and including all defects, latent
and/or Datent.

7. SAFEW:
Any area that is within the control of the Tenant at the airport shall be kept clear

of accumulation of oil, grease, fuel, trash and debris which are potential fire, environmental, or
safety hazards, and Tenant shall comply with all local, state and federal laws, statutes, rules and
regulations with regard thereto.

8, ALTEMTIONS:
Tenant shall not construct any improvements or make any alterations of any kind

(whether permanent or otheMise) on the demised premises without the written consent of the
City Manager or designated representative first being obtained.

L STGNS:
Tenant shall not construct or place or permit to be constructed or placed, signs, awnings,

marquees, or other struclures projecting from the exterior of the premises without Landlord's
prior written consent thereof. Tenant furlher agrees to remove signs, displays, advertisements,
or decorations it has placed or permitted to be placed on the premises, which, in Landlord's
opinion are offensive or otherwise objectionable. lf Tenant fails to remove such signs, displays,
advertisements or decorations within ten (10) days after having received written notice to remove
same from Landlord, Landlord reserves the right to re-enter the premises and remove them at
Tenanfs expense.

10. UTILITY EXTENSION OR i'ODIFICATION:
Tenant shall pay any and all expenses that may be jncurred in obtaining the extension of

public utility services to the demised premises from existing facilities or any modification of
same.

11. UTILITIES:
Tenant agrees to pay during the term of this Agreement all utilities used by Tenant. The

term'utilities" as used herein shall include, but is not limited to, gas, electricity, sewer, water,
telephone, and trash and refuse disposal service.

12, MAINTENANCE:
Tenant agrees to provide maintenance, repair, and upkeep on any structures situated on

the demised premises and any grounds around the structures in a good, clean, sanitary and
safe condition.

13. FAILIJRE TO REPAIR:



In the event Tenant shall fail, neglect, or refuse to commence the repair or maintenance
work required herein within ten ('10) days of a written notice from Landlord, or in the event that
Tenant fails, neglects or refuses to pursue said repair or maintenance work with reasonable
diligence to completion, Landlord may perform or cause to be performed such repair or
maintenance work and add the cost thereof to the installments of rent due for this Agreement as
a charge to Tenant.

I 4. e.9UEllA!.qEtryItLtAU4
Tenant shall, at its expense, promptly comply with any and all laws, ordinances, rules,

regulations, requirements and orders whatsoever, present or future, of the national, state,
county, or city governments which may in any way apply to the use, maintenance, or occupation
of, or operations on the demised propert,.

'15. RIGHT OF INSPECTION:
Landlord shall have the right to enter upon the demised premises at all reasonable times

to inspect the premises and Tenant's operations thereon. Landlord reserves all rights in and with
respect to the premises, not inconsistent with Tenant's use of the premises as in the Agreement
provided, including (without limiting the generality of the foregoing) the right of Landlord to enter
upon the premises for the purpose of installing, using, maintaining, renewing, and replacing such
underground oil, gas, water, sewer, and other pipelines, and such underground or aboveground
telephone, telegraph, and electric power conduits or lines as Landlord may deem desirable in

conneclion with the development or use of the demised premises or any other property on the
airport or in the neighborhood of the premises.

16. INDEi'NIFICATION:
Tenant agrees to indemnify, defend, and save hold harmless Landlord, its Council

members, o{ficers, employees, and agents and each of them, from any and all liability
thereunder.

17 W9BKEES_9.9UPEISAI.!.91!
Tenant agrees to observe and obey the Workers' Compensation Act of the State of

California as from time to time amended, and will indemnjfy and save and hold harmless
Landlord from any and all liability hereunder.

18. TAXES AND ASSESSiIIENTS:
Tenant agrees to pay all taxes and/or assessments levied by any governmental

agency upon any interest acquired by Tenant under the terms of this Agreement. Providing
further, that Tenant is aware that certain possessory interests may be created by entering into
this Agreement and that Tenant will be subject to the payment of property taxes levied on such
interest.

'19. LIABILIry INSURANCE:
Tenant, in order to protecl Landlord, its officers, Council members, employees, and

agents against all claims and liability for death, injury, loss, and damage as a result of Tenant's
use, occupancy and/or operation of the demised premises or in a connection therewith, shall
secure and maintain in lorce during the entire term of this Agreement and covering all Tenant's
operations and activities on the aiIporl, a Comprehensive General Liability insurance policy in
the amount of $ 500,000 with a reliable insurance carrier approved by the City and authorized to
do such public liability and property damage insurance business in the State of California. Said
policies of insurance:

(a) shall expressly name Landlord, Council persons, agents, officers, and employees



as additional insuredi and
(b) shall be primary insurance as regards any other valid and collectible insurance

Landlord possesses, and any other insurance that Landlord may possess shall be considered

ex@ss insurance only: and
(c) shall contain a sever ability of Interest or cross liability clause, which is to say'

such policy shall act as though a separate policy were written for each insured and additional

named insured in the policy; and
(d) shall not be subject to cancellation and/or coverage reduction without thirty (30)

day's pfiorwritten notic€ to Landlord.
Within ten (10) days from the date of the Agreement, Tenant shall file with the City

lvlanager a duly certified Certilicate of lnsurance evidencing that the hereinabove mentioned
public liability and property damage (and hangar-keeper liability, where applicable) provisions

have been complied with, and setting lorth that Landlord, its councilpersons, agents, officers,

and employees are named as additional insured. ln the event that Tenant shall fail to obtain or
thereafter maintain such policies or to furnish evidence thereof to Landlord, Landlord may, in

Landlord's sole discretion, (1) procure

the same, pay the premium therefor, and collect same with the next payment of rental due from

Tenant, or (2) terminate this Agreement pursuant to Paragraph 26 hereot

20, LEASE SUBORDINATE TO AGREEMENTS WITH UNITED STATES

GOVERNMENT:
This Agreement shall be subordinate to the provisions and requirements of any existing

or future agreements between the Landlord and the United States relative to the development,

operation or maintenance of the Airport.

21, AERONAUTICAL RESTRICTIONS:
(a) There is hereby reserved to Landlord for the use and benefit of the public a right of

flight for the passage of aircraft in the air space above the surfac€ of the demised premises. This
public right of flight shall include the right to cause in said air space any noise inherent in the

lawful operation of any aircraft used for navigation or flight through the said air space or landing

at, taking off from, or operation on the Tehachapi Airport.
(b) Tenant shall not erect or permit the erection of any struclure, building, or object of

natural growth or other obstructions on the demised premises above the maximum elevation
permitted by the Federal Aviation Administration. In the event the aforesaid covenant is
breached, same shall be deemed a nuisance and a material breach of this Agreement and City

shall have all rights described under Paragraph 6 (b) to abate the nuisance and City shall have

all other rights and remedies available at law or in equity.
(c) Tenant shall not make use of the demised premises in any manner, which might

interfere with lawful air navigation and communication, the landing or taking oif of aircraft from

Tehachapi Airport, or otherwise constitute an airport hazard. In the event the aforesaid covenant

ls breached, Landlord reseNes the right to enter on the demised premises and cause the

abatement of such interference at the expense of Tenant.
(d) Landlord reserves the right to further develop or improve the landing area at the

Tehachapi Airport as it sees fit regardless of the desires or views of Tenant' and without

interterence or hindrance.
(e) Landlord reserves the right, but shall not be obligated to Tenant, to maintain and

keep in repair the landing area at the Tehachapi Airport and all publicly owned facilities at the

airport, together with the right to direct and control all activities of the Tenant in this regard

Provided, however, that in the event of the taxiways or runways at the airport are determined to

be unfit for aeronautical use by the Federal Aviation Administration or by Landlord or by the

Aeronautical Division of the Califomia Department of Transportation, or the airport ceases to be

4



operated as an airport, then this Agreement may be terminated by Tenant' at its option' by its

oivinq of at least thirtv (30) days written notice thereof Landlord
" ' - - -in 

rlottring h;r;in ;ntained shall be construed to grant or authorize the granting of an

exclusive right within the meaning of Section 308 of the Federal Aviation Act'

22, SUBLETTING:

1a1Ei-iGidt not assign this Agreement or sublet the premises, or.any part thereof'

without the prior written consent of the Landlord' which consent shall not be unreasonaDly

withheld but may be reasonably conditioned to include but not be limited to the followlng:

(D Any assignment or sublease shall be in writing and shall provide that the'' 
asiigneJor subleasee shall agree to and be bound by all of the terms

and conditions of the Agreement;
(iD The assignee or sublelsee shall secure and maintain in forc€ during the

entire term of such sublease or assignment a liability insurance pollcy or

policies in conformity with the requirements of Paragraph 19' Liability

Insurance, with respect to any aircraft hangared on the premises that are

owned by sublessee or assignee or other third partyi and
(iiD Such rental adjustment as determined by Landlord in its sole discretion'

(b) in the event of an attempted assignment or subletting in violation of the

foregoing provisions, then in addition to any and all other rights and remedies available to it, the

Landlord may, at its option, by written notice to the Tenant, either ('1) declare such sublease'

assignment, transfer, mortgage, or other conveyance void, or (2) terminate this Agreement and

all rights and interest of Tenant and all other persons hereunder pursuant to Paragraph 26. Any

cons;nt by the Landlord to any assignment or sublease, shall not be deemed or construed as a

consent to any different or subsequent assignment or sublease The remedies available herein

are cumulative with all other remedies available under this Agreement or at law or in equity and

the exercise of any remedy herein or under this Agreement or at law or in equity shall not
prevent the exercise of any other remedy provided herein or in this Agreement or at law or an

equity.

23, RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS:
Tenant shall have the reasonable right-of-way over property owned and controlled by

Landlord tor ingress thereto and egress there from for pedestrian, vehicular, and air travel,

together with the right to use in common with other Tenant's or licenses or Landlord the airplane

landing field adjac€nt to the demised premises. None of these rights are exclusive but shall be

exercised in common with and subiect to possible similar rights of other users of the airport. All

the forgoing is subject to such reasonable rules and regulations as the Landlord or its authorized

agents may make from time to time. Such rules and regulations, however, shall be reasonable

and shall not conflict in any way with similar rules and regulations adopted from time to time by

the Federal Aviation Administration or its successor.

24. BANKRUPTCY:
In the event that (a) Tenant shall file a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or shall be

adjudged a bankrupt in any voluntary bankruptcy proceeding; (b) any voluntary or involuntary
proceeding for the reorganization of Tenant shall be instituted by anyone other than Tenant
under any of the provisions of the bankruptcy laws of the United States; or (c) a receaver or
judicial trustee or custodian shall be appointed for Tenant, or any lien or any writ of attachment,
gamishment, execution or distrait shall be levied upon any Tenant's rights or interest under this

Agreement; or (d) there shall be any other assignment of any Tenant's rights or interests under

this Agreement by operation of law, then in addition to any and all other rights and remedies

availabb to it, Landlord may, at its option by written notice to Tenant, terminate this Agreement

c



and all rights and interest of Tenant and all other persons under this Agreement The term

"Tenant",;s used in this paragraph, includes any individual, parlnership, or corporation who is a

Tenant hereunder, even though several individuals, partnership' or corporations are such, and

includes each partner of any partnership, which is Tenant hereunder.

25, WAIVER OF BREACH:
ttre waiver Uy Lanatord of any breach by Tenant of any provision contained herein shall

not be deemed to be a continuing waiver of such provision, or a waiver of any other prior of

subsequent breach thereof, or a waiver or any breach of any other provisions contained herein

26. BREACH:
(a)ln the event of a breach by Tenant of any term, condition' or agreement hereln

containei (except for the payment of rental or any other cash sums, in which event, Tenant shall

have five (5) days to cure) Tenant shall have thirty (30) days to cure the breach after written

notice has been given to Tenant by Landlord, provided however that if any such breach cannot

be reasonably cuied within thirty (30) days of such notice, then Tenant shall have commenced

reasonable efforts to cure same within said period ln the event of Tenant's failure to cure or

commence the cure of any such breach within thirty (30) days, or, in the case of the failure to

pay rental or other compensation, within five (5) days, this Agreement and all privileges herein

grinted shall be terminated and be of no further force or effect, and Tenant shall immediately

iurrender to Landlord possession of the premises, and Lessor shall have all other remedies

available at law and in equity under this Agreement Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event

Tenant allows a nuisan@ to exist on the premises as described in Paragraph 5 of this

Agreement, Tenant shall abate the nuisance as required therein and nothing herein shall be

d;emed to waive or modify the requirements and remedies described in Paragraph 5 Providing

further. that in the event Tenant breaches this Agreement and abandons the property before the

end of the term, if Tenant's right to possession is terminated by Landlord because of breach of

this Agreement, Landlord shall have the right to recover damages from Tenant as provided in

the State of California civil Code Section 1951.2.
(b) In the event ot a breach by Landlord of any term, condition, or agreement hereln

contained, that deprives Tenant in any manner, in whole or part' ol its quiet enjoyment of the

demised premisee or its right to utilize them fully as described in Paragraph 5 hereof, or of its

rights of ingress and egress described in Paragraph 23 hereof, T€nant shall not be obligated to

Lindlord for any rental payments otherwise due and payable for the period of such breach'

27. NEGATION OF PARTNERSHIP:
Landlord shall not become or be deemed a partner or joint venture with Tenant or in any

other relationship with Tenant other than that of landlord and tenant by reason of the provisions

of this Agreement nor shall Tenant for any purpose be considered an agent, officer, or employee

of Landlord.

28. SURRENDER OF PRETUIISES:

On the last day of the term, or extension thereof, or sooner termination of this

Agreement, Tenant shall peaceably and quietly leave, surrender and yield up to the Landlord the

d;mised premises in as good condition and repair as at the commencement of Tenant's

occupancy, reasonable wear and tear thereol excepted-

29, ENTIRE AGREEMENT:
This Agreement contains all agreements of the parties with respect to the subject matter

described herein. No prior agreements or understandings whether oral or in writing pertaining to

any such matter shall be effective or of any force or effect

o



30. VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW:
This agreement is made, entered into and is to be performed in Kern County, Califomia

This Agreeme;t shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of

California.

31, COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS:
Each provision of this Agreement performable by Tenant shall be deemed both a

covenant and a condition.

32. TIME OF THE ESSENCE:
Time is hereby expressly declared to be the essence of this Agreement and of each and

every provision thereof, and each such provision is hereby made and declared to be a material,

necessary and essential part of this Agreement.

33. SEVERABILITY:
lf any provision of this Agreement is determined by a Court of competent jurisdiciion to

be invalid, void, or unenforc€able, the remaining provisions shall in no way be affected thereby

and same shall remain in full force and effect.

34. AUTHORIZED AGENT OF Landlord:
The City Manager of the City of Tehachapi is the duly authorized agent of Landlord for

purposes of this Agreement, and as to any obligations assumed herein by Tenant, they shall be
performed to the satisfaction of the City l\ranager.

35. NOTICES:
All notices required or permitted under this Agreement or at law shall be deemed to be

given when personally served on the party to be noticed or when deposited in the United States
mail, Registered or Certified, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

TO Landlord: CitY Manager
City of Tehachapi
1 15 South Robinson Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561

TO Tenant: Adaptive Aerospace Corporation
Bill McCune, CEO
20304 W Valley Blvd., Suite H

Tehachapi, CA 93561
661-822-2850
bmccune@adaptaero-com

Any party may change its or their address by providing notice of same in the manner herein
prescribed.

36. BINDING:
This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto

and their respective heirs, successors, and assigns.

7

37. CAPTTONS:



The captions appearing in this Agreement are for convenience only' are not part of this

Agreement and shall not be considered in interpreting this Agreement

38. AMENDMENTS:
rtrisEEEi6iiiii' not be altered, amended, or modified except by a writing executed

by duly authorized representatives of all pariaes.

39. ATTORNEY'S FEES:
In the event any action or proceeding is instituted arising out of or relating to this

Agreement or for the purpose of enforcing this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled

to its reasonable attorney s fees and actual costs.

40. RECORDATION:
Tenarttack'o*|edgesitsunderstandingthatthe|awoftheStateofca|iforniaauthorizes

Landlord to record this Agreement or a memorandum of same ln that regard, Tenant agrees to

execute a memorandum of this Agreement for the purposes of recordation in such reasonable

lorm and content as may be proposed by Lessor'

41. COUNTERPARTS:
rhiTngreement mav be executed in counterparls and the respective signature pages for

each party may thereafter be attached to the body of this Agreement to constitute one integrated

agreement which is as fully effective and binding as if the entire Agreement had been signed at

one t|me.
lN WTNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands the day and year

first above written.

Landlordi

CITY OF TEHACHAPI

By:
Mayor of the City of
Tehachapi, California

Tenant:

By:
Adaptive Aerospace Corporation
Bill illccune. CEO





TEHACHAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY20,2015 AGENDA SECTION: POLICE DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCII MEMBERS

KENT KROEGER, POLICE CHIEF

JANUARY 6, 2015

201+2015 SUPPTEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES FUND PROPOSED SPENDING PLAN

BACKGROUND

As Council is aware, the City receives $100,000.00 from the State of California through the
Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Fund (SLESF). These funds are also commonly referred to
as state "COPS" funds. The $100,000.00 for fiscal year 2014-2015 is being paid to the cities in
installments. The City has currently received $32, 172.51 of the $100,000.00.

Califomia Govemment Code Section 30061(c)(2) rcquies that the city council shall appropriate existing
and anticipated moneys exclusively to fund frontline municipal police services, in accordance with
written requests submitted by the chief of police ofthat city. These written requests shall be acted upon
by the city council at a public hearing. The city council must consider these written requests separate
and apart from the process applicable to proposed allocations of the general fund.

Califomia Govemment Code Section 30067(d) requires that for each fiscal year in which a city receives
any SLESF moneys, in no event shall the governing body subsequently alter any previous, valid
appropriation by that body, for that same fiscal year.

Califomia Government Code Section 30062(a) equtes that "these moneys be expended exclusively
to provide front line law enforcement services." The section goes on to state that "these moneys shall
supplement existing services and shall not be used to supplant any existing funding for law enforcement
services provided by that entity."

In accordance with the above referenced Government Code sections, the Police Department has
developed a proposed spending plan forthe 2014-2015 SLESF funds. The proposed spending plan

would allocate funds to: purchase RIMS Mobile Computer Software and the associated equipment to
introduce the use of mobile computers in patrol cars, purchase RIMS In-Slation Mapping Software,
purchase Coplogic Deskofficer Online Reporting System (DORS), supplement the Department's
"Vehicle Maintenance" and "Machinery and Equipment" accounts to offset the increased cost of
vehicle maintenance and offset the cost of emergency equipment for two recently purchased

vehicles. and Durchase RIMS Officer Traininq Software.



RIMS Mobile Computer Software 17.000.00

lnstallation and Traini 7.957 .OO

1st Year Support and Updates 2.550.00

6 Touqhbook Computers 7.695.00

Mountino Solutions for 6 Vehicles 5.700.00

16 Finoerorint Readers 1600.00

16 GPS Svstems 640.00

Mappinq Software 10.000.00

Mappinq Engineering Services 2.500.00

lnstallation and Traini 780.00

1st Year Support and Updates 1.500.00

ON-LINE REPORTING
'10.500.00

RIMS CoDloqic Link Software 1.500.00

lnstallation via Remote Access 810.00

First Year Support and Updates 225.00

ALLOCATION TO VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT

Account #100-7110 5,463.00

ALLOCATION TO MACHINERY AND
EQUIPMENT ACCOUNT

Account #100-8250 20.500.00

RIMS OFFICER TRAINING SOFTWARE
RIMS Officer Traininq Software 2.000.00
Installation and Trainin 780.00

300.00First Year Suooort and UDdates
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FISCAL IMPACT

None. Allfunds are supplementalto the existing 20'14-2015 budget.

OPTIONS

. Approve proposed SLESF spending plan as described above.

. Direct Staff to modify proposed SLESF spending plan to include Council recommendations.

. Do not approve proposed SLESF spending plan.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the proposed Supplemental Law Enforcement Services Fund Spending Plan as Proposed.

Attachments: California Government Code Sections 30061-30063
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TE HAC HAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: lanuarv 20,2015 AGENDA SECTION: CIW

DEPARTMENT

E NGIN EER

TOi

FROM:

DATEI

SUEJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

JOHN UAY) SCH|-OSSER, P.E., C|TY ENGTNEER

JANUARY 12,2015

PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT & RESOLUTION

BACKGROUND:

As the Council may be aware, the City has been allocated funding and has received an Authorization to Proceed from the
California Department of Tra nspoatation (CalTrans)for the RegionalSurface Transportation Program (RSTP) in

connection with the rehabilitation ofTehachapiBoulevard between MillStreet and Hayes Street. Accordingtothe
Master Agreement between the City and CalTrans, the City is obligated to approve and sign a Program Supplement
Agreement on a p roject by-project basis fo r ce rta in progra ms that d o not fa ll u nder that Maste r Agreem e nt. Th is

agreement is forthe desiSn phase of the project

Attached to this memorandum is program Supplement Agreement No. 021-N for the Tehachapi Boulevard Rehabilitation
Project Phase lll as well as a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute same. This is a necessary step that must occur
in orderto receive state rcimbursement for any funds expended on the design and construction ofthis project.

BESqMMEN9AIIO!:

ADOPT RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN ANO EXECUTE PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT NO.

021-N TO ADMINISTERING AG€NCY.STATE MASTER AGREEMENT NO. O9-5184R, PROJECT NO. STPL-5T84{024).



RESOTUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCII. OF THE CITY OF TEHACHAPI

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AND EXECUTE PROGMM
SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT NO. O21-N TO ADMINISTERING AGENCY-

STATE AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL-AID PROJECTS, AGREEMENT NO. 09-

5184R, PROJECT NO. STPL-5184 (024)

WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States has enacted the Intermodal

surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991 to fund programs which include, but are not

limited to, the RegionalSurface Transportation Program (RSTP), the Congestion Mitigation and

Air Quality lmprovement Program (CMAQ), the Transportation Enhancement Adivities

Program {TEA), and the Highway Bridge Replacement and Rehabilitation P.ogram

(HBRR)(collectively'the Programs"); and

WHEREAS, The legislature of the state of California has enacted legislation by

which certain Federal funds may be available for use on local transportation facilities of public

entities qualified to act a recipients of these federal funds in accordance with the intent of

Federal Law; and

WHEREAS, before Federal-aid will be made available for a specific project, the

city of Tehachapi (Administering Agency) and the California Department of Transportation

(Caltrans) are required to enter into an agreement relative to prosecution of said p.oject and

maintenance of the completed facility; and

WHEREAS, the ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL-AID

PRoIECTS, AGREEMENT NO. 09-5184R, (Master Agreement) has no force or effect with respect

to any Program project unless and until a project-specific Program Supplement to this Master

Agreement has been executed;



NOW, THEREFORE, IT lS HEREBY RESOLVED as follows: that the Mavor of the

City of Tehachapi is herewith authorized to si8n and execute the PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.021-N TO ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL-AID

PROJECTS. AGREEMENT NO. O9-5184R, FOR PROJECT NO STPL-5184 (024), between the City of

Tehachapi and Caltrans.

PAssED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the Citv of Tehachapi

at a regular meetinBthis 2oth day ofJanuarr 2015.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Susan Wiggins, Mayor
City of Tehachapi, California

ATTEST:

Denise lones, CMC
City Clerk
City of Tehachapi, California

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the City

Councilofthe City ofTehachapiat a regular meetingthereof held on January 20,2015.

Denise Jones, CMC
City Clerk
city of Tehachapi, California



STATE OF CALIFORNIA ' CALIFORNIA STATE ]RANSPORTATION AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Division of Local Assislance
1120 N SIREET
P.O. BOX 942874, IMS# 1

Sacramento, cA 94274'0001
TTY 711
(916) 654-3883
Fax (916) 654-2408

January 6, 2015

09,KER-O,THPI

sTPL-5184(024)

On TehachapiBlvd. From MillSt. to
Hayes Sl.

EDMUND G. BROIVN Jr, Governor

Mr. Jon Curry
Public Works Director
City of Tehachap,
'115 S. Robinson St.
Tehachapi, CA 93561

RECEIVED

CIry OF TEHACHAPI

Dear Mr. Curry:

Enclosed are two originals of the Program supplement Agreement No. 021-N to Administering Agency-state

Agreement No. 09-5184R.

ptease note that federal funding will be lost if you ploceed with future phase(s) of the project plio. to getting

the "Authorization to Proceed" with lhal phase.

please review the covenants and sign both copies of thas Agreement and return both to this office, Office of Project

lmplementation - lvlsl within 90 days from the receipt of thjs letter. lf the signed Agreements are not received back in

this office within 90 days, funds will be disencumbered and/or deobligated. Alterations should not be made to the

agreement language or funding. ATTACH YOUR LOCAL AGENCY'S CERTIFIED AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

TiIAT oLEARLY IDENTIFIES THE PROJECT AND THE OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE AGREEI\4ENT.

A fully executed copy of the agreement will be returned to you upon ratification by Caltrans. No invoices for

reimbursement can be processed untilthe agreement is fully executed.

A copy of the State approved finance letter containing the fund encumbrance and reversion date information will be

mailed to you with your copy ofthe executed agreement.

Your prompt action is requested. lf you have questions, please contact your District Loc€l Assistance Engineer'

."'"'"'' rrU771"/
f rogt'r noore, cni"t

Omce of Project lmplementation - South
Division of Local Assistance

Enclosure

c: DLA AE Project Files
(09) DLAE - Forest Becket



PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT NO. NO2'1

ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT

FOR FEDERAL.AIO PROJEGTS NO O9-5184R

Adv Project lD Date:

0915000026 Location:
Proiect Number:

E.A, Number:
Locode:

December 19, 2014

O9-KER-O-THPI

sTPL-5184(024)

5184

ThisProgramsupplemenlherebyadoptsandincoQoratestheAdministering.Agency-StateAgreementforFedera|Aid
which w;s enlered inlo between the Administering Agency and the State on 03/13/07 and is subjecl to all ihe terms and

conditions thereof. This Program Supplement is executed in accordance with Article I ofthe aforementioned lvlasler

Agreement under authority of Resolution No. approved by lhe Administering Agency on

(See copy attached).

The Administering Agency further stipulates that as a condition to the paymenl by the Slate ofany funds derived from

sources noted below obligated to this PRoJEcT, the Adminislerjng Agency accepts and will comply wilh lhe special

covenants or remarks set forth on lhe following pages.

PROJECT LOCATION:

On Tehachapi Blvd. From lvill St. to Hayes St.

TYPE OF WORK: Road Rehabilitation

Egtimated

$24,000.00

LENGTH: 0 6(r\4rLES)

Malching Funds

$20,890.00 LOCAL

$3,110

OTHER

$0.00

1

CITY OF TEHACHAPI STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Department of Trarcportation

By
Chief, O{fice of Project lmplementation
Division ol Local Assistance

Date

By

Title

Date

Attest 

-I hereby certit upon my personal knowledge lhat budgeted funds are available for thrs encumbrance:

A]\,4OUNT

o"r" |)'/z z'49
Accounting Officer

Chapter

$20.890.00

categ;t r F*c s"r."

Program Supplement 09-5184R-N021- ISTEA Page 'l ot 3



STAIE OF CALIFORNIA. DEPARTMENT OF TMNSPORTATION

PROGRAM SUPPLMENT AND CERTIFICATION FORM

3301 'C" Stl€€t, Rm 404 FEdursrfloN NUMBER / coNrRAcr NUMBERT

ROS 09r500000060

Department ofTranspo

-

Encumblance Documentffi

- _ _ - . _ . For hdivduab wnn semory dMb I'b*, th6 dodrent is available in aliemale fordtG For infomslion, €ll (915) €54'6410 ol TDD (916) -3330 or wrne

AUA NOtl'Re@orrnd Fonsruarao"."nr rr:ol Sl€er Ms49 sa(?me1b cA95314

CITY OF TEHACHAPI

s 20.890-00

Local Assislance
AiIOUNT

20300108202660-102-0890
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SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

'L A. The ADMINISTERING AGENCY will advertise, award and administer this project in

accordance with the current published Local Assistance Procedures Manual

B.ADM|NISTERINGAGENcYagreesthatitWi|Ionlyproceedwithworkauthorizedfor
specitic ptrase(s) with an "Autho;zation to Proceed" and will not proceed with future

p'naselsj ot tnii project prior to receiving an 'Authorization to Proceed" from the STATE

ior tnai bnase(si unless no further State or Federal funds are needed for those future

phase(s).

C. Award information shall be submitted by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY to the

District Local Assistance Engineer within 60 days of project contract award and prior to

the submittal of the ADMINISTERING AGENCY'S first invoice for the constructron

conracL

Failure to do so will cause a delay in the State processing invoices for the construction
phase. Please refer to Section 15.7 "Award Package" of the Local Assistance

Procedures Manual.

D. ADIVIINISTERING AGENCY agrees, as a minimum, to submit invoices at least once

every six months commencing after the funds are encumbered for each phase by the

execution of this Project Program Supplement Agreement, or by STATE'S approval of an

applicable Finance Letter. STATE reserves the right to suspend future

authorizations/obligations for Federal aid projects, or encumberances for State funded
projects, as well as to suspend invoice payments for any on-going or future project by
ADMINISTERING AGENCY if PROJECT costs have not been invoiced by
ADMINISTERING AGENCY for a six-month period.

lf no costs have been invoiced for a six-month period, ADMINISTERING AGENCY
agrees to submit for each phase a written explanation of the absence of PROJECT
activity along with target billing date and target billing amount.

ADMINISTERING AGENCY agrees to submit the flnal report documents that collectively
constitute a "Report of Expenditures" within one hundred eighty (180) days of PROJECT
completion. Failure of ADMINISTERING AGENCY to submit a "Final Report of
Expenditures" within 180 days of PROJECT completion will result in STATE imposing
sanctions upon ADMINISTERING AGENCY in accordance with the current Local
Assistance Procedures Manual.

E. Administering Agency shall not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, age,
disability, color, national origin, or sex in the award and performance of any Federal-
assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE Program lmplementation Agreement.
The Administering Agency shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR
Part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of Federal-assisted
contracts. The Administering Agency's DBE lmplementation Agreement is incorporated
by reference in this Agreement. lmplementation of the DBE lmplementation Agreement,
including but not limited to timely reporting of DBE commitments and utilization, is a legal

Program Supplement 09-5184R-N021- ISTEA Page 2 of 3
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12t1912014

oblioation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this

;;;:;;"i Ut;; notification'to the Administering Agencv of its failure to carry out its
'oEil.pr"t*i"tion 

Agreement, the State may impose sanctions as provided for under

+g cfn'part zo anO mJy, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18

U.S.C. lOOf and/or the-Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31 U S C 3801 et

seq. ).

F. Any State and Federal funds that may have been encumbered for this project are

available for disbursement for limited periods of time For each fund encumbrance the

limited period is from the start of the fiscal year that the specific fund was appropriated

within the State Budget Act to the applicable fund Reversion Date shown on the State

approved project finance letter. Per Government Code Section 16304, all project funds

nbi tiquidateo within these periods will revert unless an executed Cooperative Work

Agreement extending these dates is requested by the ADMINISTERING AGENCY and

approved by the California Department of Finance.

ADMINISTERING AGENCY should ensure that invoices are submitted to the District

Local Assistance Engineer at least 75 days prior to the applicable fund Reversion Date to

avoid the lapse of applicable funds. Pursuant to a directive from the State Controlleas

Office and the Department of Finance; in order for payment to be made, the last date the

District Local Assistance Engineer can forward an invoice for payment to the

Departments Local Programs Accounting Office for reimbursable work for funds that are
going to revert at the end of a particular fiscal year is NIay 15th of the particular fiscal
year. Notwithstanding the unliquidated sums of project specific State and Federal funding
remaining and available to tund project work, any invoice for reimbursement involving

applicable funds that is not received by the Department's Local Programs Accounting
Office at least 45 days prior to the applicable fixed fund Reversion Date will not be paid

These unexpended funds will be irrevocably reverted by the Department's Division of
Accounting on the applicable fund Reversion Date.

G. As a condition for receiving federal-aid highway funds for the PROJECT, the
Administering Agency certifies that NO members of the elected board, council, or other
key decision makers are on the Federal Government Exclusion List. Exclusions can be

found at www.sam.gov.

SPECIAL COVENANTS OR REMARKS

Program Supplement 09-5'184R-N02'l- ISTEA Page 3 ot 3



TEHACHAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY 20, 2015 AGENDA SECTION: CITY

APPROVEO

DEPARTMENI

CIT'Y I/ANAGTR:

ENG IN E ER

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUEJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMEERS

JOHN (JAY) SCHLOSSER, P.E.

JANUARY 12, 2015

AMENDMENT TO ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENTS WITH QUAD KNOPF, INC. AND

RUETTGERS & SCHUTER CIVIT ENGINEERS

BACKGROUND

As the Council is aware, Quad Knopf Inc. and Ruettge.s & Schuler Civil Engineers have been providing on-call

transportation related enBineering seryices to the City of Tehachapi since March 3, 2014. These consultants

were engaged to serve the City in the execution of tra n sportatio n projects funded by the State of California or

the Federal government through the Caltrans Local Assistance process. Caltrans, atthe behest ofthe Federal

Highway Administration, recently modified their requirements on the use of consultants by local a8encies such

as Tehachapi. The modifications include the addition of "suggested" but "mandatory" contract provisions.

PROPOSED ADDENDUM

The proposed addendum adds numerous contract provisions to the each respedive agreement. The

addendum is identical for each consultant. The guidelines provided by Caltrans for this addendum provide

detailed provisions. The city, according to the guidelines, has the freedom to make minor modifications to the
provisions. City Staff, under the review ofthe City Attorney have prepared the attached Addendums.

RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR IO SIGN THE ADDENDUM TO ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE CITY OF TEHACHAPI AND QUAD KNOPF, INC. AS WELL AS THE ADDENDUM TO ENGINEERING

SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF TEHACHAPI AND RUETTGERS & SCHULER CIVIL ENGINEERS.



ENGINEI,R]NG SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGRXEMENT made this day of 2014, by and between

the CITY OF TEHACHAPI, a municipal corporation (the'City), and QUAD KNOPF, INC. (the

"Engineer").

WITNESqfTH:

WHERf,AS, City wishes to contract with Engineer to provide certain professional

seNices pusuant to the Statem€nt of Qualifications provided by the Engineer on February 6,

20134 thal may be required by the City from time to time under the terms and conditions
described hereinafter and Engineer is agreeable thereto.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe mutual covenants and conditions set forth
hereinafter, the parties agree as follows.

1. The parties incorporate the foregoing recitals as if fully set forth herein verbatim.
The parties also incorporate the Addendum attached hereto and by this reference made a part hercof.

2. Duiing the t€Im of this Agreement, Engineer shall serve at the pleasure ofthe City
Manager or his designee. Engineer shall perform those services requested by the City Manager or
his designee by wdtten or email dircction to Engineer and within the time frames and any other

terms and conditions of same described therein. In that regard, whenever a project is requested,

Engineer shall submit a scope of work and cost proposal for same and City and Engineer shall

negotiate, where necessary, over the tems of same. Notwithstanding any other provision to this
Agreement, City may contract with any other engineers to perform any seruices otherwise
described herein and shall have no obligation or responsibility to utilize Engineer for any such

services.

3. Engineer shall receive payment for all services performed by Engineer hereunder

based on Time and Materials. As used in this Agreement, "Time and Materials" shall mean the
number of hours devoted by Engineer to such services charged at the rate set forth in the
Enginee/s Rate Schedule aftached hereto as Exhibit "A" and by this reference made a part
hereof and including all reasonable costs incurred by Engineer. The Engineer's Rate Schedule

shall remain unchanged for two (2) years from the date of this Agreement subject to changes in
prevailing wage as they apply to employees who receive prevailing wage.

4. Engineer shall bill City no morc often than rnonthly by invoice for the services
provided. City Manager shall have the right to reasonable review of each invoice and, at the
conclusion of the review, City Manager shall place the matter on the agenda for the next
available City Council meeting for consideration by the City Council. Upon approval of the
invoice, sarne shall be paid in the regular cycle of payments made by City for other bills and

claims.



5. Engineer shall not provide engineering services for projects within City to any

entity or individual other than City without the prior written consent ofthe City'

6. Infomation, data, plans and specifications, engineer's estimates, and all other

project documents drafted or created by Engineer or on behalf of Engineer for City shall

Lelong to City and Engineer hereby assigns all of its copyright interests therein to City,

irrevoiably and forever and agrees that City shall be the owner of all such copyrights All of the

foregoing documents hereafter prepared by Engineer for City or on behalf of Engineer for City

shali be retained and maintained for City by Engineer in its offices at no additional cost to City'

Engineer shall release all such files and documents as instructed by City from time to time, and

all such files and documents shall belong to City. Engineer shall not be liable for use of any

such files or documents for purposes other than their original intended purpose

7. Engineer hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City, its agents'

officers, Councilmembers, employees, and representatives fiom any and all claims, liabilities.
expenses, and damages, including, without limitation, attomeys' fees, for injury to or death of
any person, and for damage to any propety, arising out of or in any way related to any

negligent or intentional act. eror, or omission by or on behalf of Engineer in performance of
services under this contmcl

8. The term ofthis Agreement shall continue for a term of three (3) years beginning

January l, 2014. The City, at its' sole discretion, may extend the contract for up to two (2)

additional years. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon 30 days prior
w tten notice to the other pafty. ln the event of termination, Engineer shall be entitled to

payment under the terms ofthis Agreement for the *'ork completed by Engineer prior to the date

of termination minus the expenses incurred by the City to find a replacement engineer'

9. A11 notices required to be given under this Agreement or by law shall be in
wdting and shall be deemed served if personally delivered or if sent by confirmed facsimile or
electronic mail ("Email") or by United States mail, certified, retum receipt requested, with date

of signing the retum receipt (or refusal to sign) as the date of seNice as follows: ifto City - City
Manager, 115 South Robinson Street, Tehachapi, Califomia 93561, Fax - (661) 822-8559, Email

ischlosser@tehachapicityhall.com, or if to Engineer, Branch Manager. 5080 Califomia Avenue.

Suite 220. Bakersfield" CA 93309, Fax (661) 616-5970, Email - ieffc@quadknopf.com. Any
party may change any ofthe foregoing as it relates to the party by giving written notice to
the other party of the change in the manner set forth herein

10. Time is of the essence with regard to each covenant, condition and provision of
this Agreement.

11. This Ageement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws

ofthe State of Califomia.



12. This Ageement and the projects arising hereunder constitute the entire agreement

between the parties with regard to the subject matter herein and supelsede all prior oral and wfitten

agreements and understandings between the pafiies with respect thereto.

13. This Ageement may not be altered, amended, or modified except by a writing

executed by duly authorized representatives of all parties. This Agreement or any amendment to

same may be executed in counterpais.

14. In the event any action or proceeding is instituted arising out of or relating to this

Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to its reasonable aftomey's fees and actual costs.

15. Waiver by a party of any provision of this Agreement shall not be considered a

continuing waiver or a waiver of any other provision, including the time for performance ofany such

provision.

16. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benelit of the parties

hereto, and their respective heirs, successors, and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Engineer

shall not, under any conditions, assign this Agreement or any part thereof to any other entity or

individual.

17. Ifany term, provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or r.menforceable, the remainder of the provisions shall

remain in full force and effect and not be affected, impaired, or invalidated thereby.

18. Ciry and Engineer acknowledge that each party and their respective legal counsel have

reviewed this Agreement and agee that this Agreement is the p.oduct of negotiations between the

parties. This Agreement shall be interpreted without reference to dre rule of interpretation of
documents that uncertainties or ambiguities therein shall be determined against the paxty so drafting

the Agreement.

19. Without limiting Engineer's obligations under Paragraph 7 of this Ageement,
Engineer shall obtain and maintain during the life ofthis Agreement:

(a) Comprehensive general liability insurance covemge in an amount not less than

$1 million per occunence and automobile liability for omed, hired, and non-owned vehicles;

(b) Professional/negligent acts, errors and omissions insurance satisfactory to City in an

amount not less than $l million per claim; and

(c) Such workers compensation insurance as required by statute.

Engineer shall provide City with apFopriate certificates of insurance and endorsements for the

comprehensive general liability insurance coverage in which City, its oIficers, Councilpersons,

employees, and agents shall be named as additional insureds and specifically designating all such

insurance as "primary," and providing further that same shall not be terminated nor coverage reduced

without ten days prior written notice to City.



20. Engineer is an independent Engineer under this Agre€ment and is not an agent or

employee of City. As suctL Engineer is not entitled to participate in any plans, anangemcnts' or

distributions ttrai City may now or hereaffer have, including, without limitation, retircment plans,

health care or similar benefrts for regular employees.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agrcement on the date first

hereinabove written.

PHILIP A. SMITH, Mayor, City of
Tehachapi, Califomia

Knopf, Inc., "Consultant"
Jdffery S. Cowan PE #41964
Principal Engineer/Branch Manager



EXHIBIT "A"
lFee Schedulel
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Office:
Technlcal S.rvlces

P.olet addl.l.lEto.
A.i.tant cADt t@hniclan/De6ignor/Glg T-hnician
A.rociste CADD Teh.lciadD..lgn.r/Gl3 t*hnlcian
s.nld A.!Giat. caDD lochnici.n/oesigner/G19 antly.i
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ADDf,NDUM TO

ENGINI]ERJNG SI]R\'ICES AGREtrMENT

Addendum to Engineering Services Agrcement dated

Tehachapi ("City") and Quad Knopf, lnc. ("Engineer").
2014, by and between the City of

1. DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTI]RPRISIS (DBE) PARTICIPATION
Engineers must give consideration to DBE firms as specified in 23 CFR $ 172 5(b)' 49-CFR' Part 26 If the

co;tract has a DiE goal, ENGINEER must meet the goal by using DBES as subconsultants or document a good

faith effort to have ;et the goal. Ifa DBE subconsultant is unable to perfom' ENGINEER must make a good

faith effort to replace him/h;r with another DBE subconsultant ifthe goal is not otherwise met A DBE may be

terminated only with written approval by CITY and only for the r€asons specified in 49 cFR 26.53 (f). Priorto

requesting CIiy,s consent foithe proposed termination, the Engineer must meet the pro€edural requirements

specified in 49 CFR 26.53(f).

2. COST PRINCIPLES

A. ENGINEER agrees that the Contract Cost Principles and Procedures, 48 CFR' Federal

Acquisition Regulations System, Chapter l, Part 3l 000 et seq , shall be used to determine the

cost allowability of individual rtems.

B. ENGINEER also agrees to comply with fede@l procedures in accordance with 49 CFR, Part 18,

Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and

Local Govemments,

C. Any costs for which payment has been made to ENGINEER that are determined by subsequent

audit to be unallowable under 49 CFR Part l8 and 4E CFR, Federal Acquisition Regulations

System, Chapter 1, Part 31.000 et seq., are subject to rcpayment by ENGINEER to CITY.

3. DISPUTES
A. Not later than 30 days after completion ofall deliverables necessary to complete the plans,

specifications and estimate, ENGINEER may request review by CITY Goveming Board of
unresolved claims or disputes, other than audit. The request for review will be submitted in
wnllng.

4. AI]DIT REVIEW PROCEDURDS

A. Any dispute conceming a question offact arising under an interim or post audit ofthis contract

that is not disposed ofby agreement, shall be reviewed by CITY'S ChiefFinancial Officer.

B. Not later than 30 days after issuance ofthe final audit report, ENGINEER ma) request a review
by CITY'S ChiefFinancial Officer ofunresolved audit issues. The request for review will be

submitted in writing.

C. Neither the pendency ofa dispute nor its consideration by CITY willexcuse ENGINEER from
full and timely performance, in accordance with the terms ofthis contract



5.

D. ENGINEER and subEngineers' contracts, including cost proposals and indirect cost rates (lCR)'

are subject to audits or;views such as, but not limitedto' a Contract Audit, an Incuned Cost

Audit, 
-an 

ICR Audil or a c€rtified public accountant (CPA) ICR Audit Workpaper Review lf
selected for audit or reviewJ the contract' cost proposal and ICR and related workpapers' if
applicable, will be reviewed to veriry compliance with 48 CFR' Part 31 and other r€lated laws

ani regulations. In the instances ofa CPA ICR Audit Wo*paper Review it is ENGINEER's

respon-sibilitytoensurefederal,state,orlocalgovemmentolficialsareallowedfullaccesstothe
CPi's workpapers. The contract, cost proposal, and ICR shall be adjusted by ENGINEER and

approved by CITY contract manager to conform to the audit or r€view recommendations'

lNCfNenn agrees that individual terms of costs identified in the audit report shall be

incorporated iito the contract by this reference ifdirected by ctTY at its sole discretion. Retusal

by ENGTNEER to incorporate audit or review recommendations, or to ensure that the Federa!,

S'tate, or local govemments have access to CPA workpapers' will be considered a breach of
contract tems;nd cause for t€rmination ofthe conract and disallowance ofprior reimbursed

costs.

SUBCONTRACTING

A. ENGINEER shall perform the work contemplated with resources available within its own

organization; and no portion ofthe work pertinent to this contract shall be subcontracted without

written authorization by CITY'S Conhact Administrator, except that, which is expressly

identified in the apFoved Cost Proposal.

B. Any subcontract in excess of$25,000 entered into as a result ofthis contmct, shall contain all
the provisions stipulated in this contract to be applicable to subEngineers.

C. Any substitution of subEngineers must be approved in writing by CITY'S Contract
Administrator prior to the start of work by the subEngineer'

EQUIPMENT PURCHASE

A. Prior authorization in writing, by CITY'S Contract Administrator shall be requir€d before

ENCINEER enters into any unbudgeted purchase order, or subcontract exceeding $5,000 tbr
supplies, equipment, or ENGINEER services. ENGINEER shall provide an evaiuation of the

necessity or desirability ofincuring such costs.

B. For pu.chase ofany item, service or consulting work not covered in ENCINEER'S Cost

Proposal and exceeding $5,000 prior authorization by CITY's Contract Administmtor; three

competitive quotations must be submitted with the request, or the absence ofbidding must be

adequately j ustified.

C. Any equipment purchased as a result ofthis contract is subject to the following: "ENGINEER
shall maintain an inventory of all nonexpendable properry- Nonexpendable property is defined
as having a useful life ofat leasttwo years and an acquisition cost of$5,000 or more lfthe
purchased equipment needs replacement and is sold or traded in, CITY shall receive a proper

refund or credit at the conclusion ofthe contract, or if the contract is terminated, ENGINEER
may either keep the equipment and credit CITY in an amount equal to its fair market value, or
sell such equipment at the b€st price obtainable at a public or private sale, in accordance with
established CIry procedures; and credit CITY in an amount equal to the sales price lf
ENGINEER elects to keep the equipment, fair market value shall be determined at

ENGINEER'S expense, on the basis ofa competent independent appraisal of such equipment.

Appraisals shall be obtained from an appraiser mutually agreeable to by CITY and ENCINEER,
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if it is determined to s€ll the equipment, the tems and conditions of such sale must be approv€d

in advance by CITY " 49 CFR, P;rt l8 requires a credit to Federal funds when participating

equipment with a fair market value greater than $5,000 is credited to the project

D. All subcontracts in excess $25,000 shall contain the above provisions'

SAFETY

A. ENGINEER shall comply with OSHA regulations applicabl€ to ENGINEER regarding

necessary safery equipment or procedures. ENGINEER shall comply with safety instructions

issued by CITY Safety O{ficer and other CITY representatlves'

B. Pursuant to the authority contained in Section 591 ofth€ Vehicle Code, CITY has determined

that such areas arc within the limits ofthe project and are open to public traffic ENGINEER

shall comply with all ofthe requirements set forth in Divisions I l' 12, 13' 14, and I5 ofthe

Vehicle Code. ENGINEER shall take all reasonably necessary precautions for safe operation of
its vehicles and the protection ofthe traveling public from injury and damage liom such

vehicles.

CONFIDENTIALITY OF DATA

A. AII financial, statistical, personal, technical, or other data and information relative to CITY'S
operations, which are designated confidential by CITY and made available to ENGINEER in

order to carry out this contract, shall be protect€d by ENGINEER froln unauthorized use and

disclosure.

B. All information related to the construction estimate is confidential, and shall not be disclosed by

ENGINEER to any entity other than CITY.

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD Cf,RTIFICATION

ln accordance with Public Contract Code Section 10296, ENGINEER hereby states under penalty of
perjury that no more than one final unappealable finding ofcontempt ofcourt by a federal court has

been issued against ENGINEER within the immediately preceding two-year period, because of
ENGINEER'S failure to comply with an order ofa federal court that orders ENGINEER to comply with
an order of the National tabor Relations Board.

f, VALUATION OF ENGINf, I]R

ENGINEER'S performance will be evaluated by CITY. A copy of the evaluation will be sent to
ENGINEER for comments. The evaluation tosether with the comments shall be retained as part ofthe
contracl record,

STATf, MENT OF COMPLIANCE

ENGINEER's sigrature affixed herein, and dated, shall constitute a certification under penalty of
perjury under the laws of the State of Califomia that ENGINEER has, unless exempt, complied with, the

nondiscrimination program requirements ofGovemment Code Section 12990 and Title 2, Califomia
Administrative Code, Section 8103.

8.

10.

11.



12. DI]BARMENT AND SUSPENSION CERTIFICATION

A. ENGINEER'S signature affixed herein, shall constitute a certification under p€nalty ofperJury

under the laws oithe State ofCaiifomia, that ENGNEER has complied with Title 2 CFR Part

180, "OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Govemmentwide Debarment and Suspension

(nonprocurement)", which certifies that he/she or any person associated therewith in the

"upacity 
ofo*n"i, purtner, director, officer, or manager, is not cuir€ntly under suspension'

detarnent, volunta.ry exclusion, or determination ofineligibility by any federal agency; has not

been suspended, debarred, voluntarily excluded, or determined ineligibleby any federal agency

within th; past three (3) years; does not have a propos€d debarment pending; and has not been

indicted. convicted, or had a civiljudgment rendered against it by a court ofcompetent
jurisdiction in any mafter involving fraud or official misconduct within the past three (3) years

Any €xc€ptions to this certification must be disclosed to CITY.

B. Exceptions will not necessarily result in denial ofrecommendation for award, but will be

considered in determining ENGINEER responsibility. Disclosures must indicate to whom

exceptions apply, initiating agency, and dates ofaction.

C. ExceDtions to the Federal Govemment Exclud€d Parties List Systern maintained by the Genem]

Services Administration are to be determined by the Federal highway Administmlon

STATE PRXVAILING WAGE RATf,S

A. ENCINEER shall comply with the State ofcalifomia's General Prevailing Wage Rate

requirements in accordance with califomia Labor Code, Section l7?0, and all Federal, State,

and local laws and ordinances applicable to the work.

B. Any subcontract entered into as a result ofthis contract iffor more than $25,000 for public

works construction or more than $15,000 for the altemtion, demolition, repair, or maintenance

ofpublic works, shall contain all ofthe provisions ofthis Article.

Noter The Fedeml"Payment ofPredetermined Minimum Wage" applies only to federal_aid

const ctron contracts,

CONFLICT OF INTERtrST

A. ENGINEER shall disclose any financial, business, or other relationship with CITY that may

have an impact upon the outcome ofdris contract, or any ensuing CITY construction project.

ENGINEER shall also list current clients who may have a financial interest in the outcome of
this contracl or any ensuing CITY construction project, which will follow.

B. ENGINEER hereby certifies that it does not now have, nor shall it acquire any financial or
business interest that would conflict with the performance ofservices underthis contract

C. Any subcontmct in excess of$25,000 entered into as a result ofthis contract, shall contain all of
the provisions ofthis Article.

D. ENGINEER hereby certifies that neither ENCINEE& nor any firm affiliated with ENGINEER
will bid on any construction contract, or on any contaact to provide construction inspection for
any construction project resulting from this contract. An affiliated firm is one, which is subject

to the control of the same persons through joint-ownership, or otherwise.

E. Except for subEngineers whose services are limitedto providing surveying or materials testing
information, no subEngineer who has provided design services in connection with this contract

shall be eligible to bid on any construction contract, or on any contract to provide constuction
inspection for any construction project resulting from this contract.

1J.

14.



t5. REBATfS, KICKBACKS OR OTHER UNLAWFUL CONSIDERATTON

ENGINEER warrants that this contract was not obtained or secured through rebates kickbacks or other

unlawlil consideration, either promjsed or paid to any CITY employee For breach or violation ofthis

wafianty, CITY shall have the right in its discretion; to terminate the contract without liabilify; to pay

only foi ihe value ofthe work aciually performed; or to deduct from the contract price; or otherwise

rec;v€r the full amount ofsuch rebate, kickback or other unlawful consideration

PROHIBITION OF EXPf,NDING CITY STATI] OR FEDERAL FUNDS FOR LOBBYING

A. ENGINEER certifies to the best ofhis or her knowledge and beliefthat:

i. No state, federal or CITY appropriated funds have be€n paid' or will be paid by-or-on

behalfof ENGINEER to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer

or employee of any state or federal agencyl a Member of the State Legislature or United

State;Congress; an officer or employee ofthe Legislature or Congress; or an) employee

ofa Member of the Legislature or Congress, in connection with the awarding of any state

or federal contract; the making ofany state or federal grant; the making of any state or

federal loan; the entering into ofany cooperative agreement, and the extension'

continuation. renewal, amendm€nt, or modification ofany state or federal contracl grant'

loan, or coopemtive agreement,

ii. Ifany funds other than federal appropriat€d funds have been paid, or willbe paid to any

person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee ofany federal

agency; a Member ofCongress; an officer or employee ofCongress, or an employee ofa
Member ofCongress; in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative

agr€ementi ENGINEER shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure
Form to Report Lobbying", in accordance with its instructions

B. This certification is a material representation offact upon which reliance was placed when this

transaction was made or ent€red into. Submission ofthis certification is a prerequisite for
making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section I352, Title 3 1, US Code Any

Derson who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty ofnot less

than $10.000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

C. ENGINEER also agrees by signing this document that he or she shall require that the language

ofthis certification be included in all lower-tier subcontracts, which exceed $100,000, and that

all such sub recipients shall certily and disclose accordingly

CONFLICT WITH ENGINEERJNG SERvICtrS AGRXEMENT

In the event ofa conflict between the tems in the Engine€ring Services Agreem€nt and

the terms in this Addendum, the terms in this Addendum shall prevail

PHILIP A. SMITH, Mayor
City of Tehachapi, Califomia

16.
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; Inc., "Consultant"
Jeffery S. Cowart, PE #41964
Principal Engineer/Branch Manager



ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT

'|HIS AGREEMENT made this day of-' 20-' by and between the CII'Y OF

TEHACHAPI, a municipal corporation lthe "Cit1i'.1. and Ruettgers & Schuler Civil Engineers

(the "Engineer").

w!rNp$$ErH:
WHEREAS, City wishes to contract with Engineer to provide certain professional

services puGuant to the statement of qualifications provided by the Engineer on February 6,

2014 thai may be required by the City liom time to time under the terms and conditions

described hereinafter and Engineer is agreeable thereto.

Now. THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set

forth hereinafter, the parties agree as follows:

lbregoing recitals as if fully set fofih herein

Addendun attached hereto and by this relerence
1. The parties incorporate the

verbatim. The parties also incorporate the

made a part hereof.

2. During the term ofthis Agreement, Engineer shall serve at the pleasure ofthe
City Manager or his designee. Engineer shall perform those services requested by the City

Manager or his designee by written or email direction to Engineer and within the time

fiamei and any other tems and conditions ofsame described therein. In that regard, whenever

a project is requested, Engineer shall submit a scope of work and cost proposal fol same

and City and Engineer shall negotiate, where necessaryj over the terms of same.

Notwithstanding any other provision to this Agreement, City may contract with any other

engineers to perform any services otherwise described herein and shall have no obligation or

responsibiliry to utilize Engineer for any such services.

3. Engineer shall receive payment for ali services performed by Engineer

hereunder based on Time and Materials. As used in this Agreement' "Time and Materials"

shall mean the number ofhours devoted by Engineer to such seFices charged at the rate set

forth in the Engineer's Rate Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and by this relbrence

made a part hereof and including all reasonable costs incured by Engineer. The Engineer's

Rate Schedule shall remain unchanged for two (2) years from the date of this Agreem€nt

subiect to changes in prevailing wage as they apply to employees who receive prevailing

wage.

4. Engineer shall bill City no more olien than monthly by invoice for the services

provided. City Manager shall have the rjght to reasonable review of each invoice and' at the

ionclusion of the review, City Manager shall piace the matter on the agenda for the next



available City Council meeting for consideration by the City Council 
^Upon 

approval of the

i"""i|". ."-" shall be paid ii the regular cycle of payments made by City for other bills and

clains.

5. Engineer shall not provide enginecring sewices for proFcts within City to any

entity or individual othel than City without the prior written consent ofthe City'

6. Information, data, plans and specifications, engineer's estimates' and all other

project documents drafted or created by Engineer or on behalf. of Engineer for City shall

telong to City and Engineer hereby assigns all of its copyrighl interests therein to City,

inevo"cably ani forever ind agrees that City shall be the owner of all such copyrights All of
the foregoing documents hereafter prepared by Engineer for City or o-n behalf of Engineer

for City shaii be retained and maintained for City by Engineer in its offices at no additional

cost to City. Engineer shall release all such files and documents as instructed by City lrom

time to time. and all such files and documents shall belong to City Engineer shall not be

liable lbr use of any such files or documents for purposes other than their original intended

purpose.

7. Engineer hereby agrces to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City, its agents,

officers, Councilmembers, employees. and representatives from any and all claims' liabilities'

expenses, and damages, including, without limitation, attomeys' fees' for injury to or death

of any person, and for damage to any property, arising out of or in any way related to any

neglige;t or intentional act, error, or omission by or on behalf ofEngineer in perforrnance of
services under this contlact.

8. The term of this Agre€ment shall continue for a term of three (3) years

beginning January 1,2014. The City, at its' sole discretion, may extend the contract torupto
two (2) additional yea6. Either party may t€rminate this Agreement at any time upon 30 days

prior written notice to the other paty. ln the event of termination, Engineer shall be entitied

to payment under the tems ofthis Agreement for the work completed by Engineer prior to
the date of termination minus the expenses incuned by the City to find a replacement

englneer.

9. All notices required to be given under this Agreement or by law shall be in
writing and shall be deemed served if personally delivered or ifsent by confirmed facsimile

or electronic mail ("Email") or by United States mail, certilied, retum receipt requested,

with date of signing the retum receipt (or refusal to sign) as the date of service as follows: if
to City - City Manager, 115 South Robinson Street, Tehachapi, Califomia 93561, l'a,x -
(661) 822-8559, Email ilqblalre!@lghaqbcplqllybdkalq, or if to Engineer, Ruettgers &
Schuler Civil Engineers, 1800 30th Sfteet, Suite 260, Bakersfield, CA, 93301, (661) 32'/-1969'

Fax - (661) 327-1993, Email - iparks@rscivil.conr . Any party may change any of the

foregoing as it relates to the pafiy by giving written notice to the other pa(y of the

change in the manner set forth herein

10. Time is of the essence with regard to each covenant, condition and provlslon



of this Agreement.

11. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the

laws ofthe State of Califbmia.

12. This Agreement and the projects arising hereunder constitutre the entrre agreement

between the parties idth regard to the subject matler herein and supersede all prior oral and

uritten agreemenls and understandings betneen the pantes wlth respecl lnereto

13. This Agreement n]ay not be altered' amended, or modified except by a wdting

executed by duly authorized representatives of all parties This Ageement or any amendment to

same may be executed in cotmterparts.

14. In the event any action or proceeding is instituted arising out of or relating to this

Ageement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to its reasonable attomey's fees and actual

costs.

15. Waiver by a party of any provision ofdds Ageement shall not be considered a

mntinuing waiver or a waivir of any oiher provisioq including rhe time for perforrnance of any

such provision.

16. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure ro the benefit of the parties

hereto, aod their resp€;ive heirs, successors, aJd assigns Notwid$tanding the foregoing, Engineer

shall not, under any mnditions, assign this Agreement or any part thereof to any other entity or

individual.

l'7. lf any tern! provision, covenant or condition of this Agr€ement is held by a murt of
comp€tent judsdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions shall

rernain in fi. 1 force and effect ard not be affected, impaired, or invalidated thereby

18. City and Engineer acknowledge that each party and their respective legal counsel

have reviewed this Agreement and agree that this Ageement is the product of negotiations

b€tween the parties. This Ageement shall be interyreted without refercnce to the rule of
interpretation ;f docwnents that uncertainties or arnbiguities therein shall b€ detemined against

the parry so dmfting the Agreement.

19. Without limiting Engineer's obligations under Pa&graph 7 of this Ageement'

Engineer shall obtain and maintain during the life ofthis Agreement:

(a) Comprehensive general liability insurance coverage in an arnount not less than

$1 million per mcrrrence and automobile liability for owned, hired' and non-o"med

vehicles;

(b) hofessionaynegligent acts, errors and omissions inswance satisfactory to City in an

anount not less than $1 million per clai4 and



(c) Such workers compensation insurance as required by statute'

Engineer shall provide City with appropriate certificates -of.insurance 
and endorsements for the

coiprehensive general liability insuance covemge in which City. l! 9F":"' Councilpersons'

".piov""t, -a 
-ug"nts 

shall be named as additional insureds and specifically designating all such

insurance as "primary," and providing further that same shall not be terminated nor coverage

reduced without ten days prior written notice to City

20. Engineer is an independent Engineer under this Agreement and is not an agent or

employee of Ciry. As such, Engineer is not entitled to pafiicipate in any plans' arrangements' or

distributions that City rnay now or hereafter have, including, without limitatiorL retirement plans,

health care or similm beneflts for regular employe€s.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date

fi rst hereinabove wdtten.

PHILIP A. SMITH, Mayor, CitY of
Tehachapi, Califomia

Iao J. Parks, Ruettgers & Schuler Civil Engineers

"Consultatrt"



ADDENDUM TO

ENCINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT

Addendum to Engineering Services Agreement dated
("Engineer").

,20 , by and bet\reen the CitY of

Tehachapi ('Cit!" ) and

I. DISADVANTAGEDBUSINf,SS ENTERPRISES(DBE)PARTICIPATION
Engineers must give consideration to DBE firms as specified in 23 CFR $ 172 5(b),49-CFR' Part 26 lt lhe

co;ract has a DbE goal, ENGINEER musl meet the goal by using DBES as subconsultants or document a good

faith effort to have ;et the goal. lfa DBE subconsultant is unable to perform, ENGINEER musl make a good

faith effort to replace him/h;r with anoiher DBE subconsultant ifthe goal is not otherwise me!. A DBE may be

terminated only with written approval by clTY and only for the reasons specified in 49 cFR 26.53 (0. Prior to

requesting CITY's consent for the proposed termination. the Engireer must meetthe procedural requircmenls

specified in 49 CFR 26.53(f)

2. COST PRINCIPLES

A. ENGINEER agrees that the Contract Cost Principles and Procedures' 48 CFR' Federal

Acquisition Regulations Syslem, Chapler l, Pan 31 000 et seq.' shall be used to detetmine the

cost allowabilily of individual items.

B. ENGINEER also agrees to comply wilh federal procedures in accordance with 49 CFR, Part l8'
Uniform Adminisiralive Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreemenls lo Staie and

Local Govemments-

C- Any costs for which payment has been made to ENGINEER that are determined by subsequent

audit to be unallowable under 49 CFR Part 18 and 48 CFR, Federal Acquisition Regulations

System, Chapter 1, Part 31.000 et seq., are subject to repayment by ENCINEER to CITY.

3. DISPUTES
A. Not later than 30 days after complelion ofall deliverables necessary to complete the plans,

specifications and estimate, ENGINEER may request review by CITY Governing Board of
unresolved claims or disputes, other than audif. The request for review will be submitted in

wnllng.

4. AUDIT REVIEW PROCEDURES

A. Any dispute conceming a question of fact arising under an interim or post audil oflhis contract

that is not disposed ofby agreement, shall be reviewed by CITY'S ChiefFinancial OfIicer.

B. Not later than 30 days afier issuance olthe final audit report' ENGINEER ma) request a re!iew

by CITY'S ChiefFinancial Officer ofunresolved audit issues. The request for review will be

submilted in writing.

C- Neither ihe pendency ofa dispute nor iis consideration by CITY wiLl excuse ENGINEER fiorn

full and limely performance, in accordance with the terms ofthis contract



D. ENCINEER and subEngineers' contracis' including cosl proposals and indiect cost rates (lCR)'

are subjed to audits or;views such as. but not limited to' a Contract Audit an IncuJred Cost

Audil ;n ICR Audir, of a certified public accountant (CPA) ICR Aud;t wo(paper Review lf
selected lbr audit or revrew. the confact' cost proposal and ICR and relaled workpapers' if
apllicabte, willu reviewed to verifv compliance wirh,48CFR PartII andother related laws

ull regutaiion.. tn tt'. insiances ofa CPA ICR Audit Workpaper Re!iew il r\ ENGINI'lgR's

respon_sibiliq to ensure lederal, state. or local governmen! oflicials are allowed full.'ccess to the

Cti's workpapers fhe contract. cost proposai. and ICR shall be adjusted by ENCINEER and

approv€d by CITY contract nanager to conform to the audit or review recommendations

dNCmeei ug.ees tttut individual terms ofcosls identified in the audit report shall be

incorporated iito the contracl by this reference ifdirected by CITY at its sole discretion

Refu;al by ENGINEER to incorporate audit or review recommendations, or to ensure thal tne

Federal, State, or local governments have access to CPA workpapers, will be considered a

breach of contract terms and cause for termination of the contract and disallowance ofprior
reimbursed costs.

SUBCONTRACTING

A. ENGINEER shall perform the work contemplated with resources available within its own

organization; and ;o portion ofthe work pertinent to this contract shall be subcontracted

wiihout written authorizaiion by CITY'S Contract Administrator' except that, wh;ch ir

expressly identified in the approved cosi Proposal.

B. Any subcontract in excess ol $25,000 entered into as a result ofthis contract' shall contain all

the provisions stipulated in this coniractto be applicable to subEngineers.

C. Any substitution ofsubEngineers must be approved in writing by CITY'S Contract

Administrator prior to the stan of work by the subEngineer'

EQUIPMf,NT PURCHASE

A. Prior authorization in writing, by CITY'S Conlract Adminislrator shall be required before

ENGINEER enters into any unbudgeted purchase order, or subcontract exceeding $5,000 for

supplies, equipmenl, or ENGINEER services. ENCINEER shall provide an evaluation ofthe
necessily or desirabiliry ofincurring such costs.

B. For purchase of any item, serv;ce or consulting work not covered in ENGINEER'S Cost

Proposal aad exceeding $5,000 prior authorization by CITY's Contract Administrator; three

competitive quotations must be subnitted with the request, or the absence ofbidding must be

adequately j ustified.

C. Any equipment purchased as a result ofthis contract is subject to the following: 'ENGINEER

shall maintain an inventory ofall nonexpendable property. Nonexpendable property is defined

as having a useful life ofat least two years and an acquisition cost of$5,000 or more lfthe
purchased equipment needs replacement and is sold or traded in, CITY shall receive a proper

refund or credit at the conclusion ofthe contract, or ifthe contract is terminated, ENGINEER

may either keep the equipment and credil CITY in an amount equal 10 its lair market value, or

sell such equipment at tbe besl price obta;nable at a public or private sale, in accordance with

established Cl'tY procedures: and credit CITY in an amount equal to the sales price lf
ENGINEER elecls to keep the equipment, fair markei value shall be determined a1

ENGINEER's expense, on the basis ofa competent independent appraisal olsuch equipment

Appraisals shall be obtained from an appraiser mutually agreeable to by CITY and ENGINEER,



1.

9.

ifir is detennined to sell ihe equipment, the terns and conditions oi SUch saLe ]nU5r be approved

in advance by ClTY." 49 CFR. Part 18 requires a credit to Federal funds $hen partlcrpalrng

equipmenl with a fair markel value greater than $5,000 is credited ro the plolect

D. All subcontracts in excess S25'000 shall contain the above provisions'

SAFETY

A. ENGINEER shall compl) with OSHA regulations applicable ro ENCINEIR regardrng

necessary safety equipment or procedures ENCiNEER shall compl) with \afet\ rnstructrons

issued by CITY Salbly Officer and other CITY representatives'

B. Pursuant to the authoriry contained in Section 591 ofrhe Vehicle Code, CITY has determined

that such areas are within the limils oflhe project and are open to public traffic ENGINEER

shall comply with all ofthe requirements set forth in Divisions I I' 12, 1l' l4' and 15 ofthe

vehicl€ Code. ENcINSER shall take all reasonably necessary precautions for safe operation of
;ts vehicles and the proteclion ofthe travel;ng public from injury and damage fiom such

vehicles.

CONT'IDENTIALITY OF DATA

A. All financial, statistical, personal, technical, or other data and information relative to CITY'S

operations, which are designated confidential by CITY and made available to ENGINEER in

order to cany oul this contrac!, shall be protected by ENGINEER from unauthorized use and

disclosure.

B. All infomation related to the construction estimale is confidential, and shall not be disclosed by

ENGINEER !o any entity otber than CITY.

NATIONAL I-ABOR RELATIONS BOARD Cf, RTITICATION

ln accordance with Public Conlract Code Seclion 10296, ENGINEER heteby states under penalty of
perjury that no more than one final unappealable finding of contempt ofcourt by a federal cout has

been issued against ENCINEER within the immediately preceding two-year period' because of
ENGINEER's failure to comply with an order ofa federal couft that orders ENGINEER to comply with

an order of the Nat;onal Labor Relations Board.

EVALUATION OF f,NGINEER

ENGINEER's performance will be evaluated by CITY. A copy ollhe evaluation will be sent lo

ENGINEER for comments. The evaluation together wilh the comments shall be retained as part ofthe

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

ENCINEER'S signature affixed herein, and dated, shall constitute a certificatjon under penalty of
perjury under the laws ofthe State ofCalifornia lhat ENGINEER has, unless exempi complied with.

the nondiscriminalion program requirements ofGovemment Code Section 12990 and Title 2' California

Administrative Code, Section 8l 03.

10.

ll.



12.

13.

DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION CERTIFICATION

A. ENCINEER's signatufe aflixed herejn' shall constitule a certification under-penalty ofperjury

under the laws oithe State ofCalifomia' that ENGINEER has complied wilh l ille 2 CFR Part

180. "oMB Guidelines to Agencies on Covemmentwide Debarment and Suspension

(nonprocurement)", which c;rtifies that he/she or any person associated ther€with in the

capaiiry ofowner, partner, direclor, officer, or manager, is not currently under suspen\ion

deLann;nt, volunlary exclusion, or determination ofineligibility by any federal agency; has not

been suspended. debaned. voluntarily excluded' or determined ineligible by any federal agency

within the past three (3) years; does not have a proposed debarment pending and has nol been

indicted, convicled, or had a civil judgment rendered against it by a court ofcompetenl
jurisdiction in any matter involving fraud or official misconduct within the past lhree (l) years'

Any exceptions to this certificalion must be disclosed to CITY

B. Exceptions ,'vill not necessarily result in denial ofrecommendation for award' but will he

considered in determining ENGINEER responsibility Disclosures must indicate to whom

exceptions apply, initiating agency, and dates ofaction.

C. Exceptions to the Federal Govemment Excluded Parties List System mainlajned by the Ceneral

Services Administration are to be determined by the Federal highway Administration

STATE PREVAILING WAGE RATES

A. ENGINEER shall comply with the Stale olCalifomia's General Prevailing Wage Rate

requirements in accordance wilh California Labor Code, Section 1770, and all Federal' Siate,

and local laws and ordinances applicable to the work.

B. Any subcontract entered into as a resull ofthis contmct iffor more than $25,000 for public

works construction or more than $15,000 for the alteration, demolition' repair, or maintenance

olpublic works, shall contain all of the provisions ofthis Article

Note: The Federal "Payment ofPredetermined Minimum Wage" aPplies only to federal-aid

constructron contracts.

CONFLICT oF Ih-TEREST

A. ENGINEER shall disciose any financial, business, or other relationship with CITY that may

have an impact upon the outcome ofthis contract, or any ensuing CITY construction project'

ENGINEER shall also list current clients who may have a financial inieresl in the outcome ol
this coniract, or any ensuing CITY construction projecl, which will follow

B. ENGINEER hereby certifies lhat it does not now have, nor shall it acquire any tinancial or

business interesl that would conflicl wjth the performance ofservices under this contracl

C. Any subcontract in excess of$25,000 enlered into as a result ofthis contracl' shall contain all of
the provisions ofthis Article.

D. ENCINEER hereby certifies thal neither ENGINEER, nor any firm affiliated with ENGINEER

will bid on any construction contract, or on any contracl to provide construclion inspection for
any construct;on project resuhing lrom this contract An affiliaied firm is one, which is subject

to the control ofthe same persons throughjoint_ownership, or otherwise.

14.



E. Except lbr subEngineers whose services are limited to providing suweyrng or nalerrals lesung

informarion, no subEngineer who has provided design services in connection uith this contract

shall be eligible 1() bid on any construction contmcl or on any contract lo provlde constructron

inspection tor any construction projec! resulting fiom this contract'

REBATf,S. KICKBACKS OR OTHER UNLAWFUL CONSIDf,RATION

ENCINEER!,larrantstlralthiscontractwasnotobtainedorsecuredthrouglrrebatesk]ckbacksorother
unlawlul consideration, either promised or paid io any CITY employee For breach or violation ofthis

wal'anry,clTYshallhavethetight;nitsdiscretion;tolerminatelheconrraclwithoutliability;topay
only foi rhe value of the work actually performed; or to deduct from the contrucl price; or otherwtse

recover the full amount otsuch rebate, kickback or other unlawful consideration

PROHIBITION OF EXPENDING CITY STATE OR FEDERAL FUNDS FOR LOBBYING

A. ENGINEDR certifies to the best ofhis or her knowledge and beliefthat:

i. No state. fedeml or CITY aPpropriated funds have been paid, or will be paid by-or-on

behalfof ENGINEER to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer

or employee ofany state or federal agency; a Member ofthe State Legislature or ljn;ted

States Congress; an officer or employee ofthe Legislature or Congress; or any employee

ofa Member oflhe Legislalure or Congress, in connection lvith the awarding of any state

or federal contract; the mating of any state or federal grant; tile making of any state or

federal loan: the eniering into ofany cooperative agreement' and lhe extension'

conlinuation. renewal, amendment, or modification ofany state or federal contract. grant,

lodn. or cooperdti\ e atsrcernent.

ii. lfany funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid, or willbe paid to any

person for influencing or afiempting to influence an officer or employee of any federal

agency; a Member ofCongress; an officer or employee ofCongress. or an employee ofa
Member ofCongress; in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative

agreement; ENGINEER shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL' "Disclosure
Forn to Report Lobbying", in accordance with its instructions.

B. This certification is a material representalion offacl upon which reliance was placed when this

transaction was made or entered inlo. Submission ofthis certification is a prerequisite for
making or entering inlo this lransaction imposed by Section 115 2, Title 3 l ' US Code Any
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty ofnot less

than $10.000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

C. ENGINEER also agrees by signing this document thal he or she shail require that the language

ofthis certification be included in all lower_tier subconlracts. which exceed $100'000' and that

all such sub recipients shail certiry and disclose accordingly.

16.



17. CONFLICT WITH BNGINf,ERING SERVICES AGRTEMENT

ln lhe event of a connict between the rerms in lhe Engineering Servic€s Agreemenl and

ihe terms in this Addendum, the tems in this Addendum shall prevail'

PHILIP A. SMITH, Mayor
City of Tehachapi, Califomia

fan J.'Parks, Ruettgers & Schuler Civil Engineers



Addendum to Engineering servlces Agreement dafcd 

-, 

20-' by and between the city of

ADDENDUM TO

ENGINEERING SERVICES AGRXtrMENT

("Engineer").Tehachapi ("CitY") and

1. DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES (DBE) PARTICIPATION

8"";"";t-;;;;; 
";;sideration 

to DBE fims as specified in.23 CFR $ 172 5(b)' 49,CFR' Part 26 lfthe

*,itr""t hu, u D'eE goul, ENGINEER must meet thc goal by using DBES as subconsultants or documenl a

nooA iuirt 
"ffo,r 

to i"u" mer the goal. If a DBE subconsultant is unable to perfont, ENGINEER must make a

i."i i^'ii' "iiJ i. t*race t'imltri. *ittr anottrer DBE subconsultant ifthe goal is not otherwise met A DBE

i 
"" 

frl,i..i""iJ ""it with written approvat bv clIY and only for the reasons specified in 49 CFR 26 51 (0

i.fi. a."r"".ii"g ciiY's consent foith" prop;sed termination, the Engineer must meet the procedural

requirements specified in a9 CFR 26.53(t^)

2. COST PRINCIPLES

A. ENGINEER agrees that the Contract Cost Principles and Procedures' 48 CFR, Federal

Acquisition Rigulations System, Chapter I' Part I1 000 et seq, shall be used to determine the

cost allowability of individual items

B. ENGINEER also agrees to comply with federal procedures in accordance with 49 CFR, Part

18. Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State

and Local Govemments.

C. Any costs for which payment has been made to ENGINEER that are determined by

subsequent audit to be unatlowable under 49 CFR Part l8 and 48 CFR' Federal Acquisition

Regulations System, Chapter I, Part 3l 000 et seq.' are subject to repaynent by ENCINEER

to C[TY.

3. DISPUTES
A. Not later than 30 days after completion ofall deliverables necessary to compl€te the plans,

specifications and estimate, ENGINEER may request review by CITY Goveming Board of
unresolved claims or disputes, other than audit. The request for review will be submitted in

wnung-

4. AUDIT REVIf,W PROCf,DURES

A. Any dispute concerning a quest;on of fact arising under an interim or post audit ofthis contract

that is not disposed ofby agreement, shall be reviewed by CITY'S Chief Financial Officer'

B. Not later than 30 days after issuanc€ ofthe final audit repott, ENGINEER may request a

review by CITY'S Chief Financial f)fficer ofunresolved audit issues. The request for review

will be submitted in writing.

C. Neither the pendency ofa dispute nor its consideration by CITY will excuse ENGINEER from

full and timely performance, in accordance with the terms ofthis contract

D. ENGINEER and subEngineers' contracts, including cost proposals and indirect cost rates

(lCR), are subject to audits or reviews such as, but not limited to, a Contract Audit, an Incurred

Cost Audit, an ICR Audit, or a cenifiedlublic accountant (CPA) tCR Audit Workpaper

Review. lfselected for audit or review, the contract, cost proposal and ICR and related



TE HAC HAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY 20, 2015 AGENDASECTION: CITY ENGIN EER

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

JOHN UAY} SCHTOSSER, P.E.

JANUARY 12. 2015

SNYDER WELL INTERTIE PROJECT. TASOR COMPLIANCE PROGRAM tEGAt REPRESENTATION

AGREEMENT

EACKGROUND

As the Council is aware, the city of Tehachapi successfully applied for a 5600,000+ Srant from the State

Department of Water Resources for the Snyder Well Intertie Project This project seeks to tie the City's

unused Snyder Well to the TCCWD non-potable water system in order to both rehabilitate the well and to
transfer the irrigation demands from JMS to TCCWD thereby conserving our potable water supply. While of
great benefit to the City, the grant process comes with many requirements. One such requirement is to
formally institute a labor compliance program to monitor and ensure that applicable labor laws are followed in

the execution of the work. The City Counciladopted said labor compliance program on September 2, 2014. A

component of that program included identification of a specific legal representative to be employed by the

City of Tehachapi should a labor compliance event occur needing the services of an attorney The State of
California required that said attorney have specific work experience in the field of labor compliance. To that
end, Jerry Pearson, Esq. with the Law offices ofYoung Wooldridge, LLP was identified for the task.

AGREEMENT

Jerry Pearson, Esq. has agreed to represent the City if needed and has requested that the City council enter

into a legal representation agreement. The City Attorney has reviewed the attached agreement and deemed it
acceptable.

RECOMMENDATION

APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE CIW MANAGER TO SIGN THE I.EGAI REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT WITH

THE tAW OFFICES OF YOUNG WOOLORIDGE, LLP.



LAW OFFICES OF YOUNG WOOLDRIDGE, LLP
1800 30TII STREET, Fourth Floor

Bakerslield, Califortria 93301
(66r\ 327-966r

Facsimile (661) 32,t_0409

LEGAL REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT
(California Business and Professions Code Seclion 6148)

This ageement ("Contract") is entered into by and between the rmdersigned, whether

one or more i"Client"), and THE LAW oFFICES OF YOUNG WOOLDRIDGE, LLP
("Attomeys"), as follows:

1. ARBITRATION. Subject to ary law, or State Bar Rule, or Kern County Bar

Association Rule to the contary, ary dispute arising under or relatedto this Conhac! whether

atleged irr tod or conllact or otherwise, including but not ]imited to Attome]s' alleged

perlbrmance ornonpetlormance hercunder, Attomeys' alleged legal milpractice, Attomeys'

allegeil unnecessary or unauthorized or impoperly or negligendy or incompetatdy or

ftauduleirtly rcndered legal services ("Clainl'), may, at the election o1'Attomeys or Client, be

refened to arbihation lbr resolution in accordanc€ with Califomia law, and any decision

rendered in such proceeding shall be final and binding upon the parties, and a Court of
compelent juisdiction may ent€r judgment thereon. It is urde$tood that any Claim will be

dedmined by submission to arbitratio[ as provided by Califomia law, and not by a lawsuit

or resort to court prccess except as Califomia law provides for judicial leview of arbitation
proc.eedings. Both parties to this Contrac! by entering irlto it, arc giving up their mnstitutional

dght to have any such Claim decided in a cou.t of law before a jury, and instead are acc€pting

*ri use of arbitration, in the belief that a pdvate arbitration proceeding is a b€tter vehicle to

quickly and efiftcicntty resolve arly such Claim in a fair and equitable manner.

2. CONDITIONS. This Conlract will not take eflbct, and Attomeys will have

no obligalion io provide legal services, until Client retums a signed copy ofthis Conhact and

pals the retainer f€e, ifany, called for on the attached Compensalion Schedule incolporated

hcrein by this reference ard made a part hereof:

3. SCOPE AI\ID DUTmS. Client hires Attomeys to provide legal sewices in

connection with Spec,A I labor Couhsel tJkder a G/ant Program and arry other services the

client may require. Attomeys shall provide those legal services reasoMbly required n)

rcpr€sent Clieot, and shall take reasonable steps to ke€p Clieril informed ofprogess and to

rcspond to Clients inquiries. Client shall be truthful with Attomeys, coop€rate with

Attomeys, keep Atiomeys informed of developments, abide by this Co ract' including, in
particular, paying Attomeys' bilts on timg calculated as set fotth in the attached Compensation

Schedule, and keep Aftomeys advised of client's cunent addrcss, telephone lumber' and

whereabouts.

4. ATIORNEYS' COMPtrNSATION. For their sqvices h€reunder Atiomeys

shall be compensa0ed as set forth on the attached Compcnsation Schedule. Client understands

Atlomeys charge minimum fees for certain seryices, specifically, any professional's seryice



(.25 br.), pt€paration and flling couri pleading (2 0 hrs ), any cout appearance {I 0 hr')' and

ititirutiori oi 
"xi.ting 

*ott p.du"t 1,"*o*11" uulue) ln addition' Clientrvill reimburse

;;;;";,h" reason'able charges rcquired for *re proper handling o^f the clients matter'

i."l"aitir:, rr"t not limited to, ctt*g"t lor proces servers' -filiog 
fees' court report€rs'

a""r""gLr, ln*"tigut ts, consultanti, expert wihesses, long distance phon€ caUs' relecopy

tmnsmissions ("Fax"), photocopying; tavel and computer usage'

5. STATf,MENTS. Attomeys shal1 send Client pedodic statements for fees and

costsincuned,Eachstatementwillbeduewitldnl5daysofitsmailing,provided'anymused
retainer fee on deposit may be withdra*n and credited against olient's monthly- stalement(s)

upon mailing. Cli€nt may requ€st a statement at intervals of no less thao 30 days lf such

Jo*sii" miae, a state-ent will be provided within 10 deys thereafter' Unless Client objects

i"'*v ."J Ji"-*t *ithin 30 days of receipl it will be presumed to be correct A time

pri""l ."-1"" "n 
g" *ill be made on all accoults over l0 days old at the rate oi t 59lo per

month, or l87o per annum.

6. LIEN. Client hereby grants Attomeys a lien on any and all clahns ot causes

of action that are the subject of Aftom;]s' rcFesenlalion under this Conhact Attomeys' lien

will be for any sums due and owing to Attomiys ar the conclusion of Attomeys servic€s The

Iien will ata;h to any recovery Client may obtain, whether by arbihation arivard' Judgne[t'
settlemenl or otherwise, and to any fimdi or other property of Client in the possession of

Attoneys.

7. DISCIL{RGE AND WITI{DRAWAL' Client may discharge Attomeys at

any time upon giving wittft notice to Attomeys AttoTeys 
-ma{ }'rthjlraw 

with Client's

"oirsent 
or'fo. giod Jn 

"*e. 
Good cause includes Client's brcach ofthis Contsact, inoluding

but aot limited to Clienl's failwe to timely pay Attomeys' bills, Client's rctusal to cooperate

with Attomeys or to follow Attomq's' advice on a malerial matter' or any other fact or

circumstance that would rcnder Attomeys' continuing representation unla!''fl , tmethical, or

ineffective.

8. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE Nothing in this Cont€ct and nothing

in Attomeys' statements to client will be construed as a prediction, promise or guatantee about

the outcome of Client's matter. Atlomeys make no such predictions, promises or guarantees'

Attom€ys' comments about thc outcome of Client's malter arc expressions of opinion only

9. COURT ORDERED ATIORIIEYS' FEES' In the event the court oKlers

an adveGe party to pay Client's attomey fees, Client's responsibility hereunder will oot b€ in

any *ay modified. Howeveq should the adverse party actually make pa)'mentto Attomeys,

an'appiopriate credit will be allowed to Client Attome)s to be compelsated by client as

aforesaid lbr effotts to €nforce/collect any such order.

10, cAsE f'lLE. At any rcasonable time Client' at Client's expense, payable in

advance, may obtain copies ofclient's file from Attomeys. Furthermore, tmless the file is

lhen active, said flle nlay be destroyed upon the exphation of ten (10) yeaIs following the

Effeciive Date below.



11. AMBIGUITY' Neilher this Contract oor any ambiguity hereunder-shall be

construJ against the pany &afting it but shall be construed fairly and equitably as though it

was the joint producl ofthe padies.

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contact contains all of the agreesrents'

representations and co[ditions made between the parties i€f,eto and inay not be modi{ied

orilly or in any other rnamer than by an agreement in witing signed by the pafties hercto or

their respective successors in interest.

13. EFFECTM DATE. This Contact shall be effective ftom and after

Dccember - ,2014.

DATED: December .-,2014

ATTORNEYS:

THE LAW OFFICES OF YOUNG WOOLDRIDGE, LLP

City ofTehachapi
John H. Schlosser, P.E.

By:
Jerry Pea$on, Esq.

NOTICE: BY SIGMNG THIS CONTRACT YOU ARX AGREf,ING TO IIAVE AIIY
CLAIM DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AND YOU ARE GIVING UP

YOUR RJGHT TO A JURY OR COURT TRIAL. SEE ARTICLE 1 OF THIS
CONTRACT,

Client may rescind this contract by giving ritten notic€ to Attome)'s within 30 days

following Client's signature date below, provided, Client will be obligated to pay the

reasonable value ofall seNioes previously rendercd.

I hav€ read ard undersknd the terms of this agreemelrt and ha\€ rcoeived a copy ofthe same

this date.



Law Oflices of Young Wooldridge' LLP

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

Water DePartment
(20 14 SPecial Districts)

A. HOI'RLY RATES FOR LEGAL PSRSONNEL

Senior Attomey
(10 or more years' experience)
Junior Attomey
(5 to l0 years' experience)
Assocrate
Law Clerk
Legal Assistants

$240.00

s215.00

$185.00
s 130.00

$ 90.00

Other: ( ) $
(SPecifY)

NOTE: TIIE ABOYE CLASSIF,ICATIONS ARE ASSIGNED
BY ATTORNEYS TO THEIR LAWYERS AND OTI{ER LEGAL
PERSONNEL BASED UPON EXPERIENCE/PERTORMANCE.

Clienl shall provide a $_0.00 Retainer upon entering

this Agreement, which shall be refunded and/or applied to outstanding billings upon

completion of services.

/ / Minimum Fee - Non-Refundable - "Pure Retainer".

/ / Credit Against Services. (Any rmused funds to be refimded to client.)

/ / "Flat Fee" for Specific Services, to wit: $

Xl Hourly rate



TEHAC HAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY 20, 2015 AGENDA SECTION: Clry ENGINEER

TOI

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECTi

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

JOHN (JAY) SCHLOSSER, P.E., C|TY ENGINEER

JANUARY 12. 2015

PUgLICTRANSPORTATION MODERNIZATION, IMPROVEMENT, AND SERVICE ENHANCEMENT

ACCOUNT LOCAL FUNDING APPORTIONMENT

BACKGROUND

The Public Transportation Modernization, lmprovement, and Service Enhancement Account Program (PTMISEA) was

created by Proposition 18, the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of2006. The

Citv of Tehachapi is eligible to receive both regional and agency specific funding from the PTMISEA for transit projects.

In order to receive the funds that have been apportioned to the City. we need to file the required PTMISEA Certifications

and Assurances with Caltrans and adopt a resolutjon authorizing its' execution. This initial step was taken by the City

Council on November 3, 2014. City Staff has recently been informed that additional agency-specific funds are available

to the City ofTehachapi. In orderto applythose fundsto our proposed bus shelter improvement project at Mulberry
and Tehachapi Boulevad, a resolution to that affect must be adopted.

RECOMMENDATION

ADOPT A RESOI.UTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAT OF AN APPLICATION FOR 52,798IN PUBTIC TRANSPORTATION

MODERNIZATION,IMPROVEMENT, ANO SERVICE E1{HANCEMENT FUNDING APPORTIONED EYTHE CAI.IFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION



RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION FOR 52,798 IN PUBLIC

TRANSPORTATION MODERNIZATION, IMPROVEMENT, AND SERVICE

ENHANCEMENT ACCOUNT (PTMISEA} FUNDING APPORTIONED BY THE

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Proposition 1B, Public Transportation Modernization, lmprovement,

and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) Fiscal Years 2OOa/2009, 2Oo9|2OLO,2olO/2O71

and 2014/2015 revenue apportionment for the City of Tehachapi is S2,798, which may be used

for eligible projects; and

WHEREAS, bus stop improvements is an eligible project for Proposition 18

PTMISEA funding; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the City council of the city of Tehachapi to approve

the Application for Fiscal Years 2008/2009,2009/2070,2070/2017 and 207412015, Proposition

18, PTMISEA funds for a transit capital project to improve the Mulberry Bus Stop in Tehachapi

In tne amount or )2,/y6;

NOW, THEREFoRE, lT ls HEREBY RESOLVED that the City Council of the city of

Tehachapi approves the Fiscal Years 2OO8/20O9, 2OO9/207O, 2OlOl2Oll a^d 2014/2075,

Proposition 18, PTMISEA application for a transit capital project to improve the lMulberry Bus

Stop in Tehachapi in the amount of 52,798.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Tehachapi

at a regular meetingthis 20th day of January, 2015.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:



SUSAN WIGGINS, Mayor
city of Tehachapi, California

ATTEST:

DENISE JONES, CMC

City Clerk
city of Tehachapi, california

I hereby certify that the foreSoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the city

Councilofthe city of Tehachapi at a regular meetingthereof held on January 20,2015.

DENISE JONES, CMC
City Clerk
City of Tehachapi, California



P'\'^L

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: lANUARY20,2015 AGENDA SECTION: CITY

TEHACHAP
DEPARTM€NT

ENGINEER

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMEERS

JOHN (JAY) SCHLOSSER, P.E., CITY ENGINEER

OECEMBER 11,2014

TRANSIT SYSTEM SAFETY, SECURITY, AND DISASTER RESPONSE ACCOUNT

EACKGROUND

The Transit Svstem Safety, Seclrity, and Disaster Response Account (TSSSDRA) was created by Proposition 18, the

Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006. The City of Tehachapi is eligible to

receive funding from the TSSSDRA for capital projects that provide increased protection against security and safety

threats, and for capital expenditures to increase the capacity of transit operators to develop disaster response

transportation systems. In order to receive the funds that have been apportioned to the city, we need to file the

required grant assurances with the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services and adopt a resolution identirying

the authorized agent(s) to execute the necessary actions to execute the grant

RECOMMENDATION

ADOPT A RESOI.UTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THT CITY OF TEHACHAPI IDENTIFYING AUTHORIZTD AGENT(S}TO

EXECUTE ACTIONS NECESSARY TO OETAIN CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SECURITYGRANT PROGRAM FUNDS FROM

CALIFORNIA GOVCRNOR'S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES.



IESOLUTION NO.

A RESOTUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TEHACHAPI

IDENTIFYING AUTHORIZED AGENT(S} TO EXECUTE ACTIONS NECESSARY

TO OBTAIN CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM FUNDS

FROM CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICEs

WHEREAS, the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security

Bond Act of 2oo5 authorizes the issuance of geneml obliSation bonds for specified purposes,

including, but not limited to, funding made available for capital projects that provide increased

protection against security and safety threats, and for capital expenditures to increase the

capacity oftransit operators to develop disaster response transportation systems; and

WHEREAS, the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal oEs)

administers such funds deposited in the Transit System Safety, Securit, and Disaster Response

Account under the California Transit Security Grant Program {CTSGP); and

WHEREAS, the city ofTehachapi is eliSible to receive cTsGP funds; and

WHEREAS, the City of Tehachapi will apply for 2}l4l2}l5 CTSGP funds in an

amount up to 510,023.00 for Bus Stop Enhancements including increased safety by improved

lighting and close circuit security cameras; and

WHEREAS, City of Tehachapi recognizes that it is responsible for compliance

with all Cal OES CTSGP grant assurances, and state and federal laws, including, but not limited

to, laws governing the use of bond funds; and



WHEREAS, Cal OES requires City of Tehachapi to complete and submit a

Governing Body Resolution for the purposes of identifying agent(s) authorized to act on behalf

of City of Tehachapi to execute actions necessary to obtain CTSGP funds from Cal OES and

ensure continued compliance with Cal OES CTSGP assurances, and state and federal laws.

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CIW COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

TEHACHAPT THA| GREG GARRETT, C\TY MANAGER, AND/OR HIS DES|GNEE, is herebv authorized

to execute for and on behalf of city of Tehachapi, a public entity established under the laws of

the State of California, any actions necessary for the purpose of obtaininB financial assistance

provided by the California Governo/s Office of Emergency Services under the CTSGP.

PASSED, APPRoVED AND ADoPTED by the city Council of the City of Tehachapi

at a regular meeting this 20th day of January, 2015.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

SUSAN WIGGINS, Mayor
city of Tehachapi, California

ATTEST:

DENISE JONES, CMC
City Clerk
City of Tehachapi, California



CERTIFICATION

l, Denise lones, duly elected and City Clerk of the City Council do hereby certify that the above

is a true and correct copy of a resolution passed and approved by the City council of the City of

Tehachapi on the 2oth day of, January, 2015 .

Deni5e lones, CMC
City Clerk
City of Tehachapi, California

(Date)



Grant Assurances

California Tr.nsit Security Grant Program
California Transit Assistance Fund

Name ofApplicant: Citv of TehachaDi

Grant Cycle: 2014/2015 Grart Number: 6-61-0002

Address: 115 South Robinson Sfeet

City: Tehachapi State: q4Lb!4ia- Zip Code: 93561

Telephone Number: (661) 822-2200

E-Mail Address: jschlosser@tehachapicityhall.com

As the duly authorized representative ofthe applicant, I certiry that the applicant named above:

1 Has the legal authority to apply for Transit System Safety, Security, and Disaster

Response Account funds, and has the institutional, managerial and financial capability to

ensure proper planning, management and completion ofthe grant provided by the State

of Califomia and administered by the Califomia Governor's Office Emergency Services
(Cal oES).

2. will assure that grant funds are only used for allowable, fair, and reasonable costs.

3. will give the State of Califomia generally and Cal oES in particular, through any

authorized rcpresentative, access to and the ght to examine all paper or electonic
records, books, papers, or doclunents related to the award; and will establish a proper

accounting system in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or
Cal OES directives.

4. Will provide progress reports and other information as may be required by
Cal OES.

5. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable timeframe after receipt of
Cal OES approval.

6. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose

that constitutes or presents the appearance ofpersonal or organizational conflict of
interest, or personal gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they
have family, business or other ties.

7. Will comply with all Calilbmia and fedeml statues relating to nondiscrimination. These

include but are not limited to:



8.

9.

b.

c.

d.

h.

Title Vl ofthe Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352), as amended, which

Dmhibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin;

iitle lx ofthe Education Amendments of 1972' as amended (20 U.S c' S S 168I -

1683 and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis ofsex;
Section 504 ofthe Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. $$ 794)

which prohibits discrimination on the basis ofhandicaps;
The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S C $$6101-6107)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis ofage;
The Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act ot 1972(P.L 92-255) as amended,

relating to nondiscdmination on the basis of drug abuse;

The Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prev€ntion, Treatment and

Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 9l-616), as amended, relating to

nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism;
Sections 523 and 527 ofthe Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U S.C. S$

290dd-2), as amended, relating to confidentiality ofalcohol and drug abuse

patient rccords;
Title vIII ofthe civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. $S 3601 et seq.), as

amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, rental or financing ofhousing;
i. Any other nondiscdmination provisions in the specific statute(s) under which

application for federal assistance is being made; and
j. The .equiiements on any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to

the application.

Will comply, ifapplicable, with the flood insu.ance puchase requir€ments of Section

102(a) of the Flood Disaster Prctectiol Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires

recipients in a special flood hazard area to paxticipate in the program and to purchase

flood insurance ifthe total cost of insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or
more.

Will comply with applicable environmental standards which may be prescribed pursuant

to Califomia or federal law. These may include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Califomia Environmental Quality Act. Califomia Public Resouces Code Sections

21080-21098. Califomia Code ofRegulations, Title 14, Chapter 3 Sections

b.
15000-15007;
Institution ofenvironmental quality contol measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 9l -190) and Executive Order (EO)l l5l4;
Notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 1 1738;

Protection ofwetlands pursuant to EO 11990;

Evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with EO 1 1988;

Assurance of project consistency with the apploved state management prognm
developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 ( 16 U.S.C. S$ 1451

et seq.);
Conformity of federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under

Section 176(c) ofthe Clean Air Act of 1955, as amended (42 U.S.C. $S 7401 et

seq.):
Prot€ction of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking
Water Act of 1974, as amended, (P.L. 93-523); and

c.

d.

t

h.



i. Protection ofendangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as

amended, (P.L. 93-205).

10. Will comply, ifapplicable, with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U S C $$

1271 et. seq.) r€l;ted to protecting components or potential components ofthe national

wild and scenic rivers system.

I I . Will assist Cal OES, as appropriate, in asswing compliance with Section 1 06 of the

National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. S$ 470), EO 11593

(identification and preservation of historic properties), and the Archaeological and

Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S C $$ 469a-1 et seq).

12. Will comply with Standadized Emergency Management System requirements as stated

in the Califomia Emergency SeNices Act, Gov Code S $ 8607 et seq and CCR Title 19,

Sections 2445 . 2446. 2447 aid' 2448

13. Will:
a. Promptly retum to the State ofCalifomia all the frmds received which exceed the

apprcved, actual expenditues as accepted by Cal OES;

b. In the event the approved amount ofthe gmnt is reduced, the rcimbursement

applicable to the arnount ofthe reduction will be promptly refunded to the State of
Califomia; and

c. CTSGP-CTAF fimds must be kept in a separate interest bearing account. Any
int€rest that is accrued must be accounted for and used towards the approved
ProplB project approved by Cal OES.

14. Will comply, ifapplicable, with the Interyovemmental P€Nonnel Act of 1970 (42 U.S

C. {{ 4728-4763) relating to prescribed standards for merit systems for programs f,Dded
under one of the nineteen statutes or regulations specified in Appendix A of OPM's
Standards for a Merit System ofPersonnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpafi F).

15. Agrees that equipment acquired or obtained with gant funds:

a. Will be made available under the Califomia Disaster and Civil Defense Master

Mutual Aid Agreement in consultation with repiesentatives of the various fire,
emergency medical, hazardous matetials response seNices, and law enforcement

agencies within the jurisdiction of the applicart;

b. Will be made available pursuant to applicable terms ofthe California Disaster and

Civil Defense Master Mutual Aid Agreement and deployed with personnel trained

in the use of such equipment in a manner consistent with the Califomia Law
Enforcement Mutual Aid Plan or the Califomia Fire Services and Rescue Mutual
Aid PIan.

16. will comply, ifapplicable, with Subtitle A, Title II ofthe Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA) 1990.



17. will comply with all applicable requirements, and all other Califomia and federal laws,

executiviorders, regulations, program and administrative requirements' policies and any

oth€I requirements governing this prograrn

18. Understands that failure to comply with any ofthe above assurances may lesult in

suspension, termination or reduction of grant funds.

a. The applicant certifies that it and its pdncipals:

l. Are not prcsently debaned, suspended, proposed for debament, declared

ineligible, sentenced to a denial of federal benefits by a state or federal

court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal

department or agency;
2. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been

convicted of or had a civil judgrnent rendered against them for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (fedenl, state, or local)
tansaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of fedeial or
state antitrust statutes or commission ofembezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or
receiving stolen property;

3. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by
a govemmental entity (federal, state, or local) with commission ofany of
the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) ofthis certification; and (d)
have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or
more public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or
defaulq and where the applicant is unable to certiry to any ofthe
statements in this certification. he or she shall attach an explanation to this
application.

I 9. Will retain records for thirty-fivs years after notification of gmnt closeout by the State.

20. Will comply with the audit requirements set forth in the Oflice ofManagement and

Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, "Audit ofStates, Local Govemments and Non-Profit
Organizations."

2 I . Gmnt€es and subgnntees will use their own procuement procedures which reflect
applicable state and local laws and regulations.

22. Grantees and subgutees will comply with their own contracting procedules or with the

Califomia Public Contract Code, whichever is more restrictive.

23. Grantees and subgrantees will maintain procedures to minimize the time elapsing
between the award of funds and the disbursement of fiutds.



As the duly authorized rcpresentative ofthe applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant will
comply with the above certifications.

The undersigned represents that he/she is authorized by the above narned applicant to enter into

this agreement for and on behalf of the said applicant.

Signature of Authorized Agent:

Printed Nane ofAuthorized Ag€nt: John (Jav) Schlosser. P.E.

Title: Citv Ensineer Date: 

-



Authorized Agent Signature Authority

ASTHE MAYOR
(Chief Executive Offlc€r / Dircctor / President / Secretaxy)

OF THE CITY OF
(Name of State organization)

I hereby authorize the following individual(s) to execute for and on behalfofthe named state

organization, any actions necessary fo. the purpose ofobtaining state financial assistance

provided by the Califomia Govemot's Office ofEmergency Services.

Grcq Ganett , OR

(Narne or Title ofAuthorized Agent)

Chris Kirk ,oR
(Name or Title ofAuthorized Agent)

John Schlosser
(Name or Title of Authorized Agent)

Signed and approved thk 2dh day ofJanuary, 2015

SUSAN WIGGINS, MAYOR



TEHAC HAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY20,2015 AGENDA SECTIoN: CITY ENGIN EER

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECTT

HONOMBLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

JOHN (JAYI SCHLOSSER, P.E., CITY ENGINEER

ocTosER 6,2014

CHALLENGER DRIVE EXTENSION PROJECT _ NOTICE OF COMPLETION

gACKGROUND

A5 the Council will recall, the City ofTehachapi entered into a contract with Cooley Construction, for the Challenger

Drive Extension Project. .Followin8 a walk-through by City Staff, and completion of all "punch list" items by the

contractor, it has been determined that allcontract items have been completed. Atthistime, a Notice ofCompletion

must be filed in orderto close the contract.

RECOMMENDATION

APPROVETHE NOTICE OF COMPI.ETION FOR THE CHALI.ENGER DRIVE EXTENSION PROIECTA'{D DIRECT STAFF TO

RECORO SAME



RECORDING REOUESTED BY AND
FOR THE BENEFIT OF AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

City Clerk's Office
CITY OF TEHACHAPI
'l 15 South Robinson Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

Recording Fee $!p!9

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

This is to certify that the Contract entered into on the 18In day of March 2014, by and

between the Ciiy of Tehachapi, the Owner, and Cooley Construction, the Contractor, for
all work necesiary to complete the Challenger Drive Extension Project, has been

completed in accordance with the requirements of the plans and specifications and

contract documents, and I hereby acknowledge the full completion and acceptan@ on

the 1 llh day of December 2014, on behalf of the Owner.

Greg Garrett, City Manager

Greq Garrett, being duly sworn, says: That he is the City Manager and Authorized

ngent ot the City of Tehachapi, the City that executed the foregoing Notice as the

O-wner of the Property herein described; that he makes this verification on behalf of the

City; and that he has read said Notice and knows the contents thereof, and that the

facts there instated are true.

By

State of California
County of Kern

Subscribed and sworn to
before me on this

(or affirmed)

(1)

day of
, 2015, by

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person who
appeared before me.

Place Notary Seal Above

Signature



APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD:-

CITY IMANAGER:

TEHACHAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETf NG DATE: JANUARY 20.2075 AGENDA SECTION: CITY ENGINEER

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIT MEMBERS

FROM: JOHN (JAYI SCHTOSSE& P.E., CITY ENGINEER

DATE: JANUARY L2,2OL5

SUBJECT: VACATION OF A PORTION OF AN EASEMENT AND OF IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION

FOR A 117 EAST F STREET, APN O4O.19O-12

BACKGROUND

Several months ago, City Staff was approached by a land owner regarding the property located at 117 East F Street (APN

040-190-12). This property faces F Street and has rear access from the Centennial Plaza parking lot. The Centennial

Plaza parking lot is comprised of the original alleyway, dedicated when the town was founded in the late 1800's prior to
incorporation in 1909, and numerous additional easements dedicated from various property owners to the City of
Tehachapi. The lot in question is encumbered by an easement for the purpose of the parking lot-

The easement extends from the alleyway south to the edge of the face of the building. The building in question has a

rear porch and awning that extend into the easement. The Centennial Plaza improvements project extended only to the
edge of this porch/awning leaving about 6' of property within the easement encumbered by private property.

The property owner would like the flexibility of reclaiming the porch area for a grease inceptor in order to facilitate the
construction of a restaurant. City Staff is of the opinion that the unused space is not needed for any City purpose.

RECOMMENDATION

The City has not utilized the easement for at least five consecutive years from the date hereof and the City hereby finds

it to be excess to the City.

ADOPT A RESOTUTION VACATING A PUBTIC SERVICE EASEMENT AND RIGHT.OF-WAY PURSUANT TO CATIFORNIA

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTIONS 8330 ET SEC.



CITY OT
TEEACTIAPI
IIGAL DE?ARTMENT

RESOLUTIONNO.

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE CITY COT]NCIL OF
TIM CITY OF TEHACHAPI VACATING A
PUBLIC SERVICN EASEMENT AND RIGR"T-OF-
WAY PURSUANT TO CALIF'OR}{IA STREETS
Ah[D HIGITWAYS CODE SECTIONS 8330 ET
SEQ.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Tehachapi ("City ") is the

easement holder of the public service easement and right-of-way described in Exhibit

"A" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof (the "Easement"); and

WHEREAS, City wishes to vacate the Easement pursuant to Chapter 4 of Part

3 of Division 9 of the Streets and Highways Code of Califomia (Sections 8330 et

seq.); and

WHEREAS, City has not utilized the Easement for at least five (5)

consecutive years from the date hereof and the City hereby finds it to be excess to the

Crty and

WHEREAS, from and after the date of recordation of this Resolution, the

Easement shall no longer constitute a public service easement.

NOW, TI{EREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY TIIE CITY COIINCIL OF

TI{E CITY OF TEHACI{API AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the foregoing recitals are true and correct.



CITYOI

2. That the Easement is herebv vacated and that from and after the date

of recordation of tlis Resolution, the Easement shall no longer constitute a public

seryice easement.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the

City of Tehachapi on the _ day of _, 2015 by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS:

ABSENT: COIJNCILMEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS:

SUSAN WIGGINS, Mayor of the
City of Tehachapi, Califomia

ATTEST:

DENISE JONES, CMC, City Clerk of the City of
Tehachapi, Califomia

I hereby certifu that the foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the
City Council of the City of Tehachapi at a regular meeting thereof held on the

day of 201s.

DEMSE JONES, CMC, City Clerk of the City of
Tehachapi, Califomia



CITY OI
TETIACIIAPI
LEGAL DEPARTMINT

E)CIIBIT "A'

[Legal Descriptio n]

ALL TIIAT PORTTON,I OF TI{AT CERTAIN llreRESg EGRESS AID STREET A o LmUTY
PINPO9ES EAFEI|EI{T AID IRREVOCABI-E OFFER S DEDICATIOI RE@RDED JI'LY @. 1SO
IN BOOK 52S AT PAGE 1565 OF OFFrcNL RECORDg IN THE OFFICE OF 1TIE RE@RDER,
corJr{TY oF KERN, SIATE OF CTUFOR|{A LYll{G WTHN THE UrfrT5} OF THE OTY OF
TE}iAC}iAPI BEII{Gi ORE PARTICUTARLY GTtrRIBEDAS FOI.LCn'I'S

THE SOI'THERLY 6.A0 FEET OF THE M'RTHERLY E FET OF IOTS 23, 24 AID OF THE EAJST 19
FEET OF LOT25lN BLoq( 51 OF TtE TOlrl/N OFTEI{ACf|API As PER r|AP RECORD€D (rcTOBER
OE. 1892IT B@K I, PAGE sOF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF SAID RE@ROER



TEHACHAPI

COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: JANUARY20,2015 AGENDA S€CT|ON: CtTy

DEPARTMENT

MANAGER

TO:

FROM:

OATE:

SUBJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

GREG GARRETT, CITY MANAGER

JANUARY 13,2015

URGENCY OROINANCE

gACKGROUND

The city has received inquiries regarding the development of hookah (smoking) lounge land uses which, if
established without appropriate zoning regulations, may be inconsistent with surrounding land uses,
detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare, and in conflict with existing regulations. Staff feels it
would be in the city's best interest to adopt an urgency ordinance establishing a temporary moratorium on
the permitting of hookah (smoking) lounge land uses pending the review and possible amendment of zoning
regulations applicable to such uses, to become effective immediatelv.

RECOMMENDATION

ADOPT AN URGENCY ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A TEMPORARY MORATORTUM ON THE PERMITTING OF
HOOKAH (SMOKINGI LOUNGE I.AND USES PENDING THE REVIEW AND POSSIBlE AMENDMENT OF ZONING
REGUI.ATIONS APPLICABLE TO SUCH USES, TO BECOME EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY



URGENCY ORDINANCE NO.

AN URGENCY ORDINANCE OF TIIE CITY COUNCIL OF
TIIE CITY OF Tf,HACHAPI ESTABLISHING A
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE PERMITTING OT
HOOKAH (SMOKING) LOIJNGE LAND USES PENDING
TIIE REVIf,W AND POSSIBLE AMENDMENT OF
ZONING Rf,GULATIONS APPLICABLE TO SUCH USES,
TO BECOME EFTECTI\'f, IMMEDIATELY

WHEREAS, the City has rcceived inquiries regarding the dev€lopment of hookah

(smoking) lomge land uses which, if established without apprcpdate zoning regulations, may be

inconsistent with surmunding lard uses, detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare, and

in conflict with existing regulations; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that the establishment of hookah

(smoking) Iowges produces secondary smoke which can negatively afect workers, passersby, and

neighbors, particularly minors, the elderly, sick and disabled, and that smoking lounges may serve

as a marketing vehicle for tobacco which can also have detrimental elfects on minors by

encouraging them to smoke; and

WHEREAS, GovenErent Code Sections 65858, 36934, and 36937 expressly authorize

the City Council to adopt as an wgency measue an interim ordinance prohibiting any uses that

may be in conllict with a zoning proposal.

NOW THf,REFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF TEHACHAPI AS FOLLOWS:

L That the foregoing findings and recitals are tue and correct and are incorporated

herein by this reference.

2. That the City Council hereby declares a moratorium on any new hookah (smoking)

lounge land use permit, variance, building permit, business license, occupancy permit and any

land us€ entitlement in order to eva.luate the use, and to determine which if any zoning districts are

appropriate for it and what level ofdiscretionary review is required.



3. That this Urgency Ordinance shall be effective for forty-five (45) days ftom and

affer the date of its adoption, pursuant to the autho.ity confened upon the City Council by

Govemment Code Section 65858(a), ard may thereafter be extended provided notice is given

pusuant to Goverffnent Code Section 65090 and a public hearing is held thereon.

4. That this is an Urgency Ordinance pursuarf to Section 65858 and shall be ellective

immediately upon its adoption.

5. That the provisions of this ordinance are severable. If any provision shall be

declared to be invalid, the remaining provisions shall not be aflected thereby but shall remain in

firll force and effect.

PASSED AllD ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of

Tehachapi, Califomi4 on the _ day ofJanuary, 2015, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

COI.NCIL MEMBERS:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

COI-]NCIL MEMBERS:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

SUSAN MGGINS, Mayor of the City of
Tehachapi, Califomia

AfiEST:

DENISE JONES, CMC, City Clerk
ofthe City of Tehachapi, Califomia



DEPARTMENTHEAD:-

CITY MANAGER:COUNCIL REPORTS

MEETING DATE: ianuarv 20,2015 AGENDA SECTION: CITY MANAGER

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

HONORABLE MAYOR WIGGINS ANO COUNCII. MEMSERS

GREG GARRETT, CITY MANAGER

January 13,2015

GOLDEN HILLS WASTEWATER

BACKGROUND

As the City Council is aware, the Golden Hills Sanitation Company (GHSC) was formed during the 1980's to
provide wastewater collection and treatment services to a small area of Golden Hills. As a private company,
the GHSC provided these services to 180 customers until 2012 when the Kern County Superior Court
appointed a Receiver to operate the plant at the request of the California Public Utilities Commission. Since
thattime, the Receiver has operated the collection and treatment system on behalfofthe Court.

Following appointment ofthe Receiver, staffmembers from the the Countyof Kern reviewed the situation and
prepared a document entitled, "Analysis of Continued Sewer Service Options for the Golden Hills Wastewater
Treatment Plant Customers" to outline their findings. According to a subsequent report prepar€d byAECOM,
the initial Kern County report "concluded that the County staff did not have the time to provide the necessary
in-depth analysis and public review that would be necessary to reach a consensus on a single option".
Following this realization, the County contracted with AECOM, a large engineering firm with offices in
Bakersfield, to further evaluate two ofthe options identified in the County report.

Since late 2013, AECOM has been evaluating the current condition of the wastewater collection and treatment
lnfrastructure serving the GHSC customers, has met with stakeholders to discuss possible options, and has
prepared a report outlinjng what AECOM believes to be the primary options for providing continued
wastewater services to the Golden Hills residents currently being served. This report has been finalized
recently and as such, City staff believes its appropriate to bring forward follow-up discussion to the City
LOUnCit.

In short, the two primary options for long-term operation of the Golden Hills sewer system considered in the
AECOM report are:

1. Continued operations of the existing wastewater system.

2. Conveying wastewater to the City of Tehachapifor treatment at our plant.



Additionally, a third option of doing nothing was considered but deemed to be an unviable option for
continued sewer service.

This City Council staff report is only intended to provide a brief and not-inclusive summary of the issue. A
complete study of the issue is included in the AECOM report which is available for review at City Hall or by
contactingthe County of Kern.

orscusSroN

Before additional discussion is outlined, it is important that some myths are dispelled. During the AECOM
study process, there have been numerous comments made by members of the public, other agency
personnel, and even the receiver regarding the City's involvement. To be clear, the City did not participate in
Kern Countys selection of AECOM in any way. Secondly, City staff have consistently reiterated that the City
does not desire to be the wastewater provider for Golden Hills but that we are willing to be part of the
solution ifasked.

To date, neither the customers of the GHSC, nor the Golden Hills CSD, nor the Receiver, have asked that the
City accept and treat the wastewater from the 180 customers ofthe GHSC. Rather, the City has continued to
participate in conversations with the County, AECOM, and others, in the interest of being a good neighbor.

More important than being a good neighbor, City staff believes that if the wastewater system were to fail, the
area served by the system has a potential to experience increased blight and blighting influences that could
spread through additional areas of the Golden Hills CSD and beyond their boundaries. With that in mind, City
staff have continued to assert our willingness to consider all possible solutions.

As it relates to the two possible solutions, Option 1 does not involve the City in a meaningful way. Should the
GHSC customers, Golden Hills CSD, and the County all choose to continue operation of the wastewater
system, the activities will be governed by appropriate State regulatory boards and should not impact the City
financially or otherwise. There has been more recent conversation about the viability of this option by the
stakeholders involved and at recent public meetings, there has even been some representation by Golden Hills
CSD that the CSD may interested in taking this on. Should the CSD choose to assume operation ofthe plant
and provide sewe. seruice to the customers within their jurisdiction, we would applaud their willingness to
take on that leadershio role.

Should all the parties involved a8ree that Option 2 presents the best way forward for the community as a

whole, the City would consider accepting the wastewater at our facility for treatment. Many issues will need
to be addressed prior to such a decision, including items such as the responsibility for managing the collection
system, compensation for the treatment services, mjtigation for the reduced capacity ofthe City's system, and
soon. What Option 2does not represent isa high level of local control for the residents of the GHSC service
area or Golden Hills CSD. The City is a firm believer in the importance of local decision making and has
suggested in the past that providing services outside of our.iurisdiction should also bring with it a larger
decision about the long-term regionalization of services to provide a better voice for all customers. This
decision would have to be made in concert with the County, Golden Hills CSD, and the Citv.
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RECOMMENDATION

At this time, City staff is not prepared to recommend a decision on the issue as no official reouest to the Citv
hasbeenmade. However, City staffsuggests thatthe Council reiterate the City's position that localcontrolis
an important value in governance and that the city continues to be a willing participant in helping the county
and the Golden Hills residents ensure ongoing sustainable sewer service for their jurisdiction.
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